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HIRAIRI UcTol fororaa feifdes

(AT TR 3hT TE)
15T, et STHT E0H, HIeTehTar-700 087
IS & forcoraerur
1. |#frT &, St : | eter fgemeR (01.02.2019)
2. | #ftTiRE FAR : | ST ATEhR, I HATH, S fooedl, TR I A11d He9Teh (08.12.2020)
3. | #ff oot e ;| e (S[2), e HATer, 3 o, e ST A e (22.06.2023)
4. | off sAfiamy e : | fewres (o) (10.12.2020)
5. | gt STSHT Ot g wiE, a@ WA, T3 fooell, SR g A FeRen (15.07.2022 €
22.06.2023)
6. | 2t o et : | AT T e (19.02.2020 ¥ 18.02.2023)
7. | ot ES RROr : | 9 WiE, S WA, % (oo, W g AHG MeRT (14.02.2019 ¥
15.07.2022)
N n&l‘[ TN e
1. | #ff7iE R AT TATEHR, T8 HATeE, % fdoell, TR g0 A1fHd et (08.12.2020),
IreTe
2. | #ff outer TEHT o | TR (S[2), o wETer, 7% foeett, SRR gRT A1ihd eRTe (22.06.2023), 9eE
3. |4t T . STt : | gey TR (01.02.2019), T
4. | gt TSR T St W afa, a9 wAaed, 7% fooell, swR gr A fFewes (15.07.2022
22.06.2023), HE&T
5. | ot oe et : | IO T fHe9Teh (19.02.2020 § 18.02.2023), 3Te381T
6. | off g/ o U |id, a6 WA, 78 faeel (14.02.2019 9 15.07.2022), 9e&
1. | = TiE AR ST TATERR, T WA, 75 {ooet!, TRR gRT A1Hd 491 (08.12.2020),
TeTe
2. | #frT &, St gerer TR (01.02.2019), HE&
3. | oft srferary faeer e (fom) (10.12.2020), Tee
4. | #fwelt o foremt ;| TR-AThT T ek (19.02.2020 & 18.02.2023), STEI&TT
B | ;| S afa (03.08.2016)
e Jod vy . ufeas Us ., T AEThN,
Torep ferfegma (191 ae), 8-, AT &2,
FHIAHRIAT-700 001, TFEH ST, TR
Gfiehd s 1 5T, =it SR GO, HiehTdT-700 087
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WA uea- e ferfaes

15T, At STHT TOM, THicTehtar-700 087
| st/ 52 wsfiun/afearer/2023-24 feier : 16.11.2023
52 arftias ATenRor 31 di Aol

TAETT e foram ST @ fof st e v fafies ot et afiies wremor it frefafad wrf datfed i & fog
59 T o UiSfiehd Taier, 15T, Hell SHT JXOM, SHIThTdl-700 087 H JEedldar, 23 Faer, 2023 i W& 5.00 S
T Fifear siwifeT & aream | g

AT HER:

1. 3197, 2023 I GHH I o ot foemfor o are-are Jramdietshi Ue fHewreht o Fie o fomm ot ud 38 utita
N

2. wifafees cramaierss i f1gft i e T ud S arieries i s

FfTRad Heheq i BTURYT Hehod o &9 7 forR AT a1 Ale ST GHE 7T A1 foiT fohelt S1Te o 36 aTid T
AT

o ahuelt aAferfrem, 2013 (“srfirfarmr) st amr 139 o STTER Hod S, 1.08 WIE &., el TREThR &1 ¥ 2023-24 %
foru Tt o wiiferferes craTiersh o & 5 WA o 12 TR AeTeaT wieteh SR [ R T 21 36 STfem i am
142 % 3FTa 39 AT o SIS o THaRTeRTor oAt foriTr I 2023-24 ) TRATORIERR o FTiefives, STTINiTen T, Hifofoss
T 31T Helerd Tl qF i oh foaw STfereh f3harm ST @ehal © Ue UegRT fofa Simar 27

3. 31 |1, 2023 1 GHTE 99 o forq Ifd SRR 143.70 T4 ST AT SN HT|

SIS o QTR o HTSATEAR
(317 |T=T)
Syt afra
dSfieRd hrte:
1 5T, et ST |,
FHIAHRIAT-700 087
ot

1. U S STad] aTiteh TEoT a7 3 SUTRed U 91 & o TRl & o 379 alth © TI&fT 3T uferd Ud die 34 & fog
ek T HeRd & (AT 105)) RIS B AT o1 See BT ST el 8| et i U Nk B Her €, Afe ghen
ST BIT & AT FRTH <Rl TR |TEROT 997 TR B § 48 i T8 39 fafeiad e amae feram ST =1y
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uder forcoram ol daada A

Torr weET,

o <Y 52¢ff anfter Arermor T o TTET 9T AT et R TEaTTd ST W fora grme S o 21 F <19 gt R a=ae 2dr
& foreet wmrer et st foem ot 52t wttem & s ferl

SIS o frramTeRTToT sht ST & F forcitar o 2022-23 o SR o o shref-freare o e fomvarst o |re-arer 31 77, 2023
1 FHTH Y o CIETORIETeRT 3h T Td TREToRIeTd eia ST 30 R WA o e 37 HRTeraToR &Teh o e Sed ahidT &;

o N e o
forfier A 2022-23 o R 77 T 1000 ARG T 7 [ ATH FAT 2| FHHT T FHROT THLATT 31 841 & o fora o
EARSEIR I BEREEIRE]

dI6IIR oI uf¥es1

2021-22 ¥ R T 19.00 ARG i3 S[E H HEA TN 2022-23 HT TR g7 S ooy wifirfer (i) g ot 71 52 et
o HTHTH o TR T = S[2 T Fel IcA1EH 95 A T3 (180 Foh.IT. It 113) B T GEITHI ATl TR ST G hT T8
SO o STTAR =IATH THT T (THTHTT) § 250/- TR (£.4500/- €.4750/-) 31 SGR shi T3] a9 2021-22 3 ATEd
ITITE 90 TR M1 hT TET H §H T ARSI 3cTa 9 1 ARG M1 TET| STATSRN | T 6.00 AT (S S HT AT FohaT
1| $HH © STIATHG e @ 70 T i3 3 ST Sredfareh et @ud 76 TR TS 9T SRe] @Ud 12 T 1T i SAT=T
QU 31 STE 15 R Tia Tl 2.00 TG i3 T i +ff Foram T o w8et a 2023-24 3 feTg 23.00 @ s & T
SATTRTIT HEA TN o S B shi hifd THTHYT UL TET| HoTeaed, Hai[erd HHet a9 o S THTEYT & 3Tiid oiTyi 4.24
e fopieet 1 Elie g81 36 ST, e 3 anfurtsares -t o Sfdia o 1.37 g faeieet e S2 ol Elie
ot <Al

TR FE I 2023-24 o S BTCAT1oh Freet SIE T TAT oh &1 H AT HHT TS @ eifoh SThe Hiew o6l feerfa 38wt
1 I L 37T 3 el S AT A1 IuT & oh1 IRfiE o1 1T Hekel 2

oolcid Aol A fep=ar-aera

I AT ST o ST (W), Hi e geerTar formT, TR TR 7 sTiae TRdi T W AET-3 (s & e
) o ToTT ~=cm Tl qed (THTEd) 2l i st o AT S § S a9 2022-23 o fIg 4750/- & gft faeizer
TR A TRl e =IH SRl qeo He a9 202122 3 =Aq Sl 90 § 250/- TR W faeieer Ao om s s |
Y TR o HATCT = BT THUA o6 AT G shroel ST o Ty fereet uel AfOrert ot <o wef et freffe fopam

T = forefter A 2022-23 # THTE fRAT-SeTd o 3avid 373984 o el S[2 hl @lie |
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2022-23 & fe1e JAHSIAI siider

SRR S HaATTd IR il fohelt TRIT €, Sfat-weralt |itrf (STeet) 4 19.10.2022 1 SRS siaeh 5 T fof Wt s
T HRIaRT S ToRemT o ATieleh T S Heor o foTe qoor Tl foram-shettd 21 safery strsund + fm w1 ursig
TSR 2 o 3T i fora 2

BIUlIc o1 AHISID IagIRied
T st SAferfRm, 2013 1 9T 135 3 SRR § HTESTR fSRaT-shard o S il &1 fHeied HidT & @il I8
HTCHSR ForaT-shetdl ol AT &9 & H=ferd i o o 3aw SfeaRad w1l i g ar 8| 7ot Suas i JIsHT

Jiqriq ot ST arelt fra-shardt et fRuttor sa aw fmg ardsfes sem favm g em-ang w S g o &
T (Hdfiews) o fore smiaie e SteTlca (HiegsTr) ¥ Geeft STRY feem-feet 1 urem st 21

T = st saferfaRm, 2013 <1 9RT 135 9 ST o6 STTATeH H Uk HICHSTR |ivf st 13 o @ foredt afufa o steaer
o 9 H 2wt i T, TR-eer wdm ek ud ot e HHR, ST HeTeshi, a9 HATe, T 3SR FHR S,
undl, wrafy 3R off stftany fome, e (o), s 5o deer & &9 0 wmite 2

foreftar e 2022-23 o SR T st st SafRrfram, 2013 sht GRT 135 o ST | T0HT % SR 15.67 A &> @

AT 1| feretter s 2022-23 o ToTQ fow TQ sfste o Sfet sreatferd foham-shettd, Stetfes Suas T |itf SR EEdfd 1 T8 § 31K
aTE # 91E T SIgwifed fepa e, e v 2

ﬂ;_ﬂ A fepa-ema &t o forfer
1. | foft A 2022-23 % SR HHTTHES ST HUEeTR | 1 Juast 7R 3R 3 wifaf oo de
foraT-sretT o fore T forr o &0 7 wameed iR | (2rsefam) i wilie o T e e
WU T SR A G UL TAfiedred & ey | HEswn o s dar e, e,
Hidiegdst & HugsTR = 1 G@or % deivr § s | oraw i v

% ShrATeT IO % STET § Tk Sreudre | Th el ST S T AT FeR R

%.3,00,000/-

T SIS THEME i Tie & fou Ha s, %.6,23,990/-
ST, SIS 7T, Sfifeem st eferem|

e 2 5.13,17,000/- © :
ush Tt dfecter A wilie & fog e W iE,
SRETY, T HATCR, YR R o S %.3,93,010/-

St S, S ST STEIATS ohl SIS

ﬂ/




DA
, IC fepe-aema St oré forfer
.
2. |\ Sl o s o foTg e el GfenT, fereramat 3t 3ok STl o e
. .2,00,000/-
T : $.2,50,000/- o foTe e et et fae 1 (HTHETTE)|
74 TEITH STET FHI TS WA THererd 1alt
%..50,000/-
HIISIH, FHIThTdT A
T TE : 5.15,67,000/- %.15,67,000/-

foreftar ad 2022-23 o HTEAT foFar-ahardi o forg STreifed g arste daferd formfia o o S = fora T 2
PIUlc sldoiot
T ot Aferfram, 2013 0T AT HISET HIANE e~ STRATE T HTesTeh ITW oHT ST SR $iaie e

Geiferd Tefay feem-frestt o1 aTer shtar @ S sayiioss &9 & ARt 2 it fm Hdiues 21 shiaie e § geifed
foreqa frad forereren o frard & € ré 21

forrer s fopa-shaTdt & srfereran wrafRfaT 3R Stemerdt % forg i Tierg STvmat st et s o1 e some &t
T 2, forie &9 @ 7T shoedt STfferen sht STraweRdT i €T H W gu foresh STauid Siae T4 shi SR i Heea
TS HTefehelT 3T 2T T T 7T &1 A o Tsgaial o et o6 o W Tt f=ramrehi ot F-yfeh oht @ e sperer et = ey
1 31feren URTA SR SR ek & 310 AN a0 STHITET 1 Hofeld 1 § 7ag forarm @ wet 7o foofer o & 1o
SR Ja T 2

HTold JHRATEIol Udelol

former 3 e weTe fervter former 6 etftient <t wreff, forpfem, stfvrforamer ofte wftreror amfe & wecerot syfirer frmar 21 wft
e uHTEd foraT- et fed STa farfreT STt o FoTe oht SRt A Sere for T oh getaT W sga sfee iR
T gamed feram fafi forat ot srlemerrent, wfsteror, aftmt amfe Y saawe s fmm o hiftfent & J 37T ST ot
I A T TS AT LT 2| Fefterefia o o S oft wier geme ferm 3 ferferer forat ox 68 shmdshw S et
HTTSAT 2T Y: W07 HIe GETe o6l et STsier Jefer, foare Samer i qeareedr, S 3 - fbegdiiien
TRTZE ShT IETAYU T[T BT iR, TTeft fRreror Sewelt b fora @ weiferd shrieman, e iR ety danfiaf amt werd
SITRTEAOT, BN S SRS AL, TeicH, S S Hddd aéer Heief swrivmen, Famwe gaqedr, T+ (Sfée Jeafdm)
TR efoTduaetet ST Feedh TEfiTe (200-301), forr et arer 3 i 36 womeh & & Ao i st i =t
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I FSTITHT o STeS[E I el ST ST fog 2
a3 % SR o e wety Herd @
31151 bl 311R Sd6lt
T srereelt g ohl sreetell STl ol O G o ToTT 37 foharm-ehetTdl 3 ferfererd &1 o |1e-81Y 37 ATk S 1
fore o s e 2

TE 2% TTCITSHTY ST 2T € TSk 3TTed & oI § 6ol €M oAl SFHTE @ 3T e o 2Rl SFTet S ot o ST sh &t
T 8 Fedl S AN @ H scieh = HEfTehT 1 HRIE, Fodl S % SATR & [ §-ArH! e 1 ST,
T HFeaRI T Torehrd, -3t o1 SR, TosTRuATd SATfe StEft afisiTe o o arer-ary §rr=r &9 9 S
JET H U AT SEATS A T AraT et ol e oy forwafr formmen doemm (@) # vetfrm ifta wteror fd
ST S 3 foreor i afEST Tomft 21 TS 2 ST ST At T # 36 ST U g i 3 )

T AT Srefaer ToRea T AISHT o 3731 o &9 H SHTUI S sftsii o1 arforfsareh foraror s T 2
A ATt ot 7 F-2aeTsed 3T i-CHaeTsed o HRIST ST §-hiHd WieWhiH o ¥l He-Far i 313

T forge 0 & Sf2 fohaTT ST A= &0 8 S[¢ steferereelt o fod # Tt ol Uiy Sie Tr8-ohat TS oAl shraf-arar
TSt i ST w1 fee s @ 2

T forarter STo Eael iafaer (STaTie) FisHT o Sfavid Tt S siiS S UASH!, SfHem o SRS IRe Hefr-2022 §
T T o 37 5 SATaTe: T 916 g 8|

T T STRTETET § fof T WA 3h1 T o AT A ARIIHHAT oh AT H T iad &0 & et wecaut s forami afed
feaqTeh i SFHTET T @ AU S g ST deh o1 shl HelT HXdT Tl

sifsrzdipfer

T % HATCR, S{Z 3TTh o hiaerd, TSR S2 a1S 37T 377 |l [ & Weifer fehrait o Stferetiea et o o forarm-shetrdi
o ToTT, 3o T AHei ST HTEToT 2q FadT J1iud T gl

(3ISIRI PR Siict)
yais fAavren

n/




o s,

e st 527t arftfen wmermor Gt 3 STTET 9T 31T Gt T T SHET A forT Gy oY o 21 § S o6 fesreRtor Y 3T
g fomm & - @ geifera 524 anftfer fatd o wrer-amer sramadiershi o e e 31 |, 2023 3 d@difaa st
TSl 38 WX A o [-reh A HeTerdn qliersh shi faTe e e €|

ST SR T ST o A1 (17T o T 6l e TohaT-sharTd i<t a1 311 18 &:

1. @ Sie i AI-3ufe] 1 uf¥eox

2021-22 ¥ AR T 19.00 TR TS S 8 FHA Y 2022-23 T THH gAT| S fererog wifirfer (eiist) SRT o 7T 52 %o
o AT o ST T Froel SJ2 o1 el ScATE 95 TR s (180 Toh I, Wit TTia) B 6T qATHI oIT| R S 51T 3h1 1§
0T o STTER —AqH T Jed (THTE) H 250/- TR (%.4500/- - %.4750/-) 31 G AT TS| 9 2021-22 6 Aok
ICATET 90 TR TS hl T H 0 T AR IcdTe 91 TR 1T TET| SATG | ST 6.00 AR TS S HT ST ot
1| $HH © STIATHE e @ 70 S i3 3 ST Ardfareh et @ud 76 TR TS 9T SRe] @Ud 12 T 1T hl ST
QU 31 SATE 15 R TS Tl 2.00 AT i3 o1 it +ff foram T o) et a 2023-24 o feTg 23.00 @ i &
HATHTT FHHA TN o T HHA shl i THTAT T TET| Tereared, Hefed Foet oY o G- THTE o Savid o 4.24
AT et i Tlie §3| 39k ST, fem = aforfserss forar-shett o sarid o 1.37 arg fded e Sf2 6 @ille
ot 1

STTTTH A T 2023-24 o R ETeTiToh el S 31 el o &0 H A sl TS 8 Tifehd STehet Hiad oht feerfd 56 et
1 I L 37T 3 el SIE AT ATereF 3T & o1 IRl o1 1T Hekdl 2

2. fepar-wetmu 1 etien
2.1 RIolld AAol Ac DI fepAT-apeia
Y AT TR qed SR (e, FN Te GEehTiar fowm, 9 S § Hfaet TR & v 2Eid-3 (SEs
o6 T W) o FTT A Gl Ao (ST sht EEfa sl Forl Wi S = e a1y 2022-23 % [T 4750/- T93
sfer fordfeet Tefiehmt o forer| o1 = aHeiT qe $He ay 2021-22 % =HaH Geld 9 ¥ 250/- T ¥ fosiea

HATYe oI 36 3HH H T8 TR o HrATerd = =it THEET & TR W e S[2 o fafv= foredi udl sifor s
YA wHeA Hed e fapam
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31 |, 2023 T o FTMe <l o FATAR a9 2022-23 6 THEE -t st forter Reerfa 1 wferd saRr e

BEN S
o bl A D A
(fdrat. 91) (3. oI 3)
373984.28 16490.40

2.2 aifvifsRIas fopn-asema
31 HT=, 2023 T o ST{eh T % HATHR G 2022-23 6 ATfoTisaeh fora-srarm o6t forfir feerfar st wiferm s fey

TR 2
@ bl ABGI D e
(fera. 30 (3. oI #)
136813.52 7730.97

3. foredi=r dtien
3.1 eIl oY o SO T J wHuEd fRaT-shelTd o STaTia oRTHT 3.74 WRg foe, Ue arfurisaeh fhar-sherd
o Farid 1.37 e farel, el Sf2 sht @iie i)

32 a9 2022-23 % SR FTH 1 FA HIIER 15198.52 ARG %, 31 LTl TR TROTH 78 SR1idT & foh @t aier
T, AT, ST, AT, FeABTE ST AT FHETNET 3h! DE S o AT o T =TS L o SHd I8
ST 1000.60 TG %. F3T 2| T o it H ST Tef SATRRIY @Il 5 I ST UM 13869.83 A &. & ST
ESEREEENIRIKRIK

33 forrd o o g B1 1378.21 ARG % 31 T H 36 ¥ 1000.60 ARG %, T 3[4 A 3T &
3.4 2022-23 5 e =t Safid e 2 (ifeRd g 100 %.) forrd = st Tl (-) 276 %, 1 e H 200 %. 2

3.5 T o aTE U AN 150 FS &, § ST T GG e S T HRISN L o (A ATIRT ST T
AT FRIFH ISft € )

3.6 FEAY o WAt aHiRT foTa e o Wik v o g H 718.50 A &, 2
grftemei @ o9 o fortr gftomm o6t aftfdre-w 4 fegmn m )

m/
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4.  Tolcdd Aol AcA (TARUL) fba1-aed &b 1 fo1o131 & SMMEIRUA GIIl &b 23-
314 3 e ABRIAT UGTol Boil

SR ST ST &, T el SJ2 o1 THEHT foRaT-hetd st o foTg IRd SRR o1 H1Se USTHT 8l 6eh! TToT T3,

1971 H S -H T AT ST I (e THuedt o Sfavi seel S oht @iia o qed &9 & S[E Fuehi o fedl shl el i
o ToTT 85 Ul S[¢ Hehi o U1 S[E STefedareeT o fedi o foeTt e (¢ o SIS qed shi Evel ©fHT doh Reer ot o forg +f gg)
HHR T i T @t o TaraTe o foTq 3Tl Seriar o1 dTiNeh STaM 3T shidl & ST 38eh st T ol T HLdT
2 dTfen STer off wHuEdt it feafa Sca= &1 af i weuedt frar-shema o 3 foag aed SarR @

SR forta ad o aTfen FqTe § /a4 §, IRd §GhR 3 forxfia o 2021-22 & 2025-26 o foTw o =61 245.87 g
T 6T ST FETrAT ol et <t of

GefteTefi o o SR WA SRR A THUET fSRam-sheiTd o Sfamet 3ie o Teard & forg HATffes werrar & &9 1 27.91
ERCREEARUNIS AR

5.  AHASIIAI MU (THSMRI) 2022-23

ST S HaATTd I e fohaT AT @, STe-HAATerl |ifer (STETHeE) = 19.10.2022 31 SRS siaeh H 7T foh wraf a6t
T ST S[2 fordmT o ST el 3T shea o foTe goor el forar-shard 21 safarg sTrsuret = fmm i Tastig
S5 & e o 1 foia for 2

NN O O

6.  Sic fafaer curcl (ISl & fauvret & fere afvifSae fipar-wmema

T foreafar fommmer areerT o sremen o forawor o forg S[e o ot AT o1 e ST T 2

3-hTHY <IWHIH T AT T (ST ST T8T & FA11oh 36 SISIUTS o [IawuT o [T e SHaenl =c o &9 H 3@ ST B 2

HO TEh ST o [T o I3 © T = wrefterefi= o o SR sifvfer, fse # Tfafd TR sq 3ol fed s T 31K
S ot § W for @)

7.  HTAISIP cIEId-cIrH faecsyor

IR AT S TR o STfrehat B¢ ST Himid foheT €, o feai i & o foig el SI2 o =ad axeld qoo (THued))
T ST FoRTe 6 T & 2 Srerer § T8t 31 39 AT o SFarta fm g et Sj2 ot @i oY STt @ S 9] SR
T YU |1 THTETT T T&dT @ AT 364 A Tadl ol FhR + T ohi I8 THEEH! foRaT-haird st ot fomar €idt 2
o o7 8 el S AT e foRaT- el i o T Fred TeE R
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GHiETE A o S TR GRT SN THEEdt & e SIZ 3 TSR hiud Tec F® He 1 o (oTT SATee &l 36 37

AR e 3 e forarengut aforfsereh foram-shet o) e SUtia =iTe] TSR shivd ureEdt &t & i< i g i fmm
I ST o SATET THUEH FoRAT-FeTd o STerTd Tate 7 H Eiiear] il

T = STTTOTa ST SffSt o foraeor  oft veet <hl 21 SiSiae S[E TSR 6 STaTld 50% Aloae! o €rer sfist fordiid forg g forem
el (I 3T fora) T 78 fore SmTwret off

T AT T 3 THITAR 3ATSd 9 S STE-oha (S[2: SIea Tt ST 3+1q AT S1wmer) aiais T o sriae 1
o1 31 o & SRt wrtft o deaeren | fopafeard foram STt 81 36 aiisHT 1 389 siedt Hed Wi 3 qegad o g
ICATEHAT ST HIFAL AT UG § R L Y Frodl [ o SCUTa shl AN 2l ¥ HEAT 8| 30 TIISHT § HSiiehd Rt
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sfraret =TT farerrh, TR-eerTt T feeren — e7ee (18.02.2023 )

S %, ST, e Frire - wew
#f1 T FHI, SAT(IF HATGHR, T HATHT —
sft srferansy foer, fere (fomy) — e

forma @ fosfim awt (2019-20, | %.7,83,33,333/-

2020-21 T 2021-22) % foTT ot
T 3§ T8t STETH I8 aTd

Fraffta HiuEm w e (SWRE 3 T | £.15,67,000/-

ELRIERU NIRRT HIG)

fordfier o & S HiTEeR W T=
EIRIERUN It

1) fofta ad 29 @@= st S ATt | £.15,67,000/-

A AR

2) FreAfyd Ui, Ffe Fw & forefiar e 2020-21 o fTT HITHAR 72 & %.2.00 G

fordfimr ad 2021-22 & foT HiwEMR TS B %.2.41 9@
2023-24 % HTHITR s5te & Afafew fodiar o 2023-24 & S @< i

ST
3) forfter o o6 S @l ot TS T | el ol 7S T¥T ot s = drfershr 9 € TS @
EARI
dIferasI - 2022-23 & foru wa<d & o1 HiuasR &t afd1 &1 =i
. gfEeAT T T
[ |1 quest w3 37 3 wifaries 3w
i‘;(q? ﬁw) iﬁﬁa %j w%{;%ﬁ Al T 3,00,000/-
I | T S S 3R T el el
T T gﬂwﬁ? T sitfear 6,23,990/-
sifea 1 sivEr )
I | T Wit deerex i @ilie v Heme
T e T A | 39000
AT | HIEH
IV | E=TE o1 3ieT foad i | e v S dl & feul, g€
forerament wd e oTifert & fea AR 2,00,000/-
& fog surr
' ?ﬁﬁ%mw T et o fed % fore o 50,000

(@Y [anY € > N\

@




VI | Sz fafae 3wt (SIE) & Somed # | Afearstt SR S=ai & o= oo
FITed o T & forw ufiEemm IR hITA dGH aTed s 9,00,000/-
ST < SIQTET ST
VII | 39 gsig § it o fewm-fest & En
THAR "iufa grr Fafrea smenieft et/ af$rm sTe ue
et sret e =61 uieTe §, § T T oy 9,95,990/-
gt weefl fRrwema & fag
TSR TSI hT ST
e, Ficsar & Tedm 4 St
I AT B % o st forenrar Wﬁmgﬁ;ﬁwaﬁm TR 6,50,000/-
afEsHT
wHe 41,12,990/-

fegiaufirant | foriter o 2021-22 % SR Afeel T Ge@dar @9ei eq S fofad Scaret (si€idh) o Seared #
Tl ARl A BT | I e o FoTg a1 IR ISrsT sht ATSHT S8 TS off SR dafdr 36 i o [eTg &t
FROT ST ShT <RI TR TIT 9Tl ST STt 2l ST foreatl a1 sTaT 31.03.2023 T iferd & &0

Ut foped STRY ot i ST i G 3Rt O STRY fehal ST

36T TR foref a1 2020-21 o SR AfedlT T Feredn @l 2] Se fofae st (i) %
ITE H hITet forehr o foTe UelT GRS ol shrarif-ard i dTet ot &e1 i Sifw foped 1
AT STRY SRt ot ol & aifen ST fored ST e 3h1 31 o7vft o1 & arehl 2

Hioge Al | eeesT aif = g sht 2 o 9= 1 1 <1 TS HICHSTR o [oRAT-shetTa 1 shl ST oh & HUE3A

Y foraor Y Heiferg @ 1 e R

O N\

iRl Ucdol forerar feifdics
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° A N e\ N\
Ul dUl ddl 2eU22d1
(&. AT@ )
. S
5 SARA 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2022-23
U Ufeme o T
F FLER 18433.84  12786.83  11577.60 313024 11331.73
I A 6388.77  4820.68  3920.26 3479.73  3866.79
CE] 22789.88  15478.48  13898.41 5514.18  14010.92
el HeITRr hT THIESH () -18.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SATITTE S 0.00 0.00 0.00  -2474.00 0.00
F W gEe aAry (el 205139 2129.03  1599.44  -137821  1187.60
ETy 891.46 589.48 384.21 0.00  187.00
SATEATIT o T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T o IUTA AT (Fradh) 1159.93  1539.55 121523  -137821  1000.60
AT fereior o Fifed AT oAl
S, 419.53 462.00 776.18 0.00 0.00
T fesrd # ET gwdiar 74040  1077.55 439.05  -137821  1000.60
&t foxia Rufa
[ERISCRRI] 13650.37 1477039  15523.62 1336923 14369.83
ry=feAd uftEt= 25231 396.70 330.26 28791  293.04
vaferd ufufat 21865.66 2129029  22910.69 2032139 24170.16
it get aore:
i) TR S 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00  500.00
ii) TR Ue SAferery 13150.37 1427039  15023.62  12869.23 13869.83
AT AT 3731.46  3988.10  4008.68 3550.06  3699.65
Jaferd SraTd 4736.14 292851  3708.65 3690.01  6393.72
Ht arguTa
ie1el/aet IR 0.11 0.17 0.14 -0.44 0.10
Hiedl/el HLER 0.06 0.12 0.10 -0.44 0.09
RIEIEERIECR ] 0.15 0.14 0.10 -0.10 0.08
diedl/pel qeot 0.08 0.10 0.08 -0.10 0.07
FA HREYFA g2 (fhraeT am) 1.35 0.87 0.75 0.23 0.79
I AT AT HA FRER (%) 10.78 13.71 6.70 3.41 13.44
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DIUIRC Jlldol2A UHAIUI-UDII
T A,
HEE,
TR yega fm fafies,
15U, et SRTHT S,
FIABIAT-700 087

T 31 |, 2023 %1 GHTE a9 o fo1q TR gee e fafies (<shuet) SR fofdl T i Miae i 21t o STaTes
Sl ST Y ST R olieh kel e (HTITUHSST) o oI ofieh ST fasImT, “TRa ¥R & Shiietd J19 §.18(8)/2005-
ey ik 14 WS, 2010 gRT TRT FTANE a4 & Helford AWT-a1 (“Ant-gi) & e fomam mam 21

TN T8 T I T ST AT 3hO1 o Yot T aTrrcel | 3 e § ST FrRior o fSsire, st 9
TG-T@T 3R FINE M- 6l 3T T ST GHT2T F T RIS I 81 0w S6sht Sfrn T wrf-aee i
THIET T o FoTe ST <hT IR | & ST ol g T Re e ol T 2l ST YT i o6 foTu Ao
 SraTfes wri-geia # freffed 21 78 7 ar cramaie & 7 € st o fadier foaefor o foem yere e 21

T T § S STET qoh SN & U Sefe ST &1 Gt 115 AT o T8I 8H SO shid & foh 3wl = hTae e shi
T ohT STATCH [ohaT @ STTeh Sk HT-a=i # fraffed fopem mam 2|

B U SR 4 & foh UHT SAFUTE 7 a1 shat o Wiorsy § sFaereidT o &9 H SIPE1e & 7 € 5ok q&7d1 a1 I @ fored
SISe ST o T T EETer foha 2

ITEd TH, o, Afocteh TUE o,

HIT TETHR
T USf{ohToT HET ; 3248928

(Gt <)
I
a1 9.055467
FEISATEUA: 2305546 7ol ST EscqUARTSIE9566
T : AT
fafer - 28.09.2023
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A3 ciRaruierd o1 Rulc

HEEOT,
"R yea fm feafaes

ot ferarforat st eramudren & weifea fare
T

T R weed fam fefues (a6 ot foremfomit ot cramadver fopa e 31 71, 2023 @9 % qo-,
TAT-ET forearoT 7T T o 37 ek 1 Fohe Yarre foraor 37 34 fafer w forfier forafora ot fevaforrt s wecaut cramertor
forIT o1 TR S 317 ATEATH T R &

T T U AR STET % gH S € 3 & A 0 SEiehor & SITER 3wk forfta ferafora st stferfm, 2013
(“aferfem) grT e SRR sTufard alieh & It & ST Ut (@R eh) fem, 2015 e d@enferd (“uge) &
| 39 AT 3 G 133 % STt et Taenior AT 371 W H ST T8 T [T TT 3= SRR g
o SITET 31 AT, 2023 G ot o e I 0 TG ! GHTH G o ATH ST I8k Tohal JaTe o el 3 T et
STE SRt &l

T & ATIR

T 38 ST i 9T 143(10) o Sfarta fafafde cramertor aent & S1a forcta forarforit it eramoterr senfora i 21
I HTh o STt ST fSTeiaTieat sht grT feate 3 ferefter fereror oh cramorvet 3q cramadarsh ot fSreiart & st afofe fopan
TIT 2| T WA o A0S URISILH eI g SR Aferer wfeat & |rer-amer 39 s1ferfaem o yraremi vd 3ueh o1efia frami &
afeter fercfter foramont % g TraToRieT & Heiferq Afae SRl # STTER Ht § T § 7R g 37 STavaehdret
3P ATSeaTTE o ek Wit o STgEm 7ot 3= Afoen i w1 g for &1 i forame 2 for w8 e craTaa T
Torfier fereror o T SrETaRiE T B STER Y 3 o o vty 31t Su 2

HET CRETORIET o WA

T ATt HIAe of WA © ST g URia ot & awm 7afe o forfier foramor o gAI eRaorien # de Aecadol o
T HIHAT ohl TAT ®9 ¥ forefter forawor o gam aramaiett o g 7 o 38 W 191 T 59 o Fesl # "It fomam ma o

\@
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S EH 3 AT 9T STAT T TS T ohd 8| ST ST shl eramadier # g6 7o 8 faid foru st o6 forg srafara =g
T TS A el < €|

T HTHA
TH ST T ST TR L & foh IUh €T § forfiar foraxforan 1 eramadven famfed foram mm 21
T 370 Rt o gferd fopw s 3 forg =t arfdte st mmwedt ot fraffiea foram 2

. forir faeforat it fooqoft ©.4 war 30 & wnifer € for af o Sue afesmre @ gefia srearety smr o sifsia s
I TR E.1,19,99,465/- sl Geiferd TRETSHT e & STHT foram i B1 BTetifsh SIS § oATST 371 ohl USTeheT h1 T8 &
3R FEFET HOT ST UH SATS TR SIS Td T ST fofal T 2

2. fordfia foremforat <t fewaoft & 14 gzriar @ fo samam grea wfsr %.15,26,93,800/- (forra ST 3w U1 €.1,10,47,789/-)
T SHT I AT £.23,00,547/- IS & S <fF I & 2711k 1 srahram 2|

3. forcla foramfordt <t fevqoft #.36 wit @1 2 foR o= wiféat o forfter and 2017-18 3 SR wTweare i A2 o wHmor
SHAEeR/TTeAd ST &1 TR T, © STTH I AR €.5,32,181/- H & ot a9 2022-23 o M .1,54,138/- 31 agelt
Bl 2l

4,  TI H TR

T STa wiET R o & § JaT © R sTaret wfeate o TRt grerifer forrd 3w ot & wregediea ®9 § 3udey §
AR IHE vEet shT TaTer o T tere afceafr 3 TRt it W -vaTe Sfod alish 9 et foha T & Ud reedisha
e | STt TRETT o TSR 3l 31 S TR T 1 [ohAT ST 37T STehT @ SAfeht il Sisha 2

T HTHAT o Heier H g9H) T genferd T2 21

foretar ferarfurat iR SewR craTaiierss o Rdie o sterem Femt

AT o STS o [RTERIIOT 3T FEAT AT L o for Frame &) 377 gem H Waier oh ferame-femet A fergyor, <€ o
fraté % afefire afed a1 & AT, M & SwaTiica fote, e Mee 371 SRem i T i § o 36 forfa
forarfrt st e eraTaterss & feare smifre e €

foriter ferareolt & wisiferd gAY T H 3721 STHeRR IMTHet Fel & ST e 36 0 foelt oft T o SIrere o fshe ol o3h el
T 2

forfter ferareott o cramadte o wetg o g ForHaTt 3121 el &1 Te o1 8 7R 8T &t H 36 ard o fomm &6 fof @

!El/
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312 AT Feretar fereolt o @rey sftfereh &0 & STETA & 1 SN RATodie o SR JTH ST 37 32T ifersh &9 § Terd
St It 2

=f TAR g foh T et o6 TR o 7w e e e € o g ot e % ofiferh Tt feraor 2 o & 5| aea o
Fedte s Tafera 1 gam o 3w werer | Tate o % fore e oft 7 21

Tordtar ferarfuTa & foTe werem =t gt

U o 1€ o TR 39 fortar faraforn &t damd s o ety | shuet sAfafam, 2013 (“arfarfmr) i amr 134(5)
4 gerte T forer-areq o for e & St |ramora: Rd # wefteh ot T crareRoT fegidl ue 36 AR Sl am 133
& Sfaria fafafdy oraTertor arent o wrer-arer ot (i) fRm, 2014 % g 7 3R et (@R aHe) f=m, 2015,
FT ETITRIA o SR o1 bt foreftar fearfer, forcter sprl-frreurem, sarel # ufterd= ud 7o TaTe o1 Hel o Taes et T&qd
AT Bl

36 STATSICE! | e T R € o ST o Tie i 3hi et s ST SISt shl ek & FaT oI Te 311 SATafiaarst
o foTQ 39 AT o WIS o STTER TATH @1 [ehTS! i W@, 39 @il e o1 = 3 Jarsd, ol
F ATHT FHAT ST 3o HR fodaryul & 3R oaTe i foctar FRIT 1 fSSie, iy o T@-1amd S e
frapTel b1 afRTaa & Eutar st GTE e o fore el &0 & rf o T8 9, Ferefar feramfomat ot et ue srefer & wiaifera
HET TH = e TR hLdT & ST TeTd a0 SRaTaSt ST SITerdTS T ST20al et § Heh 8

forefiar foremfOmIt shi qR L H WSt ol ATHYE S8 o §9 H ST W, Fohe i SHTieh A1 &, TATHYE Fa€rd
el ford HTH T AGTRIT BT ATHYIE SHIETT oh ST G ITFNT A o foIq Y shl &THdT ohT 3TTehetd i hl forrier @
STeiqeh foh TeIE IT a1 ST ohl sic i IT H=To ohl sig i ohi SUST A=l [T & IT UHT hid o foTU shis S faeh faehed
ERE

a1 o fAegreRtor st i forfter franfém ufsran <t 2@ g o & forw e )

Toreftar foreriorat st eramadier o fofe eramadiers 6 Rraewt

T 379 39 o H eI et S ot & Top o vt & & forfier ferarforent wrera foramor @ o € = o vt an
& o 0T Bl SR eaToriersh i e St s & e gt 7 st 81 Sford STrames 3= &t s TP @ i
g TN e © foh THU ok STTET fohalt TRIT TaTodieT g HisTe foreft STl oh Tt feraror st ot S| Teve fereforat
SIETag! A1 A W I &1 Hehell € I € AT HHAT ST & Af safhore &9 8 A1 e foerent 3¢ 3 foreitar feraeorat =
ST TR STt o 71ffer Fyofart sht sreifera e ot arenfer avdrer o1 S ket 2
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THU o STTAR TETRIET o okl & 0§ & e fofe ofd € ST 9 eramoielT & IR1eR Heg sH1E W@d 8l 80 FHefafed
a1 ot

¢ ol el & sftfae e fommor & SiRRaw st g 37 SRt 3TTehei Sl =T SRaTergt A FfE o o &, 37
STt o foTT eramaRie ufshamett st fesme it freafea s o7t ramadied Tre 9T sl ST 20T T & ST T
Hford T o FTT wafe ST 3Ugh 21| drarag! & TioTHeasy siifsh Terd fosror T odT T i 1 Siiew Ffe
o NOUTHETET T § A2 & il Hreree # fHefliTd, STerdrsht, STHeZeRt =, TTerd s a1 Sl e
T STEIEE IS & FohelT 2

¢ SEden uiEast S fese 0 % 0T ceaern @ geitia STidies ot e Y gne gTe o S uEt
ottt o Suah 8| 39 SRR ol aRT 143(3) (i) o ST 8 39 O ST T 320k it o forg off foriiem 2 o6
FAT HIT o I8 G e 3Tiafen fordtr fAisor yorreft 2 3t v e Y afeEmes gresfierdr 21

¢ ST TS TR TR o ST ST S ST foRT T SETeRT ST S Hei I e iRt ol deheTaar
T TR

¢ SIETRT S TR ST ATIE % Y § ST STH SRATORIET HTE o SR W Yo % TN shl ST T R
fepTet fop o Ut wrea an aitfberfrat & wefea s ifaes stfaraar dise @ St ot st afshaar 31t e
&Y ST T T T W HEea Ul HoE TaT L e 2l AT g e ek fenrerd & for itfoss stffaraar disE g
T IO @ik shi Fare o ot foraont § Ssiford Tendieontor Ut € STTehiNd st shi STTIgaehd] & a7 Ife To
TSI STTATH & dT ST T2 Bt Senfere il gom foreed g eraTerterss o i i diig ae ST cramRia
I T STTTNG 21 FTeifer Sfarsay 3 He1aTY A7 30T o 0T HO-T h1 AR ST TATHIE o &9 § SIRY AT oG &
T 2

¢ R afed forfr forarfomit it wwmr s, ST ST staeeq 1 et sl 3T R o foarfort stafifea
TS ST TS 1 38 aie & wfifierea e € foredr fraer seqfer e areft 21

e forcter forsrfort # Tera fermor o6t afeToT @ ST A fehiTd &9 | A1 @AY &Y § I8 EWe ST & foh foreiier fersmott o

Sferd FH 1et IUANTRa o AT o gferd € wend &) & (i) AT TraTadiedT Sl o TR oAl FISHT S ST 370

T4 o TNOTHI T o1 i H WA HifdehaT S TOTTeHR shiehi O forT L ©; ST (if) foreftar foremfora  fereft off

TEET T T TaroT o TTE T Jeai o id o

T S HIHCAT o AT-HT AETRIEAT o T1foret AT S &y 31 Heca ol haoriet ok f-reeht o et 5 e o S

3 W1 HaTE A & o STtk e 3 g oft Hecaul st it @ o gn 310 eramata % 4R fafed w2

T 3 THIITOT b1 oft Foreor e ot € S ot witarfe S 2 o §H SacraT o wate § Tefiren Afdes srargasharstt i

ST ForaT & STR 39k |1 Tl Haley ST 31721 AT b1 HaTG Ll © ST gHIRT SadT oX fed &9 & 7T ST Hehell ©

!B/
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3T 18T geeT 39T § Heifed An 2l

TS o STETOT o |1 ST AT & §H 3 AT T (LT 6 & SiT =Te] 3Tate o for e forefor o eraadie 3
HeTH HEAUl o TR T TRATHIE o I 2| 87 39 TRATHIET o {A1e H $7 AIHc o1 JUId Fid & S deh (o i
21 forfereet g A o ST H HTelst ek TeheleoT ohl Tehell T & AT ST Srcdq gerd uftfbarfae 5 a7 I feifed ed € foh
Faw fraté 1 foreft mmorey <t wSifie et foparm ST =nfe ariifer Tt e o Wit TR 39 aXE o TR o St fed
o T & 3fren ot 3 w9 & Srde ot S

1= st o forframes srrervaeRarett w fare

StTfer 3 STt it e 143(3) §RT 3TUferd ©, 31 3199 i@madiedT o STTem o furd s & foh:

TN TETOHET % I3 o foTq gA o Trvft FeTe, we Teiertor T fordl & ST 8 STerdt & forarmer & atrersar 9

T T & i o wfua ael-and 1 St e gr oTaferd & 9 St gr T i € et e 37 Se-and i
T ST & Jehe Fa 2

59 FaTe H SR T3 -1, TATH-BT foraeer ST Tehe YarTe fofeiur o o ae-@Td 8 Hel @ 8

TR T W SYUH forci1er foraefOra 1 srurer g6 St <t am 133 o siaria fafafdy cramshor ares & @y
ERIERIE

BT = ST SRR 2013 3T STTEEA-111 o St 7ot forfiar ferefort # fercftar stfergi et qut wiea o were foran
2l

TN e TATCRT (THETT) ST STHY ST € 571,08, 3T.463(3) e 05 S, 2015 % Yraiqar 3@ sfefrm
R 164(2) 3 SFRTA FHIRTehT T ST & el fera STare shoet o8 r] el gt 2l

ot T forefier feaé 39 & weifera stiafier fodtr i ot wataar ot T8 FriAi o ufeErer i st %
He¥ | SN 9 T “Hereh-H1 1 3u| R fre foxftar faré o & gsifea shoft o stiaien fodte feon it
TATHAT ST AR 31 STEUiaT 0 ST T Tehe il 2

T (SETHRIET S eRaTaiersr) =, 2016 31 =1 11, T Semierd, o STaR eharadiers o Naie 7 miHet 3= qma
o Favl T T T U o STt de ST & TH g4 &1 718 TIBTaR0T o STE:

T el o O ohig ot wiferd qerenT T @ St Sweht ferctar Reerfer shi gerera o)

. T o T S SIS HEd S aHehTIcTeh 3T T & (ST 376 A ShI AT T HIehi o Feria
=13 it ATt AT AT A BT g3 2l

\Es!
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|, s g e e afi weter ff 6 sqtator it S areft staferd afin, wfe w E, o s § wE
[EREEERER

2. i 3| Aferfram Y amT 143 T ST-GRT (1) % T T WA o ohg TR SR STRT T (SrRamiersh ht fdie)

IR, 2020 (“IATI) TRT AT B, BH 31T o W 3 37K 4 T fAfds amet & weiferq forawor it «oreres-u”
ESIUGIEICEAERR

3. SR ST ST 2013 ST URT 143(5) % Sfauid 1T 2, TH TRATHIET i TS T HRINUITE o1 STuTer

A % F1g WA o (5 ST AeTer@maiers: R SR foem-fraen/su-fraen & deifera foramor «weren-af & fo

81 39 I 3R ST o it U Tt feretor ot g wuTe o hiiars i )

ITEd UH, . Afeddeh Ue &,
ALY TG
FH USfiohtuT Ew@aT:324892 ®

GUTERIL)!
TSR

TELIdT §.055467

T 2305546 7o ST Uarauaag 6207

TAM : ShicAhAT
fafer - 28.09.2023
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31 31, 2023 I AATH ad &b fere HRdARI ueddl forerat feifdres uz Fads1

D\ C

cru3iermi & Ul o1 “Iciooid-u”

HUAT (ErETaiiers & fae) armewr, 2020 U fafafdy et v frewor

STt e T SR & ST ot ST g fa T Tqsiertor 3 ST ST SRATORIETT o TTET=T 560 R g S ol T8 et
TS EhTSt, B9 STHeRRT ad & foh:

ST = ot fersRoT i B wHferd RehTst 1 TE-TaTe o TeT € TSTaH HTATeHeh foreror 37 i Te Suehtor
EARERIRIIES R

U o ITH BT ETe Ueh ST &+t aREafci ohl oo i o folu Sy, T Uek SUehuT ohT e el el 1 Ueh
FHTRISHH 2 ST S T o st o SRR ST 3ueht ufteafet ot wehfer o Heier § 3fora 81 mfshd o srqam o
o QT Goft HUT, T T SUSHTOT HeATI o fAT 9 & 37T I o SR Teled g1 3GehT Tede] ©9 F Geara=
IERIRIRIN

ST o ST ToRet oft Euf, TR Ue ST T IR R Tl R 2l
T & TS THHRT T TSR & TR 9T AT} e (e s1fafrm, 1988 (2016 T remesmtee) ud

3qeh ST o1 w3 Sfeia ot oft srt wufer ol T o foTu o o S s swrieTe! 3% T8l 6 15 §
IqT 31 T, 2023 T U o foreg, wiferd 72 21

STeE ST I STARTeT R SRt ST Sedel HedTo 3R TRIT 21 Sefer ST 36 U8 o HeATH sh shats] 31
sifsra 3ferd 2 U U8 e W i ot foforrt e e one R

ST Sh AT TR shT T o ST O siehl § Y o A1 Torelt it T et 5 hig 0 & 31ereh ohl
T GSiT HIHT (Foha 380T) Ttk 2l 775 81 shoeft g0 U fehi o |1 ATiae fohe 1 SmTier fee/foraor
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(iv) T ok T T i o T 185 ST 9T 186 o e & ST ST, fere, M o e 7 2

(v) R feotd S g SR fesm-fcsn wa sttt st 9 73 © 76 ek o I A1 hiE 11 Gaiferd YT Ud 3aoh
FHaTid qaR et o STEf st 3 ST iR Tl T foram 81 st T SITS AT ARt s AT fesaer A W
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(vi) =Rt rfarfEd 2013 it G 148(1) & AT s TLHR SR HUHT & ScTel o AT AnTd fahtet & [@-1@ma st

fofifde 7T fora TRIT 81 39 TehTL Ut OX 39 SATeRT o We 3(vi) T W™ AR &1 8 il 2l

(vii) (T)  hUt STIeRE, SUS, SUESATS, Suadt i Afaanied difetees sermm Uit ud g 1= gifafess s ufsn
Sl | ITTRRT o I8 STUNOTd: fafid &9 8 ST o TRl

@& fFrefor a¥ 2009-10 % 896.76 A %., 2011-12 % 84.02 ARG &., feriwor a9 2013-14 % 195.45 A .,
ferioor e 2018-19 % 188.29 AT@ %, TS ferfeor I 2019-20 & 140.42 TG &, ht IR HAT HRIH
TR 3 TweT 3Tt o o7efi 2|

(viii) 3TRIRE 3T, 1961 3 siaia o ferteor o o S 31T & &0 7 7w am yehe o1 78 g H o 7 A1 TS 3T
T G 1S oiF-a T2 ol
(ix) (T) ot TRt oft SHureTaT & ShIg HoT AT =7 IR T fora 31 g\fcrw 1wt o We 3(ix)(T) o iaia farfdn
] AET BT €
(&f) St Rt Tort oft ok T forfier deerm o foreft wremme o foreft TrehTdy STTRIeRToT ST SUaaH =[ehehd! STYa e
[ERIKIEIN]
(&) e o % S RIS STTaereh SRu et fora & ST ad ot ey H aRig strafres ot sk e & ofR gwfre
ST o e 3(ix)(¥fh) F ferta fetfém @y 7 Sar 2
() AT A Y 6 SR SAeaTarer # whig e T e @ 3 gaie S1ewt o @ 3(ix)(H) % aria Rt any
T BT B
@) St T ot o e foret oft ween & g Al T Sem @ o safery st % @ 3(ix)(3) F stava fafén
RG]
(TF) T = T o S ohlg K0T a1 SICHIT § STR SACTE, TIGRT 6 W 3(ix)(T) o FHawid Rl an] A&l erar 2l
(x) (@  FH T I ok R TR TSR ST AT ST % HTaSTeh SedTe (KU ST Aied) % TS E
TE T B TR AT TR o TS 3(x)(T) o ST [T AR AL BIll 2
(&) o % SR SO A [ STET qge A fesE (Wqut AT HifR A1 dhfeuh w9 H) 1 HIg off qEsier
TSI ST MTgae iawe Tei foham & 31t gafery s1mawr & @ 3(x)(aft) & 3ferta fetfém @y 7 g 2

(xi) (@)  #ff Fig oY (FH.H.1963) HRS ARSI T Al & Heiferd fogd o 1 A wrem 1m yis J 37 e
T ot/ 3. /ATHE2047/87 TR 26.06.2022 R o 2 foam mam om sueh STmEn STawEs
HTRTEATCH: SHIAATE] R IHF A1E 21 ITFL, 2022 il Thfebr HTET ST i o w71e 581 31 S1argem, 2022
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el

@ ad o S 3T E Trard Sy fafr aes st erferfm, 2013 it am 143 i 37 o 12 % i s fad e
TEIA-4 T T2 9 71 R iR ShuT (eraTadier S raradieren) fEm, 2014 % FEw 13 % il T @R
& g fuff frm mar R

@) o o S (3 3w e S fafer aek) g shue ST TRNET SR S8TE TS U shuet g ITH ot g feet of
fRveprera o s & gfer e foram e @ ofi gafor et 3 e 3(xi)(¥fh) o Sferta it @y A g 2

(xii) ot ffer shoet 7 2, SeTT TSR o T 3(xii) o SHaid Rt an] T2 g 2l

(xiti) Ot AT, 2013 T GRT 177 T 188 o AT oI5 ST T fohaT 7T & ST AT, ST o TS (xiii) A
&l g gl

(xiv) (T) BT T & SHOt o ITE I6eh SATHTE o6 ST TR Tl oh ST TATH STk r@madiad Joret 8

(afT) A 7O SEToRYEAT fshaTe T wehfd, T ST TfimT s feieor s 3 fore o 3 S ST ST ek Ut
ST AETadeT o Jdiid 36 99 o Hidies damaier fure w famm forar 2)

(xv) THH T N o SR 3O 370 [aRTenT AT 370 FaxTehi € S[g SATHAT o BT hiS -] Tia el [T 8§ 3T
FafeTg shoet stferfrrm, 2013 1 o 192 % T st o= An] T2 8 2

(xvi) (T) AR T | T BT TR o sk s1ffem, 1934 it 9T 45-37750 & Sfafa dsfishd 8 T STrarvarshdt
T 21 TEfTT 312 o6 G 3(xvi)(T), (oft) T (&t <Ay e 2refr 21

@f)  EER T & T o Sfet s e e st T @ (St R e skt (fosrel o) e, 2016 7 wfenfya
fopar T @) 3T qETER STTaRT o e 3(xvi)(ET) 3 STartd Fetfm amy Fet g 2

(xvii) 3ot 1 foreftar o o SO 7ohe BT 85 © 3R 31 eiard] forci T Y o S shig Hoha 81 el €3 ol

(xviii) I T WTESIeh & T ITHH T o A1 5 T @ Tawent shi Ffh et @ 7R 3afery 31ast e 3(xviii)
o it feaifeT @ e g 2

(xix) BH S TS SR Uel STETRI0T o6 STTHR ST ferefar ST, st 33 37 forefar wfteiafrai sh el <ht srufera ardat
H foreftar ST o ST o TG 9T forfr foraont o |1 1= ST, SIS o FHaRTehToT Ud Weie shl AT
21 SHIT T S HTAATSAT 21 TH T FTeT HIe 2hl SHI ST oh ST 0 EHR 41 H UET 3 el 3T € fofdeh
T & foram 2 fof cramia i ari @k wiifaes stffiaar Hisg @ fop st qom-t ot g de TS 1ot
SHGTRET T T LA H W& & e of qoi-T1 ohl ARG § U ¥ ol 7o o 31& 37 8l TH T THHRT Id 8 foh
T T TraTotedT Rt i g de o qedi O STT4TG & 7R &7 7 a1 15 THET od & S A & 15 STrmed
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(xx) (T) o I STl By €mT 135 T 3U-4RT (5) o GHL A o SIqurer # forefier o ot grafiy o o we

AT ATy o SfeT kot sttt sht STgerE VI H e o SIam = w1 aiE ST o STeTa STTaesh TR
T i 2l

(&) <ifeR shoelt 1S ot =1t w afEST @ St el T € SHIT TSR & WS 3(xx) (@) AN A 8T
(xxi) SIS % e 3(xxi) AR A& BT 2

ITEd TH. . Afocdsh W &,
HAET ETRT
T US{TohT0T HEAT : 3248928
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Tdd3I Adru3ierd o RUld o1 “Aceoidm-dl”

T AT, 2013 T AR 143(5) % TRITER ARAT dea fmm feafies (‘o) & geei i 31 7414, 2023

T 9 o 7T gAN F91E | 9119 71 Herah
ST srferfm, 2013 it GRT 143(5) % Saria amr few-feer
i‘; o Brer ST e T e

1 AT o ITE AT TRl UMl o HTerd |
Tt SRETRTOT o A-3 T HaTferd i o forg faeen
22 IS g, a1 oat o grer-ary fordi e Y weafen
O AT STEThT ST o S8t I@Tehor oo shi
TTSRAT o TATe ATS 1S &1, T ST Y|

AT 3T Toren-aedl ST 9 W 37U @rd T ST&T T
@S FdT 2 aeft ETehr it oi9-d et SRt 9
T O ST fohT SITd 2| 29 WET 18 oiF-ad 81 o T
ST et ST 9 o STeX HTterd foha T 2

FAT /U T A T huT T Srmdar & HRoT
RUTRTT I 31 o o HISTET K0T T 15 THIS hl
ST &Y R AT hol/AR/SATST S ok De/aTE WA T I
AT 22 IS &, a1 fordtr gvrar gsien Sy

SO AT oh SATYR T AR oo & I THHRT 3R
TOTTRTT o STTAR 0T 1 SR H ST hl STEHEIT
T RUIETAT SR ST o 7T HIS[ET K0T T IS TS
T 31 113 off AT st/ S % Fe/ag WA T s
HTHAT & Tl

FAT hg/ST TiTeat © forfyrs asrat o fore srayonfa
Ay R T gHeh feEe ST 3rd o SIgEr Sfua
B U AQTsIg/3TANT ford T 92 sk o Al Y
Bl

T ol sl SE o THUET o [oTT 370 ST Biel i
SHTE T 3 oI e /A fowe e g8 21 78 & TS SR
3R TR o STTER S ST AT afeat i sAficrat
1 AR ST o AR W fAfer o6 sw 3 3evw & forg
fopam mram © Fore sewa @ feam w om g S safashe &
i 21

T : hIARIAT
fafer : 28.09.2023
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HUAT Tfrtam, 2013 (“ATATTH?) T RT 143 T IT URT 3 o TE (i) o AT ATaehs fo e FEsor & wetea
Ty

31 9T, 2023 G T g0 AR yea e fafiee (sus swia <ot & w0 § gt mo ) & foxfir fanfén o
it faretar foresor s oraraRter forar & S @ fafer st wome o 3 fore st & fordfier ferarforn =61 gumt Sramadier &
T TS o &9 1 7

artafien ot fefror 3 wefer st afres

TS TS TRETeh R HEAT (JTTSEURTS) 5T SR ferfar fedifém ux stiafes foxfier oot o oramoiiet @ weifera wmi-asta
i fevauft ©f awTi T Sfafieh FRITOT o STareaeh Heeh! TR forR i §T ot oh See ol huwT ST TenTfo forfiar featfén
& HTES W SATdieh =0T T e SAidies o f=imor s wenfia o T@-Tare #3131 81 37 aiiical § 9aig
Ffafeeh foreftar o o1 fesiTe, st U t@-tard e & S $6eh AR i Geadeord &9 § Ud 287 Sere gHiea
U o [T ST &9 & aiErTer 21 @ o Srew st o fiferlt 1 stareter, stoeft afteaf sl uiar e, gmar-agt 9
(AT VAT Tol TT AT, AT o TS sht gt o Fquict uef foparreetar forfiar et sht et @ § G2 T Smtet
¥ SETieR ST SAtafEm, 2013 o SFaria Ut 2

TETITeTeRt ht SATaeET

AN SaTaee! 2 o 1o oraTadie o 3mmem o ferdier feaifém wx st o riafier fodier e & et fomm yene m
B TSETeTs g SR farfiar Reeifém ox sriafier fordia feimon 3 Sramodier & weifer wri-asta i fevauft (<qmi-asta i
feouuft) wel eraeRtoT Heielt el e St sferfRm, 2013 st AT 143(10) % Sfaia el @He T % HAER A
TRATORIET 3h HTe fohaT &, STet 0ok ST e for T {2101 o <ia T T &, 31 & Sfaieh for i T o eramadie
TR & ST ST T AR T SRATRR ST g SR fohalm 7T 21 37 ATeh! Ue ARt-awfa oy fevauft <t wii 2 o6 &
Tordftr e ux aate stiafiers o fremor wonfia o wa-tae foram @ @ weiferd Sfad e ure st o fore eramadern
o6 Ao TR, WA Te - re il STTer sl ST U remror ot wevt o gwraerit &9 @ fteford s el

TN TrETE § forfrr fdifén vdt sw aftere & wumeuiar W stiafer forfer o ot i wetear & wefaa
TRATIRIEAT HT BT SITH 3l o6 Fo1Q - FoaTe oA =mfirer €| forcter fatfém w stiafies fomftar fisrom o6t gam cramdiar
T forfia feanfém w etiafier foxfia =07 1 arer-Aet ITH AT, SRa| SFiehaT ST iifdesh AT oM 8, fesie = =
F TR AT U HeAfohd SHRGH X AT STk =07 & TTeuiar &7 qieer T snfie 8l s gfsrmd
TRaTteTe o fofer o fnd 2 o forfa formrfimt o era fommor 3 St o qeariend Siet 8 =T 9% SRar-aet st
A& FRO AN

&9 foame od & for &8 uTe cremadien o arey fordiar faifém o shusht ot stiafien fordiar forisor sorreft ox sramadier shi o
T TR Y&H T o foTg TaiH Udf 39 <

forttar feafe o sriaives fofar fAsror 6t st

foretar feaifm ax shuet 1 Sidfcer facfia farisor facfiar feaifén shi foramafiadr ue aremord: wierr ford T erarerr fagidr
o TR STedl Ievdl o Tl forefomit o dardt & wisifera sfera strames weM st o o srg 18 weh wiskan 21 forefta
Teaifém o shueft o idicen ot fesor § fmferfad Fifaai wa srifafer wmfie €
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(1) 3fa = o ary et &1 @ gFT S T & TETfEl 1 -0  TeU 1 981 &1 ¥ 9 A
fafafer s )

(2) Sfuad STEER YT FAT FSEERT TH-T FEhTS BIT & STHTieh HTERu: Tefiehr forel T TRaTehtoT fgiai o 18R
foriter ferereiOrt <hT o= T 2l SAFHIC oh o SATerwrsh € Ul shurlt oh Jaie o Fewrent sht S1wfer o STFER e st
T TS @ Bt ST GET @ 3

(3) O o TNEUTRIET T SR TSI, START STAAT Teel ohi Tkl AT Tl THT G qaT T o Helel § Iferd AT
& AT S forfr fererfort ot s gter &

forefrar frafé w sriafeen fomfiar feisror w1 siafifea o
firefterrar = srgferd i, feoti < stferdreft, 7 sroran diar-ert i e & et forfor i @remT 3t id gu
forfrer feetfé wx atiafeen foreftar forefaror sh sfafifed wimmet & shreor wfed 2 gerdt € i war 72t @ 2 wioesr 7 fomftr

Teetfém wx sriafeen fomftar fefmror o forelt «ff qearten 1 werdor Sifes = e @ e aftfbafae o aitada & % wror
forefter feanfém wx sicifish ferefiar frafsror sroate €1 weha & tora e fifoat 2 sfspenstl 1 stguTe fonrg wekar )

™
AR T & Efi ATt 8§ sk o foreta e o gty stidies T fismr guredt w61 wa-wams o & we Tt fifén
R U 3iafes fafter s 3 wrdia g Srarenr s gry SR ot fanfén w stiafes ot s & damadar o
weiferd amt-axia o feouoft & Fwrie o St R o STTaveeh Heshi W foeR td g€ st g wfua forefta faifén o
HHES W AR =07 9T 3mmenfia 31 6T, 2023 o o1 T9Tel @ & IiEme foham 21

T T, %, Aioeieh TS o,
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foreti=r ad 2022-23 & fe1e forerer uz Aifaferes craraidiers GRI fdbu s1u 31671 J1arCcll U=

UdeIol I 3
CRATUSISIT BT FaRT gderel a1 I
qHA
forfrar fererforat hr fewquft .4 wa 30 H Sniferet | Wt Sharet 34 UREISHTSTT 3Rt shrarf-aae Ui €, gafay wmaf

2 fop o & S afEsmHTeT @ wsifera sreumafyy
ST 9T 3T 4TS Shl TRT %.1,19,99,465/- i
wsifera afsrn ffer o st foran e 21 gt
AR T oA AT I G3reps I TE 7 3
TR T g UH sATS 0 IEITd ol qmEn
ERIREIE

U} SATafeeh STHT U1 I ARG ST § IS 3T 1 3ra Tl
T TET 8| =ifeh I ST ST UM AT % 18 € 8 7R bl g1
T & 99 o foreg diium ot st ot 51T T @ gefore simaf
% WAl e Gl Tod YNEISHTST o WTdl o s ST ATTH
iR SiafE OTe g8 €1 39 Ueel 8 dTfieh o s foouft € .4
Te 30 % ST GRITT SIT <[ 2

Torctar ferarforan sy feoqofi w8, 14 giar 2 fem =mam
TS TR %.15,26,93,800/- (Frmar smmm 91 Tfsn
%.1,10,47,789/-) | ST Y THRT €.23,00,547/-
I 2 S ofi ot & 2Aferes 1 ST R

SIETATE A foreftar a 2022-23 % SR THTHT <@, I8 <@d 8¢
for @, 2023 & <ifem e 7 o SR wauad) i forsht =
T g TS off e ereas T ST € Sfee SR < g3l

i ot & rferes ol 9w ¥ & St wret e e, wefern
ST FHT o T 81 SIS 379 TTEehi & arer Fiaw et
ST GTHSTET oL 1 oS & 35k oht I TIRT ot 53% ok A
T H W g W I TRT, A 1S B, % T gamrensh
Iurr forefir & 2023-24 % v fohy s
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gderol Bl It

forefter foraforat ot feooft .36 =t w1 2 foR
= wiieAr T2 faetar ad 2017-18 % dR
HIFRAT T A 3 HIOT HATRIH/ATAT A 81
T o, | T A Ui .5,32,181/- § € foxfr
a¥ 2022-23 % M %.1,54,138/- T gt &
Th R

fm 3 wEdt & sfald e e 1 @iie & foeg st
(TTSTRLY/AREISITCH) o HTEAH & e S[E FHWhi bl PTAH
Hfawor T ol ee sl offl 39 fRAT i farfad s o fog
ToreeH diHeeat SO T AT ST S el i ST FA
% fq wilie 3qe e off wwfaa foram e BT, T
FFAUTETa 1S o BT ST AT ST 6 9 off it shegzdisheor
A THT AL ST ST Wl AT, HAATS YA 6 Feared shi
RIS o SR AT AT 1 %.1.45 g 6 TR
FEATALT 81 TS | Teler = i SHI Sl o ITH A HTHAT 33T
TS TIIRT I TTeAd ATHTIT shi Il T o, o6l et i § o
e fop) forefiar e 2017-18 #2021-22 % AR %.139.68 W@
T et sh 115 Uet forfr o 2022-23 Te ST ST 99 TR
%.5.32 TG 91| $Heh AT g QTR o STl =Te] a9
R %.1.54 ARG 31 et it 3T 31.03.2023 o o S
Y ARTE.3.78 ARG 1| 6 AT 01.04.2023 | 15.09.2023
o off=1 %.0.54 ST Al et <Al TS| |Ter & & 3 TR i et
T o TTT SThi o6 |Ter 39 I ohT SRTIAR ST60T 3 T § 37T
STRTAIT TTRT S B 31 SFHIE 3L T8 & S8k STAATal S 1L 3l i
1 feoauft €.36 # vt T )

T T STEATRIT:

T 3e uitEufat & & § 3@ ® fon e
it o Rt Tt formd Fo oot @
Fr{iehd T H 9 & WAfoh 396 T hl
Irafer & fore st uiwuft & e &1 @-
T 3fd alieh | T T ® ud el
Tk T 3T TG & T a1 3+ 3R
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31 A1, 2023 bI AT ad &b fere
IR cAIRI ucAHol forerd fe1fdres o farii= fdazor uz
Uil 31ferforRIda, 2013 bl eI1=T 143(6)(d}) b sicasia
MR b folRIBIP 3i1R AsIcar udlera ol fergufl

ot A, 2013 (sHfufre) % siwia Fuifa o fard & wrRi-wone % SR 31 °41€, 2023 % @[ 9y &
fore s vewm o fefiee o foxfia foremor Sam 5 =1 gtfea ot o weier &1 R1 38 Stfrfaem <t amr 139(5) &
FATA AT o T2k I HeTor@ wieteh SR [+3h |ifol 2k TaToiersh 1 aTricd @ foh of T IaTadial o TR W 3e
srterfam it 9T 143 o Sidia g0 o foerfort oX o1uen o W@ i 3@ stferfem &t ey 143(10) o faria Feffa
TGT W o STTER 81| AT ST ST @ foh 28 e, 2023 3 3eh cRamaie faré # wa & fera mam gl

H, R o ek X meTeraT e st 31 & 30 rferfam T T 143(6)(T) & Farid 31 |, 2023 1 THH a9 & fofw
R vea A feafiree o fordter foreeforti st s1qeer cramerie st dere e i &1 ol foar g

Fd T AT o e STR HeTeraT e i SR E

(ferera i)
RIS AGTIET (W)
IARIAT

T : hIARTAT
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31 dI<l, 2023 TP DI dcTol-UsT

feaier - 28.09.2023

(IRT e )
it | Rouoftai. | 310320231 | 31032022 01
1. SFATCt U eI
STITATIT <hT THTer
TR S 3(T) 500.00 500.00
ST T AT 3 13,869.83 12,869.23
argaferd Faard
T FEiafe an 4 2,734.74 2,685.10
Etefer Jraem 5 964.91 864.96
RIS ERRi
STUTafe TR 6 2,845.44 0.02
ST o
T, Gaw T T I hl Fe TR AR 7 8.98 66.19
EN H&w aﬁtasrsm‘fé: m@qﬁﬁaﬁwwnﬁr 7 1,067.27 874.46
mm@éa?ﬂq 8 2,300.26 2,477.89
S RIEIPPIERIE] 9 171.77 271.45
& 24,463.20 20,609.30
I1. UREq =t
AT ARETET
o, T 37T ITRT 10 255.55 243.15
AYTeT qREaa 10 1.61 2.70
erterter sRoT Ue 317 11 0.29 0.73
A ITvEferd qREg T 12 35.59 4133
ey it
T 13 16,177.93 493.99
=) 14 1,523.25 106.75
Tehe Ud e HHAd 15 5,891.89 18,831.88
ST K0T TS A0 16 381.84 670.12
SR EISRECRISR 17 195.25 218.65
HA 24,463.20 20,609.30
Far 3w fafdr 3 frard 3 srqem
ITE] TH .. Hleetsh US .
RECISICICOI & U IS AT AR Y
T US{IeRT0T HEAT: 3248923
GUEERTL)) (arfrers wmE) (erfurarsy famam) (T FHR FATeAT)
EIE ot gfera EERCAER)) EECRELHED
(HEEIAT €.055467) FIATET : 09022866 SIS : 08427305
TIM:  hicAhTam
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31 HAId 2023 I AHATH d¥I DI cITH-&I1ol Idd2UT
(TR e H)
[SJ18]§ feuaofi 3. | 31/03/2023 @Y 31/03/2022 DI
1. T
=TT O T 18 14,231.73 5,584.24
Y I 19 966.79 1,025.73
e TTET 15,198.52 6,609.97
[TREE)
AT TETST BT AN U Tere] T 20 25,898.66 1,676.46
ST TEqel Y TEqe= § afed" 21 (15,683.94) 1,127.00
T AT G 22 2,557.09 2,170.58
IEGIRASIEG] 23 87.77 0.03
TIE T TR T 24 19.50 19.48
FAT G 25 1,033.65 469.40
IEIECECE] 26 98.19 51.23
el Tl 14,010.92 5,514.18
IATET TS AETHATT T § U AT 1,187.60 1,095.79
IUaTe Te - 2,474.00
H Y TgA T 1,187.60 (1,378.21)
EF{@%:
TAH (187.00) -
AT T - -
W ATt ok foru em/(21i) 1,000.60 (1,378.21)
T2t IIAX ohT JTEE H.(Tedeh shT 3iTehd Ued 100 T.) 5,00,000 5,00,000
T TSI i IR 200 (276)
oty 37 ufd IRR 200 (276)
HTHT GoAT U HgedJuT GRETehIuT At 1&2
T T[0T <hl 3T+ TeTa iUt 27-41
I ST | et el fewfurn gu facfi foremor ot st s R
AT 34 fafer 3 fté 3 srgem
T TH. 3, Afeelsh TS &,
T SRR T o S Y s
FH US{TeRToT SEAT: 3248928
GUEERIL)) (erfres @re) (arferansy famem) (3T FHR ATeAT)
I ot afera EEHENER) ECEATCHCD
(TEEIdT §.055467) ST : 09022866 IS : 08427305
TIM: IR
feiep £ 28.09.2023

@
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31 9=, 2023 DI AHATH dH DI oldbg Udis faazur

(T 77 H)
&I 2022-2023 2021-2022
U, YR ok [ShAT-shelTal § Tehe TdT8
T Ud g9 AT o SRS 8 q8cl AT/(2TH) 1,187.60 1,095.79
arrreﬁaq%?r
AT TS - (2,474.00)
BT UE TRRIe T 19.50 19.48
Tt ufafy 1 fsht e (1.33) (1.52)
TS 3 (397.05) (588.63)
forar T 87.77 0.03
WW%W&%@WW 896.49 (1,948.85)
et & G (15,683.94) 1,127.00
fafaer 2ent i (sl (1,416.50) 668.51
RO U AT TRTH (STGTa)/FHH 162.02 4,625.15
ATl U YT | Serall/(FHT) (70.17) (567.56)
(16,112.10) 3,904.25
1S : AT T T HTIH 52.13 267.41
afterer 3 - FHATT § I[F The TATE (16,164.23) 3,636.84
oY, TareT o TsRaT-sheATat § Aehe TaTE
GOy, T Ud SUSH0T/ATIET TRETT=T T 5 (30.89) (30.43)
e, TR Te TR/ STeT i i forshl/agett 1.42 2.39
ITH S9T8 397.05 588.62
Frerer & fora-seTTat @ y1g e waTE 367.58 560.58
Ht. o Toha-sheATdt & ke UaTE
T TTaT/(<[eRTa 1) STedTaer K0T 2,845.41 0.02
ot o (87.77) (0.03)
foreroT 2 wife T forel T AT - (776.18)
ot fomam- qu‘rﬁmc;mm 2,757.64 (776.19)
TohE TS TR F THAT T 3G e/t (13,039.01) 3,421.23
a1 3 T 3 T T T o A 16,436.60 13,015.37
Y ok 3Id W Tehe U Tehe oh AHACT 3,397.59 16,436.60
AT 3 fafer 3 feftd 3 srgem
IR TH. %, Hicelsh U .
T ST P o S Y S
T USIehT T 3248923
GUEER L)) (arfres @meT) (atferarsy fema) (31T FAR AT
TTEER ot giea e (fom) SEIRECHICY
(TEEIT §.055467) TS : 09022866 ST : 08427305
TIM:  hicTehTal

feaier - 28.09.2023

o



31 #A1<l, 2023 DI AATH du D oldbg Udls faazur ol feryufi

S
afor
=

(€T T %)
ARA 2022-2023 2021-2022

qha Uel Teha o AHIH
- o SATHR - Tohe Te Fh< o G 5,891.89 18,831.88
IS : FTohe, Sioh Te HIaITY STHT
e T (VR TR 83.97 80.32
EIRIFELRISE R KIS 1.17 1.17
SIESICE) 13.97 13.95
TR TR ¥ T o forehrer 138.06 132.10
ECEERISIEINERES 2,257.13 2,167.74
el Tehe TS ke o THAeT 3,397.59 16,436.60

(@Y [anY € > N\
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31 AT, 2023 bI AATH ad &b faedi=r fdazur & fevaforn

1. AT a1

WA (THANE) o Sl R vead Fm fafies (wmaf), didiegs st SmeaT Yrd # e Si2 & geed -
AT B B TS TSTHT oh &9 H 3 i oh oI 1971 5 g1 STt H wrafy  SIe sa1am Tsielt o &9 8 ST foharn-aherd
ST foraT fohq ek STt efit-efft 3 TR o ST ST &35 8 310 Jeareh a1 foreat o it 37t o1 wetaTyelen Wid
6 T=AT (afem s, forew, sram, B, sAifewm wa stiuresT) 5 e o1 ) WAt 379 110 forwiier s s v 14 &t
FrTCTa/ a1 TiTe SIATEIS o A8 SITehIAT H YT 1A o ATEH ¥ f5haT-ahefTd e 2l

Tt S i TliE A I *AqH aHelH o (THeHH) fRaT-sheat s e e 3 fore Rrier 2 v 9 Few S %
SIS # TRORT AHATAT TSTET o &9 H 1l LT &) 19 o qod Goeld fham-shetrdi § THudd o ek, |THT=Id: Bl T
3T (ATISHeT) Fh1 6 el SIZ T TTaR AT A & ST FohElt ATATCHR ST o6 forT 8 371 S el S[e T a1
SIS e THUHHT T o A1 36 i @ 21 3 fran-sherd s1firen S1rafd i Tehd g aTSIR § shiead St 1 gt i 8
TEE A & Tk ool SIC o A H STAL-ATGEHT SIeretdT e Teh| I STHIHT 7oat +ff TaH T & For ot [ e 370 3c1e
1 I Fh|

RIATH A He TRT-ShaTT (THTEH) 3 ST AT ool SIZ T aTfoTsass fRar-shemd, fafaer S 3eamal # = &
STHITOTA (e sftst 31 feraor +ff T 2

2.  HECYUl oRETeRuT Aot
2.1 IETRIUT T ATIR AR forita ferfor 6 aamr

T Rl shot SAfRIRI, 2013 3 G 133 Te 36 Heiferd STt o Sfaria sTfegferd Ty Wi et
forgia, AR craTeRT wTent o wrer Tt STt I STATer i o ot e fope e @) et ufeafet s derarett
T o T afETer oty we st TR, 2013 i STeEi- 11 3 foreefia 11 WIes o STe =] J19aT
Te=Te] o 9 | arfiepa fopam T )

forefer forerfirert shr UfcreTfres amTd framst o siaria wehierd o SATETT WX G forarm T 21 fercfier foramfora <
AT S T ST T SR Afeat fra ad & wwr 2

2.2 HUlw, HET R IUHT O HeagH:
i) o, EE 3R IR (FTE) T AT A8 L SIS o TN TR [T T
i)  cfisTeles it T AT ol ofis sl STafer & gicenfer o mam 2

iii)  iSTeIeS ARER % SAITaT |, TR S TR () T HeasTd i ST Sfa o Efteft aR ot S ot
AT, 2013 3T STTEEA-11 7 Faffd aies & feamn @ 2)

\@




-
3]
\/
iv) O, TR i SweRtT (HidE) o Sfertd e # Stfa SueTeRal feasd o w9 H Hrese i e g

23 AU UREUEAT S aiwne

i) AT IR R S et ATHRE TS STl TRATT FaT CETehT HEeT (SATSEHTATS) SR ST
AGTHT 1ok 26 | TR forarm 7w 2, sh1 Iiie oi1e ot 31SI o I1Td 9T ST 7= 2

i) oTvcHe uiEuftE S TR T TR SR (STTEHTSTE) SR SR T 26 % ST Ik

SR STia T Fram i §T Wi Y § G Y e o fo1q ©T TTe o aieeTierd foram mm 2|
24 FEqEtEt

E-IN

i) or foRd TR el SIZ o TTeh o1 A 3Weh S o JTEa ST AT I8 et A1 e, S ot e
=1, T AT STl 2

i) S farforer aqatt 1 Shid Sk AT AT (6, Jel A0 7o, ST T & 2, T i ST 2
iii) ST ST T I Ik AT AT 5 AT A 7o, S0 +ft o 2, 9 T STt 2
iv) TRET H #oel S[¢ o Te1eh ol 7T i 180 ferarmm wifer i # awiian w2

2.5 ohe Ud ehe AHACA

Fore TSTE Tohe 197, siehl | STHT 1Y ST ST ok TIRT | IRErd-=1a 9T SITdT 2, "itaferd & 31T 98 Iied
o UG SRaH o 3T 2l

2.6 Tohe vare feeror

STTIE TZfT 3BT ITANT L G Toha STaTaT bt LTS foharm STt & forereh ST STqaT Uet STeTermey e o s
T e WAIfdl o TH-3 o oTC AT T GRS foRaT STTAT 8] SUTse T oh STH T Fohe JaTe e o
fTer, frarsT uet forter foharm-ahetdi & 37T TadT & Ud TRaTehio] #19eh 3 2T ST fohaT SITdT &

27 HHATAT Bl ATH
) IeEd

v fafe st

Ty stmeefter Sfer sfem e g wemfa g et fafer & frafia sterar e @ v o B a
frrarfire spafenfirt 1 St Sorar 4 STt 21

o)  3TTeR e HUTRNATUT, WIASHTA, T2 2 TS hifesie shamnToT
o areqfaer Ao & SATUR W forf faerer # AT, H@iaend, e sid ud il
FHATIAT o U=t o ST WG AT & Uel [+7TH ST SR e, HienTd, sTer #iid Ue shifdsie
AT T ITehT AT X =T TS, & STt 2

El/




2.8

ii)

i)

aft et w1 It o @ et siftrenan €imT 20 A . 21 wHETE T dETahT 3
58 Y B Aforer & SHaTel! Ja i, T ThaT H SR SITAT & STel 2T 3 TUMT 31 ST ol Hewms
¥ (S10) T STt Rl siHiTohsh et H Sferd & & foremr 7 &) sfiwiferen qeaisri 7 iR
Te FER fohdl TR HT-S0TTel! SETehtoT HIHE 15 (2005 H ERTTR) % STk ar oem™
2l

TE AT T T (ATTErH)

T i smefenfet st sfimifoner et o STTET o Hanfad S T ST HHETE 6l D =
o e o ferefter feraoft 7 ifem fafer ox Seram wam s 2

sfwiferer Haieh o e Ud saaen ford TR Hrl-JuTTel! Sie@mehier J1e 15 (2005 | SRMfea)
HATARIHATTAR e 2|

FHuTET Y wieatafi i uftam v ffer

Wiorsrffer ue T e o S1ReT o1 39 STafer o foTe AT=rar & STt @ fore s1afer o SR =i
I Qa1 &t 3 wiesafafer & st wrdtr vews famm for. 3 siwrerht wiasffyr gwe & o smr gt 21

FHETET o sfoeffr SR fafoy s stfafem, 1952 % Seum & SEr dwe iy % sem
&t wfersaf=ier TR o oTer ST BTl

EERIEIRRIRD]

ST it R ST DS AT T 36T Q1T ToRaT ST @ A 3 el H ST ST 8

e AT

forefiar fersmoT R st 377/55 bt 38 oY H WI=raT &t STell & For o1 3 IR 2hl et/ ST |remorae
fferd A wear € ftvar fuers St 81 FefeTRad Jredt o o stry/sz sht wr=rar amreferen spet/an
[EECERNCIRIER

(@  fARad ot o saret AT IS % 2l

IR PRI R CE S A




-
a3
g
(¥ft)  SftaT shufEr ue 1= G o aTe st oAl TS STt e At Fo Bl

@) TS AN Al FD 2l

@) wHTEd SR & T TR § e werrdT i 36 oY | g3 St © S| av g g
TG FoRAT ST 2, ATS I8 STTHIG 39 ¥ o i@ o1 3AfaH §9 o7 § T8t IT6 2rar o afe s
HETIAT 1 T STTHIG 38 a9 o i 1 3 &9 3 3 IO JTH ST & qe ot 7 3fert feeoofy
o W1 U SAFHIE YT el 9 H ZR1ieT STl 2|

2.9 IAAHTT HT HINL R o o1 Soar

FHATNET & o TR ¥ § HeneA/agiad o foTe 3T s 36 o & & Jr=rar &t St @ o ad aewr s@
SATHITCT LT & qAT/AT FRTH oh AR T 2|

2.10 9 ST T AHTEIST

forTer o & wsifera 10,000 . 8 Sféer o1 SATET -7 1 I& ST T GHIESH @ o SFaia i m
@l

2.11 T Uat AT T & Tererm=
HTFHL AT, 1961 % TAEH o AT THHR AT AT T o=’ T o T =] F 6 g e
TR

AT L Rl T 3 T A ST T AR 3T o of 1= ST S shl IsTe © GHY 3 3Fa I AT &1 STl
2 T HWaa: U A1 IHE ST AR STRTHT YAy H It 8 ST € (VU 22 % STE)|

2.12 ufedufat &y e

i 2l T % T H GHEAT T ST TRETIET bl GeATs THT 38eh! ATt A1 shivd o Sfereh &1 1]

g1 ot ad & =T @ 7 feaman w2 e it o @ & w0 1 fodia forar man 21 afe s

T SHIHA T HATHT i | THE T 2 A1 CRaTehLoT ST o qel HT=IdT &1 T3 81 H 3e1e- g3 8
2.13 TTaY™, UTE{TeR 29Tt ud U ies gttt

ToRTA HIeATAT o woReRey STl AT ATRIcd T8dT & ae W1 H STTHT ol TaiH [STiT oAl MTHet i 5T Serem

I HTIAT €1 ST & U I8 S © Toh I8 HE1e O SITed 8| ITE e a3l shl JT=adT a1 TS & Ud 3§ fewaufy

¥ e man 21 i afEutE s = d qrer e s @ 7 2 fordi faeefir § e man )

@/
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31 AT, 2023 DI AATH ad & fadi= fdazur & feraforn

(TR T )
3(T). : IR YA
(54183} 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 DI
BURE
100 %. o Tk 3aeitel ST T 5,00,000 ST IR 500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00
Y, At o ekt
100 %. 3 e SAITET IR 3T HYUT T 5,00,000 FAHITET IR 500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00
(@ o Y THTTH U SehTaT Sa1eT SIERT SRt THTETT
IR AT H, afer I AT, afer
Y % YT T SR ST 5,00,000 500.00 5,00,000 500.00
ELERANCES AR RIDRDIY
1S Y o G G T IR - - - -
T Y AT UX TRTIT IR 5,00,000 500.00 5,00,000 500.00
&) S IRl ok wre Herd e o erfereR PO
SOt % OTE sheret Ueh g 10T} 3hY gl T @ fored SR el 31 |T=, 2023 Ak 31 |T=, 2022 T
9T 35 S A 3 T e 2 o
N IRRAT | gifegw | YAt | wifegw
(@) U T 5% IERE A 1TereR W ool Ie Bieedl s sTRT . & % |, w7 %
RS 499998 | 99.99% | 499998 | 99.99%
\@ SIRARI Uc3ol fopmr fifdies



31 HATI<, 2023 DI AATH ad & i~ faazur & fevaforn

S
afor
=

QT3T AT )
3(a).: emfera ua erfery
=iiar 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 DY
ey
foRTA Q-1 o STTER 12,869.23 15,023.62
AT : 38 Y T AT/(FTH) 1,000.60 (1,378.21)
13,869.83 13,645.41
TG : Yo ATl - 776.18
13,869.83 12,869.23
g Afaey 13,869.83 12,869.23
4. 3= dratater Sgard
=ilar 31.03.2023 WbI 31.03.2022 DI
REISTT T8 o STHT 979 ST
e 3o (VR TTHW) 83.97 80.32
TR SFATATSTIoRT LT SIS 1.17 1.17
TS S TE S 13.98 13.95
W GLRR O e o1 forehra 138.06 132.10
ST TSI B 2,257.13 2,167.74
T TR-Trerferer S9aTd
ST TIRT ST 6.75 24.99
fersgfer ST TUfRT 2.42 16.55
S U 31 o7 & aFdT 152.65 119.64
TTEh ¥ 310m 8.59 58.62
ErilteRege ) 10.27 10.27
RIEE SiSiered QT 0.48 0.48
TS Sehifdehet A 10.88 10.88
RISECRIt] 48.39 48.39
& 2,734.74 2,685.10
5. SreTafer areren
AT 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 DI
HUARI & AT o [T TTaem=
T2 (TR FHHANT) 251.68 308.27
EEEIEERGRIEREZEI) 713.23 556.69
FA 964.91 864.96
6. TTUTAT IR
1o Srafaf?r Sams 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 BI
TR e sk § Fahal K07 1,478.85 0.02
GSITST A sieh § Fehe] S/UT 1,366.59 -
FA 2,845.44 0.02

(@Y [anY € > N\
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31 AT, 2023 DI AATH ad & fadi=T fdazur & feraforn

T3 A )
7: SITATIE &
IRT 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 DI
HeH ST T IEHI hl Fed sIehr AT 8.58 66.19
HEH S A I o STATAT 37 ohl Shed SIohAT TIRT 1,067.27 874.46
HA 1,076.25 940.65

7.1: SATATRE 9 QT ST : 31 AT, 2023 &t

=181

$IoIdTol bl = feifer A forgotfciRad srafer & fere adrRn

1 ad A A 12 ad 2-3 ad 3 ad A 3ifero ol
THUAUHS 7.92 1.06 - - 8.98
AT 945.82 112.59 4.11 475 1,067.27

7.2: SATATRE 9 QUHT ST : 31 AT, 2022

=581

3[IcTol bl <=1 feifer A forgotfeiRad srafér & fere amprRn

1 ad A A 1-2 ad 2-3ad 3 ad A 3iferm <276 |

THUHTHS 65.87 0.32 - - 66.19
BRI 858.53 4.43 - 11.50 874.46
8: 3T =ITe STy

A1 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 DI
Hifaterer TRt
Yy ffer o 17.30 7.03
SUHITE 0.91 0.78
wiosy ffer & 0.51 -
FAtsilec e 3.69 0.09
Hm 30.75 21.31
TheH S 3 0.42 0.36
gt 27 10.51 1.65
3T JdhTAT :
ERIEIRUNESEI 8.61 14.00
sfervfer s TR 292.85 251.43
Tfcremor s 98.04 83.19
S UH 3 39 7 <FdT 359.35 733.69
TISHT TS 951.15 1,078.28
TEeht 9 31 469.46 258.67
Sk TR 0.45 -
ERICE] 56.26 27.41

HAT 2,300.26 2,477.89
9: ITCUTATEr TTTETT

=il 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 Y
SRUTITI ok 1T ok ToT¢ T
Eicee) 21.63 22.15
B 1 Ja (Frafir =) 71.87 161.11
Tred (st Reer st 7827 88.19

171.77 271.45
el 171.77 271.45

O N\
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0LT 191 ws - 0r't 9y £6L - - £6L (TR
50 LYo €10 - 90°0 L0°0 09°0 - - 09°0 ik 53
98°0 £9'0 0 - €20 620 SI'1 - - ST 2%lhbb
€ 150 LO'S - 180 9Ty 85’ - - 85 Melo2hlf ¥oknd
Bjhpyh Phie
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31 dAI<l, 2023 bl AT Ay b fadier fqaur &bt fewuforn

Q3T T W)
11. Sratafer smor et 1w
(54183} 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 I
wferfa ST T
YRR, R FHAT T 0.29 0.73
Fe 0.29 0.73
12. 1 r=fera uieEafat
(54183} 31.03.2023 DY 31.03.2022 DI
1= grféat st arfim
YU T @R HET T 35.59 41.33
rgferd Usl HegreTs qwe T 0.69 1.97
e : T T T (0.69) 35.59 (1.97) 4133
FA 35.59 41.33
13. et
(<4183} 31.03.2023 DX 31.03.2022 DI
FedT S - Hed T 8,531.12 53.07
el S - ATTSTh 7,277.99 22830
S 334.94 179.53
STe fafa 3eama 33.88 33.09
& 16,177.93 493.99
14, SATATHR 9T
(54183} 31.03.2023 DX 31.03.2022 DX
D: HE A 3TTeres T TehtaT
SR, ST ST T 69.70 95.43
FFgferd U HegreTe JHe T 3.69 3.73
HIBTEE 30T o ToIU T (3.69) 69.70 (3.73) 95.43
I 1,453.55 11.32
FA 1,523.25 106.75

14.1: SATITRE ITCT GIHT SITGeH : 31 WIS, 2023 1

$I9IdTol bl &= feifer 2 fordotfciRad srafér & fore amrRn

m NN N < < (o C N\
6 ASIol A A | 6 Adlol - 1 ad 1-2ad 2-3ad |3 adAsifere
TTdeTe @RI a9e T 1,453.55 0.81 9.92 39.65 19.32
TfeaTe Hegre aveT T/ - - - - 3.69

O N\
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31 JIcd, 2023 bl ATH au o facdi=T fdaur &bl feraforn
971 T /)
14.2: SATATIER T GT STTET : 31 W, 2022 Y
5 31aIciTol bl = ferf3r A forgorferlR3aa srafér &b fere amrn
6 ASIol A DA | 6 ASIAl - 1 ad 1-2ad 2-3ad |3 ad A 3fird
Tfeee @mr awe 11.32 9.92 39.65 9.81 36.05
THfoare Hegre que =T - - - - 3.73
15. T3 Ual TS o AHAT
[2418) | 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 DY
ThT TS TS o THACT
ek H STHT 99 THT:
EISRCIGE 1,007.84 955.44
EEcRCInk:] 384.66 1,474.82
grafer s E § 4,496.44 16,393.92
KPR EET 2.96 7.70
FA 5,891.89 18,831.88
16. STCUTATE SHUT TS A
. =& 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 I
TS T HT THR | AT TTH EH AT e ok TeTg aeqett -
T Srfire v
% 1 AT 1.61 1.48
3T UTieAT Rt 3T
YT T TR a1 T 11.43 - 9.25
FiCESCE) 71.46 33.72
Hidfius o2 ot AT 172.99
StTeed s 0.49 .
AT ST 8,600.97 8,548.83
1S : ATTR o T TTaem
forTe SETTET ST 9 i 8,096.15 8,096.15
a9 o AT T 207.97 -
296.85 - 452.68
FA 381.84 670.12
17. 37 =ITe aiEatat
[SJ183 ¢ 31.03.2023 @I 31.03.2022 DI
TSI ST o] STohTIT T2l 78.29 209.15
W LR O T i 11ffes gerar 109.00 -
i e < e 7.96 9.50
A 195.25 218.65

(@Y [anY € > N\
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31 JI, 2023 bl ATd au b faedi=T faqzur i fewaforn

RT3 T H)
18. IR & T
(54183} 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 DI
foshar - o Tl 10,482.84 204.89
forera - anfurfsaes 219.36 2,017.74
fersr - S{2 farfer 3eute 143.18 87.61
forshar - e farferer 3eame (et 0.65 24.73
[CERRECEIRIEH 1.45 1.30
[EERBECEIE] 509.09 798.67
TS : Tl T AT fohaT T (24.84) (4.70)
11,331.73 3,130.24
18.1 317 UREITEAR ST T
T TR § AT werraT (Tauad) 2,900.00 2,454.00
& 14,231.73 5,584.24
19. AT A
541 B3} 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 DI
TS A 397.05 588.63
1T ITH 1.91 -
TS AT (e JHe) 7.62 3.48
AT T A foa il STragerehar Tt 494.76 349.71
ElIkC) 1.93 1.14
arferer o 13.98 46.46
AU THT (TTTSHTST) 49.54 36.31
HeT 966.79 1,025.73
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31 dAI<, 2023 o) AATH ay o fadleT fdaur i feruforn
nfer e )
20. SATATRE TEGAT T AT T T T
G181 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 DI
ER]
el 2 - T THAT 16,528.00 26.27
e S - AT 7,745.14 708.82
e farferer eure 132.86 89.01
ECEIRIE 0.50 0.45
S s 657.18 745.83
39-F (T) 25,063.68 1,570.38
e T
RICIGERCE] 628.50 22.88
T U el 206.48 83.20
3U-%e () 834.98 106.08
Fel 25,898.66 1,676.46
21. SATATE TEqAT ht Seqerel § aiad
sl 31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 I
e i
FedlT ST - Hod THe 53.07 146.82
FedlT S - ATTSTH 228.30 1,124.52
S s 179.53 31435
e farferer 3eurg 33.09 35.30
FA 493.99 1,620.99
sifew w2t
FedT S - Hed THe 8,531.12 53.07
Fedl 2 - ATSIH 7,277.99 22830
S i 334.94 179.53
e farferer 3eurg 33.88 33.09
FA 16,177.93 493.99
5 (Ffg)/wHt (15,683.94) 1,127.00
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31 JI, 2023 bl ATd au b faedi=T faqzur i fewaforn

T3 T H)
22. HEET AT Tt
31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 I
ELERCRE) 1,231.86 1,234.26
LEE 685.77 681.16
fewTeRt bt urfesfirs 77.75 68.21
Elees 20.11 23.71
[EQRIECICIEsip] 2.32 4.50
Yy ffer F fom ot stete™ 35.89 36.43
Tyt Ffer 7 o =7 Sfere 75.79 56.68
wfersy f3fer & fommy =t sivte@ 97.32 102.56
SugTE ¥ e 1 SiveE 6.10 5.43
G2 el T 27.87 31.53
T T e A T A 21535 (134.15)
Tarferean s <1 Wit 74.54 52.49
T T JeTTE e TR 2.35 228
SR ATAT T 4.07 5.49
2,557.09 2,170.58
23. foeita e
31.03.2023 I 31.03.2022 I
TG T IR ST 87.66 0.03
T 0.11 -
87.77 0.03
24. Ueag™ TE aienes T
31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 I
TR 19.50 19.48
19.50 19.48
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31 9IId, 2023 DI AT au b =T fdaur &b feraforn
RT3 T )
25, I T
54183} 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 DI
BUTS Ue i araft 11.78 10.75
[EEEREL 14.11 12.45
aTeT 14.20 20.05
e 1T Ud $ER0T 186.52 144.45
T U AT 40.86 44.44
FATAT HT TG T 10.80 4.60
eI T H 4.78 0.81
EiEi) 59.46 4218
EELIEACEat RG] 24.85 -
ESERCE] 2.93 -
et @ 81.36 -
AT TS AT 90.75 33.78
forfer wet uRtar 1o 28.31 13.88
ST @ 314.11 39.52
Stroedt 4.69 3.08
gifaferer craTie ek 2.85 2.85
3 TS ek 1.58 1.77
AT T 212 T 14.07 11.72
T Td IR 1.21 0.83
NISERCRIEEal 1.31 0.96
TS T 0.54 0.89
Y T o3 @ 16.80 5.06
FHTINE AT STETIIee T 41.13 27.30
[ERIEERCRLIN 6.98 3.52
FRGE 55.83 39.89
TN T foshe - 4.00
Sk TR 1.84 0.62
FHA 1,033.65 469.40
26. Tafaa =
(54183} 31.03.2023 DI 31.03.2022 DI
A T 3 [ 0.02 0.24
fafea s v afrsg @ & 28.49 -
&1, T U T @ 64.15 49.42
LTS T 5.53 1.57
& 98.19 51.23
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i.

ii.

iii.

31 31, 2023 bI AATH ad b cidr ol feraforn

Treget (Frafum)

27. HHATNAT R HSATHT T & T T Tehe [ehTur

TASTSHISATS ST 31 77 T o STTER T o G (0T o forafiret shefenti o fore 1ot It 3aaT %.60.90
e (forma o %.90.41 W) 1 ST foram 2

T=GEY (TR, WfAQTTa, JTE o Ud shifesie) )

e oreh Hea e o TR W HTH(EHe, HITGNTd, SRl 21d & hifesie HHATEN o (T8 9 o 3 H I=qeT
2T Sl ST I T £.329.96 ARG (T e £.396.46 ARG 2| aRedfarsh SRR ot TR 7 T &:

HcAiDol Dol DI MEIR
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
¢ 3 I Y (THIE) 7.10 % 6.25 %
I H Jfg & 14.00 % 14.00 %
FHHATIT 1 Rl ST AT - -
N 20.65 20.29
BE A T AT

T AT o STUR W R FHeniet o forg o o ofa  Fei a6l T h S AT %.785.10

e (forma o ©.717.80 @m@) R

28. UTETIreR aTaTd
TR SaTatt (HEal Saaretl i SIS, ATS IR o & ) I Tl | Tei SR T 2

. weitor 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

3. (. °IRd 3) (3. o4 3)
frm & faeg g9 1 /o & ®9 A Sar T2 forar

1. 1792.05 1777.09
TR

2. | 31 e o f e w9 @ erfi R 1504.95 1504.95

31 T ST ToT SITTer &9 © STt €, W shol ST forafaa SArereRt sht AT sh 3t URT %.1504.95 1@ (formd
Y %.1504.95 ) A ) 78 HHAT (eior stferpry/ SaTsdi(Q)/Trer STdier =ATATRIRoT o qHey Gerr i/
I o ST & To ST ST T&T 7 AT o1 e G o FoTg STTTT-<d 2

g



29.

30.

-
ot
HoEeTR T

FHU T o o IR %.41.13 G (fortd ¥ £.27.30 ) FHTIRE AN STiicd (HTEsTR) & fow @ fomam & <
AT oh ECEST Al i % ST 8 TR Jueht foreqa s e bt 2

T 3otk forftr o o o & forftar A 2022-23 o U 15.67 TG %93 =1 907 HICHIAR e T Bl |

EIEEIERE

SR 3O ST TRIT €, Torfi a 2022-23 o foTu S0l STas sofe @l i o SATa - o forfrr o 2022-23
& SR Ffetfad afymt ot @< 6 &

fordfter af 2021-22 & forw Hivgem @<=t -%.24.46 ATE
forefter af 2019-20 o foru Hivgem @<=t -%.1.00 TG

forfl a 2021-22 % AR AR ST 6T RN §,26.87 ARG T & ot 3 focfir ae 2022-23 & SR %.24.46
AT T fohaT 81 9 1At Ufin €.2.41 o i foxfr a 2023-24 % <0H @ i Sl ST SHTE T 2

3ok ITATaT fod i a9 2020-21 o AR HITEITR ssie T UM %.2.00 A ! fodi a9 2023-24 & S @@=
T I FISHT TS T8 2l

AT i artrg # w7 foefter o 2023-24 & S Fetaiad steafia Uit @< o i JiSHT o491 § S st
AT, 2013 o T o SR Faifera forefar o o foTe 7o sht ST At T o HTaeTi sfe o SAfdf o

202021 ®2.00 TR

202122 ®2.419G

AT & W fera Tehe

SIZ ST T =1 st o6 ToTq YA TR § 9TH ST{EH &d:

(%, G W)
Py S (31 AT, 2023 D)

urd 2Afdr sifSia «1rst Jfaazur SDRIT 9 A1

(T) [T =l TTorer H o (T
S F) 40.00 71.29 27.32 83.97
(40.00) (66.87) (26.55) (80.32)

EIER SIECE]

S Ela‘\r:mﬁ [ e st 34.00 119.97 15.91 138.06
(34.00) (112.76) (14.66) (132.10)

@




g

(&) | ST TTeTStiset e 9.00 7.83 1.17
(9.00) (7.83) (1.17)
@) |5 JrEfeEht e (SiEm) 6005.00 2013.24 5761.11 2257.13
(6005.00) (1904.91) (5742.17) (2167.74)
Sk TTISIHTSAT § siferd STearaer ST TiRT ot S7fSld s3Tst Ssiferd aiaismT (e J st get 2
31. et w1 uftsrfes Srer wufeare femam wat @ St orar @ wefia sides o
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(. T ) (. TRE )
T, |9 77.25 67.31
aft. | wiferey ffer, U wd U=yt | SiveH 7.86 7.14
o, | TS A 2.32 4.50
Sl | 3= 5.21 5.17
3. | 5% qeh 0.50 0.90
A 93.14 85.02
32. e % ufe R surei= &t e v & ufterfera fora mam 3:
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(@. AT H) (@. T H)
s T (TF)/aTT 1000.60 (1378.21)
FFAIET AT T G, AT AT 5 5,00,000 5,00,000
SIfer Q1R 3TSi (T R fufer) (&, ) 200 (276)
33,  emeafi| e

HATE T oL qieafr () — fomrd o & ST sht qeftet =l o 7T 8 S =1e] oy H ST shi #1=ra &t 715 2|

GTHOT HTeh-22 H Seleh qoi-at =hl fof ot S o6l e Tfn <kt ATervarehedl =61 forffde shear 81 7 +ff fafifde
Har ® for it =t grerar fea Smom ST S arn s, afe yaty A o wE w § 3fa 8 e faeg

T 1 T SR e e o A G o (THuEd) RT-aerT # dee T 8 SR I8 e e %
TSR et 3h1 et T vt e 21 et oo fof afe et for-aram grar € ar +ff o fifsa 72t @ for fem
TS HeHRIcHsh HTIS o §Te THTETT H IS ARG 1 aga i § T&H ST (e a8 Gd-8Hd 0 AT 8 arel
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Tehrt fofeAif ool dE Fit 81 it TRd S e ©9 8 THEdt i S AR O o g
! SiTtherers aTfiiep SATfeleh Tovelqt TaT shadl € cifer I€ Q1 ff-raTel @il ol AT Uef ST oAl Tl Ud Heiferd fopa-
AT T AT 1 O L § Tt el & wehat | Tt feerfr 7 are i w0 & et S wena @ fop wiforsr & warfw s
1T TR B 3BT TS 3ferdl ST e & S fopeft oft vy oh1 o7 wrara e e et ST Ee

34, WRA % TS CRETRT HEAT FRT TR SETRIUT AT 18 o AT Heferd qrfea o |rer oI9-27 T Tehe
e TR E:
41831 Adiferer urct @i oftea
1.t 3FSi R Siiell, ( 1ee |e Yeer fewrn - 01.02.2022 9
' 31.07.2022), (J&e femeR — 01.08.2022 )
A R e 2. of st fee, Frers (o)
3. oft 317 |rer, shot |ire

Y o I HeiRrd TTIEAT o |1 TH-a (T Teierehla hifHen):

Qo201 Bl vl — i . ctre 3
2022-23 2021-22

Aa (WehT Rt afga)

#ft TSR FHT STt Saier fraeTeh (STede HE el e - 47.90 43.38

01.02.2022 ¥ 31.07.2022), (Jsier fewmes —
01.08.2022 )

oft SAferamsy famer IEENEIER)! 44.74 40.73
ot e7firen TTRT ot afea 17.67 15.99

35. SATAR <h 75 AT & A Terd ot

2022-2023 2021-2022
(418)] 3l ford. A1 (. crRa 3) 3lio ford. A1 (. cIrRa )
@ |%
FAIR 286,140 | 5,150 24273.14 7,191 12,044 735.09
Sk 6082 657.18 6,171.95 74583
faforr ¢ 38 132.86 89.01
S G 050 045




2,86,140 | 521,134 25063.68 7191 1911595 157038
(&) | Forsmar
FA 107493 | 193488 1067736 | 17,008 30,615 2217.93
A 4517.99 509.09 6,572.34 798.67
oty s 3 143.83 112.34
S FH T 145 1.30
1,07,493 | 1,98,005.99 133173 | 17,008 |  37,187.34 3130.24
() | s
FATR 2,894 5210 28137 12711 22,881 127135
A 245733 179.53 285772 314.34
forferer 12 3 33.09 3530
2,894 | 7,667.33 49399 | 1,711| 2573872 1620.99
@) | sifem &
FA 181,541 | 326,774 15809.11 2,894 5210 281.37
A 402134 334.94 245733 179.53
farferer 12 3 33.88 33.09
1,81,541 | 3,30,795.34 16177.93 2,894 7,667.33 493.99
() |FATEFTTE 1010 1818 (552) (993)
(@

T H €Tk shi 7ET 1 180 fom.am. wfd g # ewriar M R,

36. 3= WIfEAT T A § ArféA ¥ AT %.3.78 T 2hl I foha T @ ot adeem it A hi a5t 9 foedta
Y 2017-18 o S SAfereh/ARIY0T WA 537 A1) 37 %.0.54 TR Al Sl 85 € WS 15.09.2023 T £.3.24 A
T 2

37. e 3fcafaa Frafafaa s i eran feoaoft 7 der form mm 21
() =] AT IS EEECI IR RIG] (©h) ST AT AL AT
(@) 3R ST o AT (3) TEEE & FA FRGLH  (TF) T SATIR o FHied HRIT

AT T I
() AR F FAFRELH  (T) 6 IS 6 A FREARFT (HATS) S ATH T AT
HLT EERIc]
(1) T gt ot e germ @) FRwwied
HATF o SFTAR
T HeTeh o ATAR
38. ol & 2020-21 = S Tegta sftst o foafiree & @i 7T et ST e sffst & § 97.97 Hifgsh o i s

2021 H YA o FoIq ST TR 1) 97.97 Hifesh 2 S offsl # § 78.30 Hifgsh 2 S sffef oht qaarer fora mam o
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M2l ucdHol forerdl feifdics



39.

40.

41.

=
oo
\/
HITY 19.67 Hifge o S[2 o1 1 e T fora mam o grefep, fomfiar a 2022-23 o SR 78.30 Hifger o qatyr
ST SIS Fe1 Sl ST Weh| A SN H T gU fo 39 QIR o &1 TR SiT HehelT @ S =1 a1 ST 6ol € $Ig
HATTE AT o T H FeA 97.97 Hifeeh o7 S ofisT % Ao %.3.92 AT (8.4/- Wi Foheil o fewel §) ohi ot <1t e

TR
ROITET Srafer st AW R SATHIT ST W= T2} &Y 18 &

TAQRTeRTTOT A 31 AT, 2023 21 HHTH Y o foT S0 TR AT TR EHR T 143.70 %, Al R (ForTa o 3=
o femar & iR ot weqf o 31 iR 3 ®9 § et S arelt T 718.50 ArE w0 (forma o v 2R STt
ST ATETROT ST H HEEAT T SATAIG STH I T ATHIRT T AT fohm STTaT|

STt oft SR Ut © @t forTd o o STfehgl ol YA fieha ST Y e feerd foham T 21 1wk H o T Hiehs forta
LRI

AT AR, 2013 % STTE-11T o ATTRIRATTAR &t ST U 3727 F=T %l = 98T 31|

JTET UH, ok, HicoTeh UUS <. % Te IS T AR H
TS G
HH USTIeRToT BEAT: 3248923
GUEERIE) (3Tferes \TET) (arferamey forem) (TS FHR SATe)
TR s wfere IECHENE)) FECREEHED
(TEEIAT H.055467) SR : 09022866 I : 08427305
T : AT

fafer: 28.09.2023
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° N O C
3IAGOIIRI bl GIC - dAc 2Ad2lol
[N [N
2022-2023 2021-2022
316 B. oIRd 3 316 B. oI 3

AT
IEED) 1,05,624 10,458.51 1,598 204.46
s T 7.62 3.48
AT A T G H I &I 494.76 349.71
TS A 397.05 587.82
ElRikC) 1.93 1.14
forfarer 3 13.98 46.45
qTST ITH 1.91 -
TR0 TR (TREFISHTST) 31.81 32.45
TR H SIS/ AT Ferar 2,900.00 2454.00
S Il I - - 114 -
3ife Wik 1,04,563 8,531.12 702 53.07
HESIE] - 1,549.44

2,10,187 22,838.68 2,414 5,282.02
T
ITfere Wik 702 53.07 2,084 146.82
E) 2,08,990 16,528.00 330 26.27
TS oAt 140.60 2.97
1T 9] 305.50 1.16
LIICIGERCE] 427.62 0.67
FHATIAT T WA T TEaE 2,557.09 2,170.59
T I T 542.21 269.68
S T 31 faefiT g 87.77 0.03
TETH HTST Te HeRoT 186.52 164.51
ElLi 31.35 2.76
TG 19.50 19.48
Steadt 4.69 3.08
g T ITIGTH/ATTH FeTIar - 2,474.00
EEESER-EC| 4 495 - - -
T[S AT 1,954.77 -

2,10,187 22,838.68 2,414 5,282.02




3icacofikI o Sic - arfvifsian
[ en N
2022-2023 2021-2022

316 5. g A 316 5. g d
AT
IEEZ) 1,869 218.85 14,858 2,013.47
EitIK-E] - ]
Y IS | HHT - , 438 _
sifeaw i 76,978 7,277.99 2,192 228.30
R 776.01 ]

78,847 8,272.85 17,488 2,241.78
)
ITifireh Wik 2,192 228.30 10,627 1,124.52
ER) 76,140 7,745.13 6,861 708.82
FHAGHT el ST qod THA § TAHTOT - - - ;
T T AT 65.89 80.22
oreT 6.39 31.40
EECICERCE] 200.38 18.08
ST 26.75 27.13
e oo H afg 515 - - ]
TS AT - 251.59

78,847 8,272.85 17,488 2,241.78

(@Y [anY € > N\
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STe Sftet sh1 gefefT

G A

IS R CRECRLCI ]

AG A

)

Sic diot
P
2022-2023 2021-2022
ford. . olrd 3t forg. . oA 3
4,518 509.09 6,573 798.67
17.74 3.86
4,021 334.94 2,457 179.53
- 88.89
8,539 861.77 9,030 1,070.95
2,457 179.53 2,858 314.35
6,082 657.18 6,172 745.83
0.50 0.01
0.22 -
1.23 10.76
23.11
8,539 861.77 9,030 1,070.95
fifrer sic scurg
2022-2023 2021-2022
. oA 3 . oA 3

145.28 113.64
- 0.81
33.88 33.09
14.27 -
193.43 147.53
133.36 89.46
33.09 35.29
- 4.12
2.00 6.95
24.85 0.80
- 0.17
0.12 1.53
- 0.69
- 8.53
193.43 147.53
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JCL

Vision

To be the spearhead in raw jute sector, to promote the

/ interest of growers in particular and economy at large and
@ . to cater to National and international markets, with special
focus on development of diversified jute business activity,

which is environment friendly with the twin motives of self-

Reliance and sustainable profitability.

° Implementation of the policy of the Government of India for

providing Minimum Support Price (MSP) to the jute/mesta
growers of the country.

° Serving as a price stabilising agency in the raw jute sector
and taking the necessary measures in this respect.

° Undertaking various extension measures for
implementation of different jute related projects.
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(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
15N, NELLIE SENGUPTA SARANI, KOLKATA — 700 087.

No. No. JCI/52ndAGM/Sectt./2023-24 Dated: 16.11.2023
NOTICE OF THE
52nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Fifty Second Annual General Meeting of The Jute Corporation of India Limited will

be held on Thursday, the 23rd of November, 2023, at 5.00 p.m at the Registered Office of the Corporation, 15N,
Nellie Sengupta Sarani, Kolkata — 700 087, through Video conferencing, to transact the following business:

ORDINARYBUSINESS :

1. To consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the year ended 31stMarch, 2023 together with the
Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To note the appointment and to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“‘RESOLVED

That pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) M/s. J.K.V.S & CO, Chartered Accountants,
has been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2023-24 by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India, Under Section 142 of the Act the Board of Directors of the Corporation be and are hereby
authorized to fix the remuneration, out of pocket expenses, Statutory Taxes and other ancillary expenses of the
auditors for the Financial Year 2023-24".

3. To declare a dividend of Rs.143.70 per share for the year ended 31stMarch, 2023.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Auite Saha
Co{npany Secretgry
Registered Office :
15N, Nellie Sengupta Sarani,
Kolkata — 700 087.

Note:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE FIFTY SECOND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
MAY APPOINT APROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS BEHALF (SECTION 105). APROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION. A BLANK FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED WHICH, IF USED,
SHOULD BE RETURNED TO THE CORPORATION DULY COMPLETED NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.
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Dear Members,

It is my privilege to welcome you all on the occasion of the 52nd Annual General Meeting of
your Corporation. | thank you all for making time to attend the 52nd AGM of your Corporation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | present the salient features of the performance of your
Corporation during the FY 2022-23 along-with the Auditors Report and Audited Accounts for
the year ended 31st March, 2023, and the report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
thereon: :

FinaNcIAL RESULTS :

During the Financial Year 2022-23, your Corporation earned a Net Profit of Rs.1000 lakhs. This
is mainly due to occurrence of MSP leading to higher sales volume than previous year.

MARKET OuTLOOK

The crop year 2022-23 began with a carryover of 19.00 lakh bales from 2021-22. The forecast
for total production of raw jute was 95 lakh bales (180 kgs. each) based on the jute crop
estimates by the Expert Committee on Jute (ECJ). The increase in the Minimum Support Price
(MSP) was by Rs.250/- (Rs.4500 — Rs.4750/-), as declared by the Govt. of India. The actual
production stood at 91 lakh bales as against the actual production of 90 lakh bales for the
year 2021-22. Import from Bangladesh was about 6.00 lakh bales. Out of this, the actual mill
consumption was 76 lakh bales against estimated mill consumption 70 lakh bales. The domestic
consumption stood at 15 lakh bales against the estimated consumption of 12 lakh bales. There
was also exports amounting to 2.00 lakh bales. The carry forward for the crop year 2023-24 is
23.00 lakh bales. The crop price ruled at MSP during most of the crop year. As a result, there
was a procurement of around 4.24 lakh quintals under MSP during the subject crop year. In
addition, your Corporation also procured about 1.37 lakh quintals of raw jute under commercial
operations.

During the ensuing crop year 2023-24, though there is a marginal decrease in the area under
cultivation of raw jute, favourable weather conditions will make-up for such decrease and a
robust harvest of raw jute crop can be expected.

Minimum SuppPoRT PRICE OPERATION

The Commission for Agricultural Costs and Prices (CACP), Department of Agriculture & Co-
operation, Govt. of India, recommended the Minimum Support Price (MSP) for TD-3 (in lieu of
TD5) all India basis which was accepted by the Government of India to Rs.4750/- per quintal
for the crop year 2022-23. This MSP was higher by Rs.250/- per quintal than MSP of the crop
year 2021-22. The Office of the Jute Commissioner, in turn, fixed the MSP of different varieties
and grades of raw jute, based on the declared MSP.

Your Corporation procured 373984 gntls. of raw jute under MSP operations in the F.Y 2022-23.
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As informed by the Ministry of Textiles, the Inter-Ministerial Committee (IMC) in a Meeting held
on 19.10.2022 observed that the principal mandate of JCI is price support operations for the
economic support and welfare of jute farmers. Therefore, the IMC has decided to exempt your
Corporation from the MoU process.

CoRPORATE SociAL RESPONSIBILITY :

Your Corporation discharges obligations under CSR activities in pursuance of Section 135 of the
Companies Act. 2013 as it satisfies the conditions mentioned therein for compulsorily carrying
out CSR activities. While determining the activities to be taken up under its CSR plan, your
Corporation adheres to the guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for Central
Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises, from time
to time.

Your Corporation has constituted a CSR committee in compliance with the provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013, consisting of Smt. Puja Vidhani, Non-Official Independent
Director as the Chairperson of the Committee, Sri Gaurav Kumar, Economic Advisor, Ministry
of Textiles, Sri Ajay Kumar Jolly, MD, JCI and Sri Amitava Sinha, Director (Finance), JCI as its
members.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, your Corporation had to spend an amount of Rs.15.67 lakh
as per calculation in compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013. The proposed
activities within the given budget, as recommended by the CSR Committee and subsequently
approved by the Board for the F.Y. 2022-23 are as under:

SL.
NO.

1. |Contribution to Govt. / District | Contribution to the Directorate
hospitals in pursuance of Office | of Health Services, Guwahati,
Memorandum from DPE regarding | Assam for National Blindness
“Alignment of CSR expenditure | Control programme for Rs.3,00,000/-
of CPSEs with National Priorities” | purchase of 1 USG machine
approving ‘Health and Nutrition’ | and 3 Nos. Cataract Instrument
as common theme for CSR activities | Set (Titanium)

by CPSEs during the F.Y 2022-23 | contribution to CHC Hospital,
Budget : Rs. 13,17,000/- Barchana, Jajpur District,
Odisha for purchase of one Rs.6,23,990/-
Diesel Generator & one water
cooler purifier Aquaguard

Contribution to the J.C. Bose
General Hospital under the
management of Cantonment
Board, Barrackpore, Ministry Rs.3,93,010/-
of Defence, Govt. of India.
For purchase of one patient
ventilator

ITEM ACTIVITY FUND RELEASED
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2. |Contribution for welfare Armed | Armed Forces Flag Day Fund
Forces (AFFDF) for the Welfare of
Budget : Rs.2,50,000/- Veterans, Widows and their Rs.2,00,000/-
Dependents
7th ADM Adhar Kumar Chatter;ji
Memorial Lecture Navy Rs.50,000/-
Foundation, Kolkata Chapter
Total Budget : Rs.15,67,000/- Rs.15,67,000/-

The entire budget allocated for CSR activities for the F.Y 2022-23 has been spent during the
subject financial year.

CoRPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Corporation follows the existing Corporate Governance practices based on Companies
Act, 2013 as well as the latest Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by the Department
of Public Enterprises, which are mandatory in nature, as your Corporation is a CPSE.A detailed
report on Corporate Governance is given in the Director’s Report.

Your Corporation is consistently making efforts to improve the Corporate Governance practices
for utmost transparency and accountability in its operations, specifically keeping in mind the
requirements of the new Companies Act, under which the concept of Corporate Governance
has been elevated to a new level of importance and significance altogether. The President
of India has appointed Independent Directors on the Board of the Corporation whose able
guidance has helped the Corporation in strengthening its Corporate Governance practices in a
more professional and forward looking manner and lent more objectivity in its decision making.

HumaN REsoURCE MIANAGEMENT

The Human Resource Department of your Corporation plays a key role in recruitment,
placement, orientation and training etc. of the manpower of the Corporation. The success of
your Corporation in its various endeavors including the all-important MSP operations, is very
much dependent on the efficiency of the Human Resource Department. The Human Resource
Department makes every effort to upgrade the knowledge and skill of the manpower of your
Corporation by arranging workshops, trainings, seminars etc. on various topics. During the year
under reviewed also the HR department had organized many such programmes on diverse
topics like Remapping Organisational Boundaries : Role of HR, Contract Management, Dispute
Resolution and Arbitration, Objective Quality Evaluation of Jute and Other Lignocellulosic
Fibres, Workshop On Writing Effective Learning Objectives, Training on Pension and Other
Retirement Benefits, Domestic & International Arbitration, Mindfulness, Workshop on GeM
and CPPP Portal, Preventive Vigilance, N+(Basic Networking) and CISCO Certified Network
Associate (200-301), Leading Effectively without Undue Stress and Anxiety and Remaining
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Energy Surplus in face of Stretched Demands / Challenges and POSH
During the year, the Industrial Relations in your Corporation remained cordial.

LookING AHEAD

Your Corporation is constantly making efforts to diversify its activities as well as modernize
them to keep up with the changing needs of the ever changing world.

It has taken up a number of projects which are expected to be fructified in the next few years
and has the potential to take your Corporation to the next level. Projects like Implementation of
Block Chain Technology in the raw jute supply chain, Provision of e-auction platform for trading
of raw jute, Developing of Operational Software, Implementation of e-office, HRMS etc. have
the promise of bringing about a new change in your Corporation as well as the jute industry in
general. Your Corporation’s project of distribution of aluminum coated eco-friendly jute bags at
Tirupati Tirumala Devasthanam (TTD) has stabilized and is expected to improve further in times
to come.

Your Corporation is continuing with the commercial distribution of certified jute seeds as a part
of its alternate revenue generation plan.

The business of geo-textiles and agro-textiles and the e-commerce platform are also expected
to bear fruits in coming days.

Your Corporation continues to discharge the responsibilities of Implementing Agency of the
coveted Jute I-CARE Project of NJB in the interest jute farmers in particular and jute economy
in general.

Your Corporation had participated in the Autumn Fair— 2022 at NEC, Birmingham organized by
the National Jute Board under the Export Market Promotion Activities (EMPA) Scheme and has
already received a few business leads.

| am quite optimistic that in the environment of positivity all around the new India wave your
Corporation will definitely live up to the expectations of the stakeholders including the all-
important jute farmers and continue to serve the nation for many more years

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

| express my gratitude to the Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Jute Commissioner, National Jute
Board and Officials of all other jute related bodies for their unstinted support and patronage for
the activities of your Corporation.

(Fliay Kumar Jolly)

Managing Director
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Dear Shareholders,

| feel privileged to welcome you all on the occasion of the 52nd Annual General Meeting of
your Corporation. | present on behalf of the Board of Directors, the 52nd Annual Report on
the performance of your Corporation, together with the Auditors Report and Audited Accounts
for the year 31st March, 2023, and the report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
thereon.

The significant points pertaining to the workings of your Corporation during the aforementioned
period are being illustrated below:

1. RAW JUTE DEMAND - SUPPLY SCENARIO

The crop year 2022-23 began with a carryover of 19.00 lakh bales from 2021-22. The forecast
for total production of raw jute was 95 lakh bales (180 kgs. each) based on the jute crop
estimates by the Expert Committee on Jute (ECJ). The increase in the Minimum Support Price
(MSP) was by Rs.250/- (Rs.4500 — Rs.4750/-), as declared by the Govt. of India. The actual
production stood at 91 lakh bales as against the actual production of 90 lakh bales for the
year 2021-22. Import from Bangladesh was about 6.00 lakh bales. Out of this, the actual mill
consumption was 76 lakh bales against estimated mill consumption 70 lakh bales. The domestic
consumption stood at 15 lakh bales against the estimated consumption of 12 lakh bales. There
was also exports amounting to 2.00 lakh bales. The carry forward for the crop year 2023-24 is
23.00 lakh bales. The crop price ruled at MSP during most of the crop year. As a result, there
was a procurement of around 4.24 lakh quintals under MSP during the subject crop year. In
addition, your Corporation also procured about 1.37 lakh quintals of raw jute under commercial
operations.

During the ensuing crop year 2023-24, though there is a marginal decrease in the area under
cultivation of raw jute, favourable weather conditions will make-up for such decrease and a
robust harvest of raw jute crop can be expected.

2. REVIEW OF OPERATION

2.1 Minimum Support Price Operation

The Commission for Agricultural Costs and Prices (CACP), Department of Agriculture &
Co-operation, Govt. of India, recommended the Minimum Support Price (MSP) for TD-3
(in lieu of TD5) all India basis which was accepted by the Government of India to Rs.4750/-
per quintal for the crop year 2022-23. This MSP was higher by Rs.250/- per quintal than
MSP of the crop year 2021-22. The Office of the Jute Commissioner, in turn, fixed the
MSP of different varieties and grades of raw jute, based on the declared MSP.
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A summary of the Financial Position of MSP Operation for the year 2022-23 as per Annual
Accounts as on 31st March, 2023 is as under:-

Purchase Quantity Purchase Value
(In Qitls) (Rs. in lakh)
373984.28 16490.40

2.2 Commercial Operation:

A summary of the Financial Position of Commercial Operation for the year 2022-23 as per
Annual Accounts as on 31st March, 2023 is as under:-

Purchase Quantity Purchase Value
(In Qitls) (Rs. in lakh)
136813.52 7730.97

3. FINANCIAL REVIEW

3.1. During the year under review, your Corporation procured around 3.74 lakh qgtls. of
raw jute under MSP Operation and 1.37 lakh Qtls. under Commercial Operations.

3.2. The total turnover of your Corporation during 2022-23 was Rs. 15,198.52 lakh. The
Operating result shows a Net Profit of Rs.1000.60 lakh after charging all Overhead
Cost, Rent, Insurance, Interest, Depreciation and Provision for leave encashment
benefit of retired employees. The Reserves & Surplus Account balance as shown in
the Balance Sheet is Rs.13869.83 lakh at the end of the year.

3.3.  Net Profit is Rs. 1000.60 lakh as compared to a Net Loss of Rs.1378.21 lakh for the
previous yeatr.

3.4. Corporation’s earnings per share (Face Value Rs.100/-) for 2022-23 is Rs.200/- as
compared to (-) Rs.276/- for the previous year.

3.5.  Your Corporation has infrastructure and necessary working capital limit to achieve a
reasonable raw jute turnover of nearly more than Rs.150 crore every year.

3.6. Proposed dividend for the year is Rs.718.50 lakh as compared to ‘Nil’ for the previous
year.

The financial results of the year under review has been summarized in Annexure-‘A’
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4. GRANT OF SUBSIDY TO MAINTAIN INFRASTRUCTURE FOR MINIMUM
SUPPORT PRICE (MSP) OPERATION OF THE CORPORATION.

As you are aware, your Corporation is the Nodal Agency of the Govt. of India for carrying out
MSP operations in raw jute. It was set up in April 1971 primarily to protect the interest of the
Jute Growers through procurement of Raw Jute under the MSP fixed by the Govt. of India from
time to time and also to stabilize the raw jute market price to the possible extent for the benefit
of the jute farmers and the jute economy as a whole.

The Govt. provides your Corporation with an Annual Grant of Subsidy for maintenance of
Infrastructure and to meet its fixed overhead costs so that your Corporation is ever ready for
carrying out MSP operations, whenever such situation arises.

As informed in the last year’s Annual Report, the Govt. of India had approved the Grant of
Subsidy of Rs. 245.87 Crore to your Corporation for the Financial Years 2021-22 to 2025-26.

During the year under review Govt. of India has released an amount of Rs.27.91 crores as grant
of subsidy towards infrastructure maintenance for MSP operation.

5. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU) — 2022-23

As informed by the Ministry of Textiles, the Inter-Ministerial Committee (IMC) in a Meeting held
on 19.10.2022 observed that the principal mandate of JCI is price support operations for the
economic support and welfare of jute farmers. Therefore, the IMC has decided to exempt your
Corporation from the MoU process.

6. COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES FOR MARKETING OF JUTE DIVERSIFIED
PRODUCTS (JDPs).

Your Corporation is continuing with the business of supply of jute bags for distribution of
prasadam at Tirupati Tirumala Devasthanam.

The e-commerce platform is being revamped as the same is being looked at as a viable channel
for distribution of JDPs.

With the objective of expansion of its customer base, your Corporation has participated in
several national and international fairs including the prestigious Autumn fair at Birmingham, UK,
during the year under review.

7. SOCIAL COST- BENEFIT ANALYSIS

The concept of Minimum Support Price (MSP) of raw jute has been in vogue from the inception
of the Corporation, to protect the interests of millions of jute farmers, mostly small and marginal,
of the country. Under this scheme, procurement of raw jute is carried out by your Corporation
when the ruling market prices of raw jute is at or below the aforesaid declared MSP levels. The
Govt. has entrusted the responsibility of carrying out this MSP operation to your Corporation.
Your Corporation is the Nodal Agency for MSP operations of raw jute in the country.
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During the year under review, the market prices of raw jute ruled over the Govt. declared MSP
for the first couple of months. During this period your Corporation undertook some judicious
commercial operations. Subsequently, the ruling market prices fell below to bordering MSP

level and your Corporation in line with its mandate procured a substantial quantity under MSP
operations, as well.

Your Corporation has also taken initiative in distribution of certified Jute Seeds. Seeds were
distributed with 50% subsidy under the Project Jute I-CARE, which included new varieties of
HYV (high Yield Variety) type.

Apart from this, your Corporation has also undertaken the implementation part of Jute ICARE
(Jute: Improved Cultivation and Advanced Retting Exercise) project, for the eighth consecutive
year, which is executed under the aegis of NJB. The objective of this project is to reduce the
cost of raw jute production while improving the productivity and fibre quality for better price
realization and value addition. The project includes distribution of certified jute seeds at a
subsidy to the registered farmers, conducting awareness camps, issuing agro-advisories and
free distribution of advanced agronomic tools like seed drills and cycle weeders and retting
accelerators like CRIJAF-SONA & NINFET SATHI.

The improved agronomic practices included in the project are — line sowing using seed drill,
weed management in jute crop by a mechanical nail-weeder & Cycle weeder instead of hand
weeding for reducing labour costs involved in the same and distribution of quality certified jute
seeds.

Under this project the following support is extended to the registered jute growers:

i. Providing 100% Certified Jute Seeds having a very high germination rate and higher
productivity.

il. Demonstration of scientific jute cultivation practice for future adoption at farmers’
field with mechanical intervention using seed drill, nail weeder/cycle weeder.

iii.  Demonstration/distribution of microbial retting using CRIJAF SONA, a microbial
consortium (free of cost) to reduce the duration of retting and enhance the quality of
fibre.

Activities under this project are being carried out in phases, every year, since 2015.

A brief of the progress made under Phase-VIIlI of ICARE during the year 2022-23 is tabulated
below:

SL. NO. PARTICULARS ACTIVITY
. 212 Blocks under W.B., Bihar, Assam,
1 No. of Jute growing block / state covered Orissa, Meghalaya, A.P & Tripura
2 Land covered (Ha) 38757
3 No. of farmers covered 64862
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Certified Jute seed provided (CO-58/

4 JBO-2003H/JRO-204 / JROM-1/JBO-1/ 193.54
JRC-532) variety in (MT)

5 Seed drill machine/Jute seeder machine 800

6 Nail Weeder machine/Cycle weeder 800
Retting accelerator (CRIJAF sona

7 powder/NINFET Sathi/lJIRA Subhra) in 598.50/69.95
(MT)

8 Sowing ,Weeding & Retting demo 2269

8. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

a) Industry structure and developments

Provision of MSP rates administered by JCI is the lynchpin of Raw Jute market and Jute
Industry. JCI takes a proactive role in extending the MSP support to the jute growers at the
slightest indication of fall in raw jute prices towards MSP level. In the crop year 2022-23,
the market price of raw jute was ruling above MSP for the first few months of the crop year
and seizing the initiative, your Corporation undertook judicious Commercial operations by
procuring about 136,813 quintals of raw jute. For rest of the year the market prices were
hovering around the MSP level and your Corporation carried out a sizable procurement
373,984 quintals under MSP operations.

b) Opportunities and Threats / Risks & Concerns
¢  Opportunities

With the declaration of the ban on single use plastic, there is an
immense opportunity for proliferation of jute carry bags.

Tirupati Tirumala Devasthanam (TTD) : Though there is still an
aftermath of the COVID-19 pandemic at the TTD Laddu Complex,
things are bound to improve with every passing day. Enhanced
awareness of use of eco-friendly jute bags among the public at large
will also help the Corporation regain its lost ground in the near future
and increase turnover with increased footfalls.

The Geo Textiles and Agro Textiles businesses have already elicited
encouraging responses and the Corporation has managed to generate
some business in both the verticals.

Toscale upthetraditional MSP operations, JClis engaging cooperatives
to procure on its behalf, thereby increasing both volume and turnover.
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— JDP distribution and Commercial operations of raw jute have emerged
as viable business propositions for the Corporation.

—  Your Corporation is successfully carrying out commercial distribution
of certified jute seeds.

¢ Risks & Concerns / Threats

— While as per mandate JCI is obliged to procure all kinds of raw jute
under MSP operations including lower grades, but while disposing
the same, the mills are reluctant to take the lower grade jute on the
pretext that the same cannot be used for making B. Twill bags as
per specifications laid down by Govt. of India. Higher grades seldom
arrive at the Corporation as for the higher grades the prevailing market
prices are always higher than MSP rates.

— Despite the influx of some freshers, there is severe shortage of skilled
manpower. The freshers need a couple of seasons before acquiring
the required expertise. With heavy MSP year gone and seems to be
following, competency levels for procurement is an issue as procure
volumes are large. Further, there is a constant exodus of trained
manpower on account of retirement.

— It is becoming increasingly difficult by the day to retain the go downs
as the owners are asking for ruling market rates for rent.

c) Outlook

+ Your Corporation has taken all steps to purchase and store all the raw jute to
be offered at MSP by the farmers. Your Corporation will use digital means in
operations to streamline and have things done faster. E-office , Block Chain
Technology and E-Auction would be the way forward.

+ The issue of Recruitment at field level is also being addressed as per the
comprehensive manpower planning of the Corporation.

+  The Corporation would continue with its quest for excellence and would pursue
ways and means to expand its business for self-sufficiency.

d) Internal control systems and their adequacy

Your Corporation has developed robust and comprehensive system of internal control
towards achieving efficient resources, cost control, compliance with statutory requirements
and ensuring reliability of financial reporting. The Audit Committee reviews the internal
audit reports, financial performance of your Corporation and suggests improvements to
strengthen internal control system.
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e) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational
performance

The following are the significant areas of financial performance during the year under review:

—  Procurement of raw jute under MSP was worth 16490.40 lakh during the year as
compared to worth Rs. 26.27 lakh during the previous year.

—  Procurement of raw jute under Commercial Operations was Rs.7730.97 lakh during
the year as compared to Rs. 708.81 lakh during the previous year.

—  Sale of raw jute procured under MSP was worth Rs. 10482.84 lakh during the year
as compared to Rs. 204.88 lakh during the previous year.

—  Sale of raw jute procured under Commercial Operations was worth Rs.219.36 lakh
during the year as compared to Rs. 2017.74 lakh during the previous year.

—  Your Corporation earned a net profit of Rs.1000.60 lakh during the F.Y 2022-23
whereas it had incurred a net loss of Rs.1378.21 lakh during the previous year. This
is mainly due to occurrence of MSP leading to higher sales volume than previous
year.

f) Human Resource and Industrial Relations

Your Corporation fosters the culture of continuous enhancement of competence, skill and
knowledge of its manpower to enable them to adapt to the changing needs of the Industry
and make them more competent and resourceful. Learning and development also helps
them prepare for their future roles. In this direction regular training programmes on diverse
subjects are arranged by the Human Resource Department.

Industrial relations generally remained harmonious during the year.

g) Cautionary Statement

Statement made in this section of the report is based on assumptions and expectations
of further events. Actual results could, however, differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that could make a difference include change in financial support
to your Corporation by the government, change in government regulations, industrial
relations environment in the industry and other factors like litigation.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Corporation discharges obligations under CSR activities in pursuance of Section 135 of the
Companies Act. 2013 as it satisfies the conditions mentioned therein for compulsorily carrying
out CSR activities. While determining the activities to be taken up under its CSR plan, your
Corporation adheres to the guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for Central
Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises, from time
to time.
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Your Corporation has constituted a CSR committee in compliance with the provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013, consisting of Smt. Puja Vidhani, Non-Official Independent
Director as the Chairperson of the Committee, Sri Gaurav Kumar, Economic Advisor, Ministry
of Textiles, Sri Ajay Kumar Jolly, MD, JCI and Sri Amitava Sinha, Director (Finance), JCI as its

members.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, your Corporation had to spend an amount of Rs.15.67 lakh
as per calculation in compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013. The proposed
activities within the given budget, as recommended by the CSR Committee and subsequently

approved by the Board for the F.Y. 2022-23are as under:

JCL

3(")'_ ITEM ACTIVITY FUND RELEASED
Contribution to Govt. / District | Contribution to the Directorate
hospitals in pursuance of Office | of Health Services, Guwahati,
Memorandum from DPE regarding | Assam for National Blindness
“Alignment of CSR expenditure | Control programme for
1. |of CPSEs with National Priorities” | purchase of 1 USG machine Rs.3,00,000/-
approving ‘Health and Nutrition’ |and 3 Nos. Cataract Instrument
as common theme for CSR activities | Set (Titanium)
by CPSEs during the FY 2022-23
Budget : Rs. 13,17,000/-
Contribution to CHC Hospital,
Barchana, Jajpur District,
Odisha for purchase of one Rs.6,23,990/-
Diesel Generator & one water
cooler purifier Aquaguard
Contribution to the J.C. Bose
General Hospital under the
management of Cantonment
Board, Barrackpore, Ministry Rs.3,93,010/-
of Defence, Govt. of India.
For purchase of one patient
ventilator
Contribution for welfare Armed | Armed Forces Flag Day Fund
5 Forces (AFFDF) for.the Welfare of Rs.2.00,000/-
Budget : Rs.2,50,000/- Veterans, Widows and their
Dependents
7th ADM Adhar Kumar Chatterji
Memorial Lecture Navy Rs.50,000/-
Foundation, Kolkata Chapter
Total Budget : Rs.15,67,000/- Rs.15,67,000/-
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The entire budget allocated for CSR activities for the F.Y 2022-23 has been spent during the
subject financial year.

As informed in the last Annual Report, your Corporation had taken up two new projects for
Skill Development in production of Jute Diversified Products (JDP) for Women Self Help
Groups (WSGs) during the financial year 2021-22. Two organizations had been selected for
implementation of the subject project. The details of the same are as under:

NAME OF THE ORGANISATION BUDGET ALLOCATION (RS. IN LAKH)
Chaplin Club, Paschim Midnapore, W.B 5.00
DigampurAngikar, Sandeshkhali, 24 Parganas(N),

WEB 5.00.

Further, to the intimation in the last year’s Annual Report, an amount of Rs. 6.52 lakhs had been
released to National Institute of Fashion Technology (NIFT), Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India
from the CSR Budget for the F.Y 2021-22, towards a project for Study, Development of Designs
and Handholding for Production of quality Jute Diversified Products (JDP) on a commercial
scale.

Statement on CSR activities for the Financial Year 2022-23 is given as Annexure-'C’.

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A) In 1971, your Corporation was incorporated as a Private Limited Government
Company under the Companies Act, 1956(the Act). The main object was to provide
a remunerative price to the growers in the form of Minimum Support Price (MSP)
when the market price of the raw jute rules below or at the MSP. The fund provided
by the Ministry of Textiles (MoT) is utilized for maintenance of infrastructure for
MSP operation keeping in view its most efficient utilization. Your Corporation
consistently sought to improve a better utilization of the Government grant with
utmost transparency and accountability.

B) Board of Directors as on 31.03.2023 — Pursuant to the Articles of Association of your
Corporation all the Directors are appointed by the President of India.

Record of Attendance of Members in Board Meetings.
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Record of Attendance of Members in Board Meetings :
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NO. OF
BOARD
o TOTALNO. | MEETINGS | pO.OF | WHETHES
‘ NAME DESIGNATION | OF BOARD | DURING THE
NO. MEETINGS TENURE MEETINGS | ATTENDED
OF THE ATTENDED | (25.11.2022)
DIRECTOR
Sri Ajay Kumar Jolly
1. |(DIN: 08427305) MD 3 3 3 Yes
(from 01.02.2019)
Sri. Gaurav Kumar .
2. |(DIN: 02819625) Govéir';‘gt”;'r”ee 3 3 3 :
(from 08.12.2020)
Ms. Prajakta L Verma
(DIN : 05117895 Govt. Nominee
3. (from: 15.07.2022- Director 3 2 1 ves
22.06.2023)
Sri. Amitava Sinha
4. |(DIN :09022866) Director (Finance) 3 3 3 Yes
(from 10.12.2021)
Smt. Puja Vidhani -
5, |(DIN:08863071) |’r\1]32-2:1f§;|t 3 2 2 -
* | (from 19.02.2020- Difector
18.02.2023)
Sri Sanjay Sharan .
6. |(from 14.02.2019 — Govéir'\'egtrg'r”ee 3 1 0 :
15.07.2022)
Date of Board Meetings : 17.06.2022, 18.10.2022 & 31.03.2023
C) Audit Committee as on 31.03.2023 — The Audit Committee of your Corporation was

constituted in 2001 in accordance with Section 292A of the Act and regulations
incidental/ancillary thereto to follow a good Corporate Governance Practice, keeping
in view its basic requirements. The quorum of the Audit Committee is two members.

The composition of the Committee is as under:

1. Smt Puja Vidhani, Non-Official Independent Director-Chairperson (Upto

2.
3.
4.

Director (Finance) is a permanent invitee to the meetings of the Audit Committee

18.02.2023)
Ms. Prajkta L. Verma, Govt. Director —
Sri Gaurav Kumar, Govt. Director — Me

Sri Ajay Kumar Jolly, MD — Member

Member

mber

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.
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A Brief description of terms of reference of the Committee is :

a)
b)

Review of the Company’s financial statements and other reports from time to time.

Reviewing with the Management and the Auditors, the Annual Financial Statements
and Reports before submission to the Board, focusing primarily on :

vii)

viii)

Xii)
Xiii)
Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

Any changes in Accounting Policies and Practices.

Qualifications and significant adjustment arising out of Audit.

The going concern assumption.

Compliance with Accounting Standards.

Transactions of material nature involving Management or their relatives.
To recommend to the Board for fixation of Audit fees.

To approve the payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered
by them.

To review with the Management and ensuring that the company’s annual financial
statements and audit are in compliance with applicable laws, regulations and
company policies before submission to the Board for approval.

To review with the Management the performance of Internal Auditors and
adequacy of the Internal Control Systems.

To seek information from any employee of the Corporation.

To secure help of outside legal or any other experts when necessary.
To mitigate conflicts of interest by strengthening auditor independence.
To ensure the effectiveness of internal controls and risk management.

To protect employees and others who report infractions to the Internal Audit
function or the external auditors (to protect whistle blowers).

To review the management discussion and analysis of financial condition and
results of operations.

Reviewing with the Management and Auditors, the adequacy of internal control
systems, Internal Audit function, reporting structure coverage and frequency of
Internal Audit.

xvii) Reviewing the Company’s financial and other management policies.

To deal with such other matters as may be referred to it by the Board in writing or as it considers
necessary in the interest of the Organisation.

THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



JCL

Record of Attendance of Members in Audit Committee Meetings
NO. OF AUDIT
TOTAL NO. COMMITTEE NO. OF
SL OF AUDIT MEETINGS AUDIT
’ NAME DESIGNATION DURING THE | COMMITTEE
NO. COMMITTEE
MEETINGS TENURE MEETINGS
OF THE ATTENDED
DIRECTOR
o\ . Non-Official
Smt. Puja Vidhani (from
L 119.02.2020-18.02.2023) Independent 2 2 2
Director
Ms. Prajkta L. Verma Govt. Nominee
2. (from 15.07.2022- 5irector 2 1 1
22.06.2023)
3 Sri Gaurav Kumar Govt. Nominee 5 5 1
' (from 08.12.2020) Director
Sri Ajay Kumar Jolly
4. (from 01.02.2019) MD 2 2 2
Sri Sanjay Sharan .
5. | (from 14.02.2019 — Govéir':gt”;'r”ee 2 1 0
15.07.2022)
Date of Audit Committee Meetings : 17.06.2022 & 18.10.2022
D) General Body Meetings :
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
(49TH AGM) (50TH AGM) (51ST AGM)
1. | Date 15.12.2020 14.12.2021 25.11.2022
2. | Time 11.00 AM 3.00 P.M 3.00 P.M
Venue | Registered Office of Registered Office of Registered Office of
3. the Corporation at 15N, | the Corporation at 15N, |the Corporation at 15N,
Nellie Sengupta Sarani, | Nellie Sengupta Sarani, | Nellie Sengupta Sarani,
Kolkata- 700087 Kolkata- 700087 Kolkata- 700087
Through VC Through VC Through VC
E) Disclosure:
I. Disclosure required under the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting Standard Practice
and other applicable Acts/Rules.
ii. No penalties/stricture imposed on the Corporation during the last three years.
iii.  Employees are free to report of violation of Rules/Regulations to their Supervisors/
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Vi.

Vil.

viii.

CVO/CMD.

The requirement as specified in the Guidelines have been complied with as far as
possible/applicable to it.

Presidential Directives issued by the Central Government have been complied with.

No such expenditure which is not for the purpose of the business booked in the
Books of Account.

No personal expenditure is incurred but the expenditure incurred as accommaodation
charges etc. for the Directors in connection with Meetings.

Other Information :
i)  Board/Audit Committee Meetings and procedure —

The Minimum Number of Meetings of Board/Audit Committee as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 are held every year. The information usually placed before the
Board includes :

a) Confirmation of the Minutes.

b) Follow-up Action.

c) Report on Marketing of Raw Jute.
d) Distribution of Jute Seeds.

e) Legal Matters.

f)  Report on Vigilance.

g) Report on Statutory Compliance.
h)  Annual Accounts.

i)  Auditors.

i) ii) AgendaforBoard/Audit Committee Meetings — On fixation of dates of Board
/Audit Committee Meetings, the Chairman-cum-Managing Director, makes a
discussion with the Departmental Heads and directs about the Agenda papers
which is submitted to the Company Secretary within a stipulated time. The
Agenda papers are circulated to the Directors/Members. Similarly, Draft Minutes
of the Meeting are circulated to the Directors/Members for their consideration.

lii) Post Meeting Follow-up Mechanism — Follow-up Report on the Decisions
recorded in the drafts Minutes of the previous meeting are discussed at the
immediately succeeding meeting of the Board/Committee.

iv) Recording of Minutes at Board/Committee Meetings — The Company Secretary
records the Minutes of the proceedings of each Board/Committee Meeting. The
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Minutes after being approved by the Chairman is put to circulation to all the

Directors/Members. The Minutes is subsequently confirmed in the following
Meeting of the Board/Committee and entered in the Minutes Book accordingly.

F)  Quarterly Report :

Your Corporation files quarterly report to the Ministry of Textiles in the prescribed
format stipulated by the Department of Public Enterprise, Ministry of Heavy Industries
and Public Enterprise as a part of Corporate Governance. A consolidated report is
also sent to the DPE.

G) G) Adoption of Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board Members and
Senior Management, Risk Management — Fraud Prevention Policy and Whistle
Blower Policy as a part of Corporate Governance:

Your Corporation has evolved a Code of Conduct, Risk Management-Fraud Prevention
Policy and Whistle Blower Policy based on the guidelines of the Corporate
Governance of Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs) which were adopted by
the Board of Directors. A copy of each such policy has been placed on the web-site
: Www.jutecorp.in

11. DIVIDEND

As you Corporation has earned a Net Profit during the year under review, the Directors, in
compliance with the guidelines issued by DIPAM, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India in this
regard have recommended payment of dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023 @
Rs.143.70 (P.Y. Nil) per share to its shareholder i.e. Govt. of India. The outgo in the form of
dividend, will be Rs. 718.50 lakh (Previous Year Nil ).The payment of dividend is subject to
approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

12. AN OVER - VIEW OF THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IN 52 YEARS

A scanning of the financial performance of your Corporation during 52 years since inception to
2022-23 with reference to Profit & Loss and Subsidy Account is given in Annexure-‘B’.

13. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of your
Corporation confirm that;

() In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departure, if
any, as indicated separately in Notes on Accounting Policy;

(i)  They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2023 and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
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(i)  They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

(iv) They had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

(v) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of Section 134 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013, pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to it

(vi) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

14. AUDIT OBSERVATIONS AND COMMENTS ON ACCOUNTS

Observations of the Statutory Auditors under the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, on the
Accounts of the Corporation for the year under review is being submitted.

15. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Human Resource Department of your Corporation is continuously seeks to add value
to its existing manpower by honing their skills and knowledge in their respective fields and
making them ready to face the challenges of the changing business world. To achieve this end
training requirements are identified and fresh and innovative tools of training are designed to
serve the purpose of the manpower of the Corporation in the best possible manner. During the
year under review many novel topics were covered along with the traditional subjects. Some
of the topic covered were — Remapping Organisational Boundaries : Role of HR, Contract
Management, Dispute Resolution and Arbitration, Objective Quality Evaluation of Jute and
Other Lignocellulosic Fibres, Workshop On Writing Effective Learning Objectives, Training on
Pension and Other Retirement Benefits, Domestic & International Arbitration, Mindfulness,
Workshop on GeM and CPPP Portal, Preventive Vigilance, N+(Basic Networking) and CISCO
Certified Network Associate (200-301), Leading Effectively without Undue Stress and Anxiety
and Remaining Energy Surplus in face of Stretched Demands / Challenges and POSH

During the year, the Industrial Relations in your Corporation remained cordial.
16. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005 are strictly complied with, in your Corporation.
In line with the provisions of the RTI Act, 2005, a Central Public Information Officer (CPIO) and
First Appellate Authority (FAA) have been designated. The information sought for is supplied
within stipulated time.

17. MANPOWER

There were 115 regular, 19 casual and 131 contractual employees in your Corporation as on
31.03.2023.
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18. SC/S |/OBC S TAT US

There were 15 SCs, 09 STs and 24 OBCs as permanent employees in the Corporation as on
31.03.2023.

19. FAMILY WELFARE

The Corporation made every effort to comply with instructions issued by the Government of
India from time to time on family welfare measures.

20. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVT. DIRECTIVE ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Your Corporation has a duly constituted Internal Committee in compliance with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013, comprising of four senior employees of the Head Office of the Corporation, two of which
are women.

21. A SUMMARY REGARDING ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN BY THE
CORPORATION FOR THE WELFARE OF THE PERSONS WITH
DISABILITY

Your Corporation has not been assigned any specific scheme for welfare of the Persons with
Disability and no separate budget has been allocated for the same. However, expenditure on
conveyance allowance to Persons with Disability is allowed at double the amount of conveyance
allowance paid in normal cases.

As on 31.3.2023, 09(nine) number of Persons with Disability on regular role of your Corporation
is benefited by this arrangement.

22. PROPAGATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Corporation has always been active in implementation of the Official Language Policy
in pursuance of the Annual Programme drawn up by the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs.

The employees at Head Office and Regional Offices are imparted trainings in Hindi on a
regular basis. Use of Hindi in daily official work is encouraged. Hindi Pakhwada and Hindi Day
are observed every year. During the year under review, Hindi Pakhwada was observed from
14.9.2022 to 29.09.2022. During this fortnight competitions in Hindi were organised in which
the employees and their families took active part. Further, programmes in Hindi were also
organised across all offices of the Corporation during this period. Hindi day was celebrated on
14th September, 2022. A Hindi Cultural Programme was also held as a part of the celebration.
Prizes were given to the participants of various competitions and events to encourage more
and more use of Hindi in Your Corporation. Furthermore, Quarterly Review Meetings are being
held to review the progress of implementation of Hindi as an Official Language and the same is
being regularly reported to the Board in its Meetings, as per norms.
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23. PROGRAMME ON VIGILANCE AWARENESS

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed from 31.10.2022 t0 06.11.2022. The Central Vigilance
Commission (CVC) had adopted, “Corruption Free India for a Developed Nation” as the theme
for the Vigilance Awareness Week for the year 2022-23. During the week, integrity pledge was
taken by the Employees of the Corporation at the Head Office and Regional/Zonal offices. At
Head Office, the pledge was administered by MD,JCI. An e-pledge was also taken by the
employees through the CVC website. Various activities like Essay writing competition and
Poster painting competitions were organised at schools. Pamphlets and banners regarding
vigilance awareness week were distributed. Sensitization programmes and Grams Sabhas
were also organised.

On the final day of the vigilance week, Sri Praveen Prakash Ambastha, Dy. Secretary, Ministry
of Defence, Govt. of India, was delivered a lecture on the theme of the Vigilance Awareness
Week and shared his views on vigilance issues.

24. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The nomination of Sri Sanjay Sharan, Joint Secretary (Fibre), Ministry of Textiles, as a Govt.
Nominee Director on the Board of the Corporation was withdrawn w.e.f. 15.07.2022 and Ms.
Prajakta L Verma, Joint Secretary (Fibre), Ministry of Textiles, was nominated in his place w.e.f
15.07.2022.

The tenure of Smt. Puja Vidhani as a non-official Independent Director on the Board of the
Corporation expired on 19.02.2023.

Subsequently, the nomination of Ms. Prajakta L Verma, Joint Secretary (Fibre), Ministry of
Textiles, as a Govt. Nominee Director on the Board of the Corporation was withdrawn w.e.f.
22.06.2023 and Sri Purnesh Gururani, Director, Ministry of Textiles, was nominated in her place
w.e.f 22.06.2023.

\m THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



JCL
\/
25. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I | REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) |CIN U17232WB1971G0I1027958
i) | Registration Date 02/04/1971
iii) | Name of the Company The Jute Corporation of India Limited

iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by shares / Union
Government Company

v) | Address of the Registered office and contact | 15N-Nellie Sengupta Sarani, 7th Floor,
details Kolkata- 700 087

Telephone: 033 2252 7027 / 7028

Fax: 91 33 2252 1771 /7390

vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No No

vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of | NA
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

[I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall
be stated:-

SL. | NAME AND DESCRIPTION OF MAIN TNH'E F?IS(')DDEU%FT/ % TO TOTAL TURNOVER OF THE
NO. PRODUCTS / SERVICES COMPANY
SERVICE
Trading and distribution of jute
1 9 and distrib : 100 %
seeds, jute & its allied products.

[ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. | NAME AND ADDRESSOF | . \ |HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY / SﬁAORES APPLICABLE
NO. THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE YE D SECTION
NA NA NA NA NA NA
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
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)] Category-wise Share Holding:
NO. OF SHARES HELD AT THE NO. OF SHARES HELD AT THE END OF %
CATEGORY OF BEGINNING OF THE YEAFi THE YEAR CHANGE
SHAREHOLDERS K vo = DUIRINE
DEMAT | PHYSICAL | TOTAL | TOTAL | DEMAT |PHYSICAL | TOTAL | TOTAL THE
SHARES SHARES| YEAR
A. Promoters Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Central Govt. Nil 500000 500000 100 Nil 500000 500000 100 Nil
c) State Govt. (s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any Other.... Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (A) (1):- Nil 500000 | 500000 100 Nil 500000 | 500000 100 Nil
(2) Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
a) NRIs - Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Other — Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Any Other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (A) (2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
;‘r’;"ﬂm or ?:)"";e&c;'?l';‘f( A) (Z)Of Nil 500000 | 500000 | 100 Nil 500000 | 500000 | 100 Nil
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
¢) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) FllIs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
) Eﬁa‘ﬂg” Venture Capital| -, Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(1):-
2. Non-Institutions Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
a) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i Individual shareholders
holding nominal share Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
i Individual shareholders
holding nominal share| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
capital in excess of Rs 1
lakh
c) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public Shareholding . . . . . . . . .
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c. ;T%%Zg:ﬂgéf“smd'a“ Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil 500000 | 500000 100 Nil 500000 | 500000 100 Nil
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(i) Shareholding of Promoters

SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING | SHAREHOLDING AT THE END OF THE %
OF THE YEAR YEAR CHANGE
% OF | %OF SHARES 9%OF SHARES |IN SHARE
3 0,
SL. | SHAREHOLDER'S TOTAL PLEDGED / #OFTOTAL | 0 EDGED/ | HOLDING
NO. NAME NO. OF NO.OF | SHARES
haRes | SHARES |ENCUMBERED | oo | 70> | ENCUMBERED | DURING
OF THE | TOTOTAL COMPANY TO TOTAL THE
COMPANY | SHARES SHARES YEAR
1. |President of India 500000 100 Nil 500000 100 Nil Nil
Total 500000 100 Nil 500000 100 Nil Nil

(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SHAREHOLDING AT THE CUMULATIVE SHAREHOLDING
— BEGINNING OF THE YEAR DURING THE YEAR
NO. % OF TOTAL % OF TOTAL
SI\II-I(,)A.F?EFS SHARES OF THE S’\II-SAF?EFS SHARES OF THE
COMPANY COMPANY
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for NA NA NA NA
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year NA NA NA NA

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):

SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING CUMULATIVE SHAREHOLDING
oL OF THE YEAR DURING THE YEAR
NO. PRESIDENT OF INDIA % OF TOTAL % OF TOTAL
NO. OF SHARES | SHARES OF THE | NO. OF SHARES | SHARES OF THE
COMPANY COMPANY
At the beginning of the year 500000 100 500000 100

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase NA NA NA NA
/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year ( or
on the date of separation, if NA NA NA NA
separated during the year)
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

FOR EACH OF THE DIRECTORS SHAREHOLDING AT THE CUMULATIVE SHAREHOLDING
AND KMP BEGINNING OF THE YEAR DURING THE YEAR

NO. OF | % OF TOTAL SHARES | NO. OF | % OF TOTAL SHARES
SHARES OF THE COMPANY | SHARES | OF THE COMPANY

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase Nil Nil Nil Nil
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus / sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated Nil Nil Nil Nil
during the year)

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

SEE%EBS‘,SQNS UNSECURED | [0 e me TOTAL
DEPOSITS LOANS INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i)  Principal Amount Rs.0.02 - - Rs.0.02
i) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i + ii +iii) Rs.0.02 Rs.0.02

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

4 Addition Rs.2845.42 - - Rs.2845.42
4 Reduction - -
Net Change Rs.2845.42 Rs.2845.42
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year:
i) Principal Amount Rs.2845.44 - - Rs. 2845.44

i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -

Total (i + ii +iii) Rs. 2845.44 Rs. 2845.44

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Your Corporation being a Central Public Sector Enterprise (Government Company), the
appointment and performance evaluation of Directors both executive and non-executive are
made by the Govt. of India. Remuneration to the functional Directors are made as per terms of
their appointment by Govt. of India.
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

TYPE SECTION BRIEF DETAILS OF AUTHORITY | APPEAL MADE,
OF THE DESCRIPTION PENALTY / [RD/NCLT/ IF ANY (GIVE
COMPANIES PUNISHMENT/ COURT] DETAILS)
ACT COMPOUNDING
FEES IMPOSED

A. COMPANY:
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS:
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT:
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

26. FOREIGN TOUR
(i) Birmingham (U.K) :

Your Corporation had participated in the prestigious Autumn Fair — 2022 at NEC,
Birmingham organized by the National Jute Board under the Export Market Promotion
Activities (EMPA) Scheme and the Buyer-Seller Meet in London from 4th September,
2022 to 12th September, 2022.

Participation in the aforementioned fair was a part of the Corporation’s endeavor to
generate alternate sources of revenue by increasing turnover through marketing and
export of JDPs. One of the important instruments for getting enquiries for export orders
is participation in International Trade Fairs, where the Corporation gets opportunity
to showcase the products marketed by it and directly interact with the prospective
international customers.

Two Senior Officials of the Corporation GM (Operations/Marketing) and Chief Manager
(Finance) were nominated to represent the Corporation in the aforesaid event and
explore opportunities on offer, for expanding its business.

A number of prospective customers have been identified and communications with them
have been initiated for sending over of samples and securing orders. It is hoped that quite
a few of the prospective business proposals will materialize in the near future.
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(i) Bangladesh :

It is widely accepted and well documented fact that the quality of raw jute being produced
in Bangladesh is superior to the quality produced in India. Therefore, your Corporation
had sent a 4 member delegate, three belonging to the Marketing Cadre and one from the
Finance Department to Bangladesh for observing the process of quality jute production
alongwith pre and post-harvest management of jute and to understand the demography
of Bangladesh in relation to jute cultivation and analyse the practices being adopted by
the farmers of Bangladesh. The delegate also observed and explored the possibilities of
exchange of knowledge and idea for production of better quality of jute fibre.

The delegate has submitted its report and it is hoped that in future the Corporation will be
able to benefit from the visit.

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO.

As informed in earlier reports, your Corporation has always been conscious of the positive
effects of conservation of energy and in this regard it has always been receptive to various
measures of energy conservation. Presently, it uses LED lights in all its offices. Solar light system
is also being used in many of its Regional Offices/RLDs and DPCs. All electrical equipment in
offices of your Corporation are compulsorily shut down after working hours. While choosing
electrical equipment for office use, their energy efficiency is ensured. Your Corporation conducts
awareness programs for reducing power consumption across all offices. Your Corporation
religiously adheres to the guidelines regarding “Energy Conservation in Building Space Cooling
through recommended optimum temperature setting” issued by Bureau of Energy Efficiency
(BEE), Ministry of Power.

28. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. J.K.V.S., Kolkata, has been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of your Corporation for the
Year 2023-24 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended.

Your Corporation is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

29. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are grateful to various Ministries of the Government of India particularly the Ministry
of Textiles, the Ministry of Finance, the Department of Public Enterprises, the Office of the Jute
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commissioner and the National Jute Board for their support and guidance to your Corporation
from time to time. They are also grateful for the co-operation received from the Commission for
Agricultural Costs and Prices, State Governments, Agriculture and Co-operation Departments,
State Apex Co-operative Organisations, the Directorate of Jute Development. The Directors
thank the Reserve Bank of India, the State Bank of India, the Central Bank of India, the Punjab
National Bank, the HDFC Bank Ltd and other Bankers for their association and necessary
support. The Directors are also thankful to M/s. SPAN & Associates., Chartered Accountants,
Internal Auditors, S.K. Mallick & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors, the Principal

Director of Commercial Audit and the Office of the Registrar of Companies and the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs for their support and guidance.

Finally, your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation shown by
the Staff, Officers and other stakeholders of your Corporation

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 23.11.2023

Place: Kolkata

(Fliay Kumanr Jolly)

Managing Director
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FINANCIAL RESULTS 2022-23
(X in Lakh)
INTERNAL RAW JUTE JUTE DIVERSIFIED
PRICE JUTE TOTAL
SUPPORT | COMMERCIAL | SEED PRODUCTS
INCOME
Sales 10458.51 218.85 509.09 145.28 | 11331.73
Interest 397.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 397.05
Subsidy from Govt of India 2900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2900.00
Other Credits 552.00 0.00 17.74 0.00 569.74
Transfer to Internal Raw Jute 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Stock 8531.12 7277.99 334.94 33.88 | 16177.93
Prior Period Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 22838.68 7496.84 861.77 179.16 | 31376.45
EXPENDITURE

Opening Stock 53.07 228.30 179.53 33.09 493.99
Purchase 16528.00 7745.13 657.18 133.36 | 25063.67
Trading Expenses 873.71 272.67 0.72 2.01 1149.11
Godown Rent & Insurance 217.87 26.75 1.23 0.12 245.97
Transfer from Internal Raw Jute 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Overhead 3103.99 0.00 0.00 2485 | 3128.84
Prior period adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 20776.64 8272.85 838.66 193.43 | 30081.58
Surplus (+)/Deficit (-) one year’s

. o 2062.04 -776.01 23.11 -14.27 | 1294.87
Operation Before Interest and Depreciation
Depreciation
Interest 87.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.77
Depreciation and Amortisation 19.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.50
Provision for Income Tax 307.80 -122.19 3.64 -2.25 187.00
Profit (+)/loss(-) for the Year 1646.97 -653.82 19.47 -12.02 | 1000.60
Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 718.50
Dividend Distribution Tax on Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Surplus for the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reserve & Surplus as on 31.03.2022 12869.23
Reserve & Surplus as on 31.03.2023 13869.83
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VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

SCANNING OF THE PROFIT & LOSS SINCE
INCEPTION - 52 YEARS (FROM 1971-72 TO 2022-23)

Income

Sales

Subsidy from Government (MSP)
Subsidy from Government (Seeds)
Special subsidy from West Bengal (MSP)
Other Income

Closing Stock

Expenditure(Excluding Overhead & Interest)
Purchase

Trading & Operational Expenses
Warehousing

Insurance

Prior period & other adjustments

Exceptional Item

Surplus before overhead & Interest (I-11)
Less : Overhead

Surplus/(Deficit) before interest(llI-1V)
Add : Interest on borrowings

Income Tax (1973-74, 1976-77, 2004-05, 2008-09, 2009-
10,2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-
17,2017-18,2018-19 ,2019-20,2020-21 & 2022-23)
Fringe Benefit Tax (2005-06 to 2008-09)

Dividend to Govt. including distribution tax(1971-72,
1973-74, 2016-17,2017-18,2018-19 ,2019-20, 2020-21,
2021-22 & 2022-23)

Loss :

Subsidy credited in Accounts (up to 2002-03)
Accumulated Loss up to 2002-03 written off as a result of
Financial Restructuring

Capital Profit as a result of Financial Restructuring

Profit (balancing figure) up to Financial Year 2022-23
carried over in the Balance Sheet (VIII+IX+X-VII)

CUMULATIVE

UP TO 2022-23 TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF

3915.41
803.53
14.93
1.55
296.31
161.78
5193.51

3297.42
348.05
102.07

34.45
16.20
24.74

3822.93

1370.58

1258.46
112.12

(586.46)

(474.34)

82.58

0.37
26.34

(583.63)
555.20
144.17

22.96
138.70

JCL
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(R in Crore)

PERCENTAGE OF
VARIOUS ITEMS TO

% 5666.94

92

67
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10




74%%0#}8— @

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

A brief outline of the company’s
CSR policy, including overview of
projects or programmes proposed
to be undertaken and a reference
to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programmes.

JCI being a profit making organization has to carry out CSR activities
under Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013. The CSR activities
of the Corporation are carried out keeping in mind the CSR policy
recommended by the CSR Committee and approved by the Board in
its 252nd meeting held on 25.06.2019. Additionally, the Corporation is
also obliged to involve in CSR activities as per guidelines on Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) for Central Public Sector Enterprises
(CPSE) circulated by Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises
(Department of Public Enterprises) from Time to Time.

CSR Policy of the Corporation

Jute Corporation of India Limited (JCI), a Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE), was set up by the Government of India with the main objective
of safeguarding the interest of the jute growers by giving a reasonable
value for the jute grown in general and avoiding any distress sale in
particular. In addition to taking up the Minimum Support Price (MSP)
operation, JCI also takes up commercial purchase and sale keeping
in view the market conditions. Accordingly, welfare of the jute growers,
who are largely small and marginal farmers with limited income, may be
the focus and guiding factor of its CSR policy.

The management shall endeavour to spend 2 (two) percent of the
average net profit of the previous three years on CSR activities, listed
in the schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013,

The directives issued by the Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs as well as the Ministry of Textiles (administrative
ministry), if any, shall be kept in view while identifying and implementing
CSR activities in a particular year.

Empowering the jute growers/ weavers with new skill and technology for
improving their earnings and economic conditions as well as assistance
for educational empowerment of the wards of the jute growers/ weavers
shall be given special attention.

Efforts shall be made for supplementing the ongoing health care facility

including drinking water, sanitation, and mother and child health care

immunisation etc. for the jute growers / weavers.

Amount, which may remain unspent at the end of the year, shall be

carried over to the next financial year.

Programmes planned and budgeted during F.Y 2022-23

1. 1. Contribution to Govt. / District hospitals in pursuance of Office
Memorandum from DPE regarding “Alignment of CSR expenditure
of CPSEs with National Priorities” approving ‘Health and Nutrition’
as common theme for CSR activities by CPSEs during the FY
2022-23.

2. Contribution to Armed Forces Flag Day Fund.

3. Sponsorship to 7th ADM Adhar Kumar Chatterji Memorial Lecture
Navy Foundation, Kolkata Chapter
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2 | The composition of the CSR|1)  Smt. Puja Vidhani, Non-Official Independent Director-Chairperson
Committee (upto 18.02.2023)
2)  Shri AK. Jolly, CMD-Member
3)  Shri Gaurav Kumar, Economic Advisor, MoT-Member
4)  Shri Amitava Sinha, Director (Finance)-Member
3 | Average Profit Before Tax of|Rs. 7,83,33,333/-
the company for last three
financial years (2019-20, 2020-21
& 2021-22)
4 | Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two | Rs. 15,67,000/-
per cent of the amount as in term
3 above)
5 | Details of CSR spent during the
financial year
1) Total amount to be spent for | Rs. 15,67,000/-
the financial year
2) Amount unspent, if any; Rs.2.00 lakh from CSR budget for the F.Y 2020-21
Rs. 2.41 lakh from CSR budget for the F.Y 2021-22
3) Manner in which the amount | The manner in which the amount spent is detailed in Table below:
spent during the financial year

TABLE — DETAILS OF CSR AMOUNT SPENT FOR 2022-23

SL.

CSR PROJECT

SECTOR

PROJECT STATE/
DISTRICT

AMOUNT
(IN RS.)

Contribution to the Directorate of
Health Services, Guwahati, Assam
for National Blindness Control
programme for purchase of 1 USG
machine and 3 Nos. Cataract
Instrument Set (Titanium)

Health

Assam

3,00,000/-

Contribution to CHC Hospital,
Barchana, Jajpur District, Odisha for
purchase of one Diesel Generator &
one water cooler purifier Aquaguard

Health

Odisha

6,23,990/-

Contribution to the J.C. Bose General
Hospital under the management of
Cantonment Board, Barrackpore,
Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India.
For purchase of one patient ventilator

Health

West Bengal

3,93,010/-

Contribution to Armed Forces Flag
Day Fund

Measures for the benefit of
Armed Forces veterans, war
widows and their dependents

All India

2,00,000/-

7th ADM Adhar Kumar Chatterji
Memorial Lecture Navy Foundation,
Kolkata Chapter

Measures for the benefit of
Armed Forces

All India

50,000/-
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VI | Projects for Skill Development | Promoting employment West Bengal &
in Production of Jute Diversified | enhancing vocational skills 9,00,000/-
. Andhra Pradesh
Products (JDP) among women and children
VII | Implementation of CSR projects
for Health Care related activities in
Aspirational Districts / Districts where West Bengal &
the Corporation has Operations, Health Assam 9,95,990/-
identified by the CSR Committee,
pursuant to DPE guideline in this
regard
Project for Design Development for Promoting education
supporting JDP in collaboration with including special education All India 6,50,000/-
NIFT, Kolkata
TOTAL 41,12,990/-
6 | Reason for Two projects for Skill Development in Production of Jute Diversified Products (JDP)
not spending for women self-help groups were planned during the FY 2021-22 and accordingly two
the amount organisations were selected for implementation of the same. Payment of final instalments
earmarked to both the organisations are pending as on 31.03.2023 which will be released on fulfilment
of the condition for release of such instalment.
Similarly, release of payment towards final instalment to two organisations implementing
such projects for Skill Development in Production of Jute Diversified Products (JDP) for
women self-help groups during the FY 2020-21 are also pending as the condition for
release of final instalment is yet to be fulfilled.
7 | Statement The CSR Committee confirms that the expenditure on CSR has been carried out in
from the CSR conformity with CSR activities outlined as briefed in Para-1.
Committee
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
(Rs in Lakh)
SIC_) PARTICULARS ‘ 201Fg-19 ‘ 201FJ-20 ‘ 202F(\)(-21 ‘ 20|2:2(-22 20|2:;(-23
A OPERATING STATISTICS
Turnover 18433.84 12786.83  11577.60 3130.24 11331.73
Other Income 6388.77 4820.68 3920.26 3479.73  3866.79
Expenditure 22789.88 15478.48  13898.41 5514.18 14010.92
Prior Period Adjustment (Net) -18.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2474.00 0.00
Profit before Tax 2051.39 2129.03 1599.44 -1378.21 1187.60
Tax 891.46 589.48 384.21 0.00 187.00
Deferred Tax Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit After Tax (PAT) 1159.93 1539.55 1215.23 -1378.21  1000.60
pwidend Pald including Dividend 41953 46200  776.18 0.00 0.00
Amount transfer to General Reserve 740.40 1077.55 439.05 -1378.21  1000.60
B  FINANCIAL POSITION
Capital Employed 13650.37 14770.39  15523.62 13369.23 14369.83
Non - Current Assets 252.31 396.70 330.26 287.91 293.04
Current Assets 21865.66 21290.29 22910.69 20321.39 24170.16
Equity & Liabilities:
i) Share Capital 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00
i) Reserve & Surplus 13150.37 14270.39  15023.62 12869.23 13869.83
Non Current Liabilities 3731.46 3988.10 4008.68 3550.06  3699.65
Current Liabilities 4736.14 2928.51 3708.65 3690.01 6393.72
C RATIOS
PBT/Turnover 0.11 0.17 0.14 -0.44 0.10
PAT/Turnover 0.06 0.12 0.10 -0.44 0.09
PBT/ Capital Employed 0.15 0.14 0.10 -0.10 0.08
PAT/ Net Worth 0.08 0.10 0.08 -0.10 0.07
Turnover/ Net Worth ( Number of times) 1.35 0.87 0.75 0.23 0.79
Trade Receivable/Turnover (%) 10.78 13.71 6.70 3.41 13.44
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To

The Members,

The Jute Corporation of India Limited,
I5N, Nellie Sengupta Sarani,

Kolkata — 700 087

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemance by The Jute Corporation of
India Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 31" March, 2023 as stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporate
Govemance (the “guidelines”) for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSES) issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises, Govt. of India vide OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemance is responsibility of the Management of the Company.
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intemal control and procedures to
ensure compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. Our examination has been limited to review
of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us by the Management,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said
guidelines.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of the’"Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S .K. Mallick & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 324892E

Soumitra Ghose
Partner (M.N. 055467)
UDIN:23055467BGWXHZ9566
Place : Kolkata

Dated : 28.09.2023
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THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

FIELD OFFICES
As on 31-03-2023
STATE HO/RO/RLD NO. OF DPCS / SCS STAT[I)EP\évg,g(;I';) TAL
Kolkata RLD 12
Siliguri RO 6
Coochbehar RO 6
West Bengal Tulshihata RLD 9 69
Krishnagar RO 14
Berhampore RO 12
Bethuadahari RLD 10
Guwahati RO 7
Assam Gouripur RLD 5 19
Nagaon RO 7
Bihar Forbeshganj RLD 12 12
Odisha Bhadrak RLD 6 6
Andhra Pradesh Pervatipuram RLD 2 2
Tripura Agartala RO 2 2
Total 110 110
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To the Members of
THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Jute Corporation of India Ltd
(“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 the Statement of
Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and notes to the financial

statement, on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribe under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the
profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provision of
the Act and Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significant
in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
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in the context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In the audit of the current
period, we have not observed any key audit matters required to be reported separately.

Other Matters:

We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the financial statements has been
performed in the aforesaid conditions.

We have determined the other matters described below to be communicated in our report

l. Note No. 4 & 30 to the financial statements include interest earned during the year
amounting to Rs.1,19,99,465/- on Short Term Deposits relating to projects has been
credited to respective project fund. However, the interest income has been offered to
income tax and accordingly TDS on such interest has been claimed by the company.

2. Note No. 14 to the financial statements indicate Trade Receivables of Rs 15,26,93,800/-
(previous balance Rs. 1,10,47,789) include balances amounting to Rs. 23,00,547/- which
are outstanding for more than three years.

3. Note No. 36 to the financial statements stating an amount of Rs. 1,54,138 /-has been
realized during the FY 2022-23, out of the receivable amount of Rs. 5,32,181 /-from other
Parties to whom excess/erroneous payment was made during the FY 2017-18 due to
software error.

4. Disclaimer of Opinion:

We observe in the area of Fixed Assets, Fixed Asset register although is available for
last few years, in the Computerised form, but Fixed Asset register for the period prior
to that has not been maintained , in proper manner and the scope of upgradation and
maintenance of Fixed Asset register in computerised manner is yet to be done but work
is in process

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
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information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statement , management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing ,as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statement:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

4 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

4 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

4 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED




JCL

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

a) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books.

b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

d) The Company has disclosed the financial data in absolute number in its financial statements
under schedule Il of the Company Act 2013.

e) In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA), the provisions regarding disqualification of Directors under
Section 164 (2) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure C”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with  Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2016, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanation given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial
position.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses under the applicable law or
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accounting standards.

c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts if applicable, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

3. As required under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexure
B”, a statement on the Directions/Sub-Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India after complying the suggested methodology of Audit, the action taken
thereon and its impact on the accounts and financial statements of the Company.

For S. K. Mallick & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324892E

(Soumitra Ghose)
Partner (M.N. 055467)
UDIN: 23055467BGWXHQ6207

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 28-09-2023
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE
JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH 2023

Statement on the matters specified in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company
and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Plant and Equipment.

The Company has a programme of physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment to cover all assets once every year which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
programme all Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the
year and were physically verified by the management during the year.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have
been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at 31st March
2023 for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management. The coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits (cash credit) during the
year in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of time during the year from
banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns/statements
filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts
of the Company.

Company has not made investments in or provided any guarantee or security or

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and granted unsecured loans to other parties,
during the year. Accordingly reporting under (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the order is not
applicable.

(iv) The Company does not have loans, investments, guarantee and security involving the
provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act.

(v) The Company has not accepted deposits attracting the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the rules framed there under. No order has been passed by Company Law

“w
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Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any
other Tribunal requiring compliance.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records for the products of the Company has not been specified
by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly,
provision of clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues of Income
tax, EPF, ESI, GST and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There is income tax demand of Rs. 896.76 Lacs for AY 2009-10, Rs. 84.02 Lacs for
AY 2011-12, Rs. 195.45 Lacs for AY 2013-14, Rs. 188.29 Lacs for AY 2018-19 and
Rs. 140.42 Lacs for AY 2019.20 under appeal before IT Authorities.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act,1961.

(ix) (a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence
reporting under clause 3(ix) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or any government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there is no outstanding
term loan at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not raised any fund on short term during the year and hence
reporting on clause 3(ix) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity during the year and hence
reporting on clause 3(ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable.

() The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on
clause 3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable.

(xX) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) Mr. Krishnendu Basu (Emp No — 1963) Computer Operator-1 was found guilty of
taking bribes related to recruitment. Initially he was suspended vide order no JCI/HO/
Pers.2047/87 dated 26.06.2022. Further after necessary disciplinary proceedings
and subsequent issuance of speaking order dated 21st October, 2022 which was
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duly accepted by the Appointing authority on 31st October, 2022 Sri Basu has been
removed from the services of the Corporation with effect from 31st October, 2022.

(b) No report under sub section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 has
been filled in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and up to the
date of this report.

(c) We have not been informed by the company any complaints raised by whistle blower
and received by the company during the year (and up to the date of this report) and
hence reporting under clause 3(xi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi company hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xiii) There has been no payment under section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 and
hence clause (xiii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.

(xv) Inouropinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non- cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (@) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and
(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and there was no cash
loss during the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) This being a public sector undertaking the Central Government appoints the auditors and
hence reporting under clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
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supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our notice which causes us to believe
that material uncertainties exists as on the date of the audit that company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing as on the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. We however
further state that there is no assurance as to future viability of the company.

(xx) (a) The Company has spent the required amount in respect of other than ongoing project
as specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of
the expiry of financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the said Act.

(b) Since the company is not dealing with any ongoing project clause 3(xx)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xxi) Clause (xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For S. K. Mallick & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324892E

(Soumitra Ghose)
Partner (M.N. 055467)
UDIN: 23055467BGWXHQ6207
Place: Kolkata
Dated: 28-09-2023
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ANNEXURE — B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 to
the members of THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year
ended on 31st March 2023.

General Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

SL.
NO.

DIRECTIONS

AUDITOR’S COMMENTS

Whether the Company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

The Company maintains its Books of Accounts
on IT System — Tally ERP 9. All accounting
transactions are processed through Tally ERP
9. We did not notice any transaction which was
processed outside the Tally ERP 9.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stand.

Basedonourverification and as perthe information
and explanation obtained from the management,
there were no restructuring of any existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the
company'’s inability to repay the loan.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

The Company has received Grant/Subsidy to
maintain its infrastructure for MSP of raw jute.
According to the information and explanation
given to us and based on our examination of
books and records of the company, the fund has
been utilised for the purpose it was given. We
have not come across any deviation.

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 28-09-2023

For S. K. Mallick & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324892E

(Soumitra Ghose)
Partner (M.N. 055467)
UDIN: 23055467BGWXHQ6207
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE JUTE CORPORATION
OF INDIA LIMITED (hereinafter referred as ‘the Company’) as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. .

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects. .

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company'’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thatt:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company.
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2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as of March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

For S. K. Mallick & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324892E

(Soumitra Ghose)
Partner (M.N. 055467)
UDIN: 23055467BGWXHQ6207

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 28-09-2023
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MANAGEMENT REPLY TO THE OTHER MATTERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY
AUDITOR ON THE CORPORATION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

S(L) AUDIT OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT REPLY
Other Matters

Note No. 4 & 30to the financial statements
include interest earned during the year
amounting to Rs. 1,19,99,465/- on Short
Term Deposits relating to projects has
been credited to respective project fund.
However, the interest income has been
offered to income tax and accordingly
TDS on such interest has been claimed
by the company.

JCI is the implementation agency of these projects.
Therefore, JCI is not claiming the income generated
from interest earned on such term deposits. However,
as these term deposits are in the name of JCI and
TDS being deducted by Banks against PAN of JCI,
necessary income tax accounting entries between
accounts of JCI and accounts of related projects have
been passed. The same has already been disclosed
under Note No. 4 and 30 of the Annual Accounts.

Note No. 14 to the financial statements

indicate Trade Receivable of Rs.
15,26,93,800/- (previous  balances
Rs 1,10,47,789/-) include balances

amounting to Rs.23,00,547/- which are
outstanding for more than three years.

JCI had witnessed MSP during Financial Year 2022-
23 considering such MSP sales reached a peak during
the last half of March, 2023 which resulted in higher
trade payable than usual.

The matterrelated to balances over three yearsis under
continuous monitoring, review, and reconciliation. JCI
upon continuous monitoring and reconciliation with
its customers was able to bring down the figure of
more than three years receivable by 53%. Corrective
measures for the balance receivable, if any, will be
taken during the Financial Year 2023-24.
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AUDIT OBSERVATION

MANAGEMENT REPLY

Note No. 36 to the financial statements
stating an amount of Rs. 1,54,138/- has
been realized during the Financial Year
2022-23, out of the receivable amount
of Rs. 5,32,181/- from other Parties to
whom excess/erroneous payment was
made during the Financial Year 2017-18
due to software error.

The Corporation had taken initiative to disburse
payment to jute growers directly through online mode
(NEFT/ RTGS) against raw jute purchase under
MSP. To execute this process, system software
was adopted and purchase input data were also
processed for payment to jute growers. However,
due to an unexpected error which occurred beyond
the normal risks that could not be foreseen while
computerization, an amount of Rs. 1.45 Crore was
transferred to unknown beneficiaries during initial
period of online payment execution. Management has
promptly taken up the matter with our bankers and
made concerted efforts in realising the amounts that
went to wrong beneficiaries. During the F.Y.2017-18
to 2021-22 Rs.139.68 Lakh has been recovered and
the opening balance as on FY 2022-23 was Rs 5.32
Lakh. Further, we have realized an amount of Rs.
1.54 lakh during the current year under audit and the
closing balance being Rs 3.78 Lakh as on 31.03.2023.
Further an amount of Rs 0.54 Lakh has already been
realized from 01.04.2023 to 15.09.2023. Also, we are
continuously following up this matter with the Banks
for realising the balance amount and expecting to
realise the outstanding amount. Further details have
been provided in Note No0.36 to accounts.

Disclaimer of Opinion :

We observe in the area of Fixed Assets,
Fixed Asset register although is available
for last few years, in the Computerised
form, but Fixed Asset register for
the period prior to that has not been
maintained, in proper manner and the
scope of upgradation and maintenance
of Fixed Asset register in computerised
manner is yet to be done but work is in
process.

JCI has already undertaken the work of complete
digitisation of files. The same is expected to be
completed at the earliest.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER ANIJ AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial sta tements of The Jute Corpora tion of India Limited for the year
end ed 3 1 March 20 23 in accorda nce with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139
(5) of the Act is responsible for express ing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of th e Act based on ind ependent au dit in accordanc e with the standards on auditing pres
cribed under section 143(1 0) of the Act. Th is is stated to have been done by them vide the ir
Aud it Report dated 28 September 2023.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Audito r General of India, have decided not to conduct the
supplementa ry audit of the financial statements of The Jute Corporation of India Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143 (6) (a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Kolkata
Date: 17 October., 2023 (Bibhudutta Basantia)
Director General of Audit (Mines)
Kolkata
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS | NOTE NO.| ASAT 31/03/2023 | AS AT 31/03/2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3(A) 500.00 500.00
Reserves and Surplus 3(B) 13,869.83 12,869.23
Non-Current Liabilities
Other Long Term Liabilities 4 2,734.74 2,685.10
Long Term Provisions 5 964.91 864.96
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 6 2,845.44 0.02
Trade Payables
a. Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 7 8.98 66.19
b. Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro 7 1,067.27 874.46
& Small Enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 8 2,300.26 2,477.89
Short-Term Provisions 9 171.77 271.45
TOTAL 24,463.20 20,609.30
Il. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property,Plant & Equipments 10 255.55 243.15
Intangible Assets 10 1.61 2.70
Long Term Loans and Advances 11 0.29 0.73
Other non-current assets 12 35.59 41.33
Current Assets
Inventories 13 16,177.93 493.99
Trade Receivables 14 1,523.25 106.75
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 5,891.89 18,831.88
Short term Loans and Advances 16 381.84 670.12
Other Current Assets 17 195.25 218.65
TOTAL 24,463.20 20,609.30

As Per our Report of even date

For S. K. Mallick & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324892E

(Soumitra Ghose)
Partner
(M.N. 055467)

(Avik Saha)
Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28.09.2023

(Amitava Sinha)
Director (Finance)

For and on behalf of the Board

DIN: 09022866

(Ajay Kumar Jolly)
Managing Director
DIN: 08427305
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Amount in Lakhs)

NOTE AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS NO. 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
I. Revenue
Revenue from Operations 18 14,231.73 5,584.24
Other Income 19 966.79 1,025.73
Total Revenue 15,198.52 6,609.97
Il. Expenses
Cost of Trading Goods & Direct Expences 20 25,898.66 1,676.46
Changes in Inventories of Trading Goods 21 (15,683.94) 1,127.00
Employee Benefits Expenses 22 2,557.09 2,170.58
Finance Cost 23 87.77 0.03
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 24 19.50 19.48
Other Expenses 25 1,033.65 469.40
Miscellaneous Expenses 26 98.19 51.23
Total Expenses 14,010.92 5,514.18
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary expenses 1,187.60 1,095.79
Exceptional items - 2,474.00
Extraordinary items - -
Profit before Tax 1,187.60 (1,378.21)
Tax Expense:
Current Tax (187.00) -
Deferred Tax . -
Profit/(Loss) for the Period 1,000.60 (1,378.21)
Average No. of Equity Share (Face value of Rs.100 each) 500000 5,00,000
Basic Earnings Per Share 200 (276)
Diluted Earnings Per Share 200 (276)
General Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
Other Notes to Financial Statement 27-41

The notes referred to above form integral part of these financial Statement.
As Per our Report of even date

For S. K. Mallick & Co.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration Number: 324892E

(Soumitra Ghose) (Avik Saha) (Amitava Sinha) (Ajay Kumar Jolly)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Managing Director
(M.N. 055467) DIN: 09022866 DIN: 08427305

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28.09.2023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023
(Amounts in Lakhs))
PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2021-2022
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax and prior period Adjustment 1,187.60 1,095.79
Adjustment for:
Exceptional Item - (2,474.00)
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 19.50 19.48
Profit on sale of Fixed Asset (2.33) (1.52)
Interest Income (397.05) (588.63)
Finance Cost 87.77 0.03
Operating profit before working capital change 896.49 (1,948.85)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (15,683.94) 1,127.00
(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors (1,416.50) 668.51
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances 162.02 4,625.15
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities & Provisions (70.17) (567.56)
(16,112.10) 3,904.25
Less: Income Tax Paid 52.13 267.41
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (16,164.23) 3,636.84
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property,Plant & Equipments/Intangible Assets (30.89) (30.43)
Sale/Realisation of Property,Plant & Equipments/Intangible Assets 1.42 2.39
Interest Received 397.05 588.62
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 367.58 560.58
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Short Term Loan Taken/(Repaid) 2,845.41 0.02
Finance Cost (87.77) (0.03)
Dividend Paid including Distribution Tax - (776.18)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities 2,757.64 (776.19)
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivelant (13,039.01) 3,421.23
Cash & Cash Equivelant at the beginning of the year 16,436.60 13,015.37
Cash & Cash Equivelant at the End of the year 3,397.59 16,436.60
As Per our Report of even date
For S. K. Mallick & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324892E
(Soumitra Ghose) (Avik Saha) (Amitava Sinha) (Ajay Kumar Jolly)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Managing Director
(M.N. 055467) DIN: 09022866 DIN: 08427305
Place: Kolkata
Date: 28.09.2023
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NOTE TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

JCL

(Amounts in Lakhs)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022-2023 2021-2022

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

As per Balance Sheet -Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,891.89 18,831.88
Less:Cash,Bank & Term Deposits:

Retting Tank (Govt. of India) 83.97 80.32
Bio-Technological Retting Technology 1.17 1.17
1JSG 13.97 13.95
Development of Ribboner from GOI 138.06 132.10
Jute Technology Mission 2,257.13 2,167.74
Total Cash & Cash Equivalent 3,397.59 16,436.60

THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



JCL

\/

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH’2023

Note: -
1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Jute Corporation of India Limited (JCI), a Central Public Sector Enterprise, under the
Ministry of Textile (MOT), was set up in 1971 to act as a nodal agency for MSP operation of
Raw Jute in India. Initially JCI has started its operation as a small trading agency but then
slowly it expanded its network across the Jute growing areas of India and now has spread over
successfully in 6 states (West Bengal, Bihar, Assam, Tripura, Orissa, and Andhra Pradesh) of
India. JCI operates through its 110 Departmental Purchase Centres and 14 Regional Offices/
Regional Lead DPC’s with Head Office at Kolkata.

JCI is responsible for executing the Minimum Support Price (MSP) operations for jute
procurement and serves as a stabilizing agency in the raw jute market. JCI’s price-support
operation involve procuring raw jute from farmers, usually small and marginal farmers, at MSP
without any quantitative limit, as and when the prevailing market price of jute is at or below the
MSP. These operations help to create a notional buffer in the market by siphoning off excess
supply, in order to arrest inter-seasonal volatility in raw jute prices. It also denotes the floor price
at which a jute farmer can sell his produce.

Besides Minimum Support Price Operation (MSP), JCI also undertakes Commercial operation
of Raw Jute, trading in Jute Diversified Products and Distribution of Certified Jute Seeds.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements.

The accounts have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with applicable
accounting principles in India, the applicable Accounting Standards notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions thereof. All assets and
liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Corporation’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical
cost convention.The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those of previous year.

2.2 Property, Plant & Equipment & Depreciation.

i)  Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition less
depreciation.

ii)  Cost of Leasehold Premises is amortized over the period of lease.

iii) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE), other than Leasehold
Premises, is provided on straight-line basis over the useful life and in the
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iv) Computer under Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) includes Mobile Phones as
end user device.

manner prescribed in Schedule — Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.3 Intangible assets and amortization.

i) Intangible Assets like Computer Software etc. as defined in Accounting Standard
26 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are stated at
cost of acquisition less amortization.

i) Intangible Assets are amortized Straight-line basis over a period of five to ten
years considering in useful life and in conformity with the AS-26 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

2.4 Inventories

i)  Raw Jute stock procured is valued at weighted average cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower.

i)  Jute diversified products are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is
lower.

iii) Jute seed are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

iv) Raw Jute stock quantities as stated in the Accounts are bales of 180 Kg per
bale.

2.5 Cash & Cash equivalents.

Cash comprises cash-in-hand, balances with banks that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.

2.6 Cash Flow Statement.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before exceptional
and extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of known
cash nature. Cash flows from operation, investing and financing activities of the
Corporation are segregated based on the available information and complied with
Accounting Standard 3.

2.7 Employees Benefit.
i)  Gratuity.
a) Regular Employees

The Corporation makes regular contribution to Group Gratuity Fund
administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India and discharges
Gratuity liability to the regular employees from such Fund.

THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED @j
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2.8

i)

b) Casual, Contractual, Outsourced and Contingent Employees

The Corporation provides the liability for Gratuity of casual, contractual,
outsourced and contingent employees in the financial statement on the
basis of actuarial valuation and discharges the Gratuity liabilities to the
casual, contractual, outsourced and contingent employees are made on
retirement by the Corporation on its own.

Gratuity is payable to all employees subject to a maximum limit of Rs.20
Lacs. Retirement age of employees is taken at 58 years. Progression of
future salary is taken into account while calculating the liability. Increase
in Dearness Allowances (DA) has also been considered appropriately in
Actuarial Valuation. The assumption and methodology used in actuarial
valuations are consistent with the requirements of Accounting Standard 15
(revised in 2005)

Leave Encashment Benefit (Non-Funded).

The Corporation provides the liability for leave encashment benefit for regular
employees on retirement in the financial statements on the basis of actuarial
valuation for existing employees on the closing date.

The assumption and methodology used in actuarial valuations are consistent
with the requirements of Accounting Standard 15 (revised in 2005).

Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund to employees

Contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund is recognized during the period
in which the employees are under service. Contributions for Provident Fund are
deposited with Contributory Provident Fund Trust of The Jute Corporation of
India Ltd. Contributions to Pension Fund are deposited to Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner, as per provisions of the Employees’ Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952.

Leave Travel Concession

Leave Travel Concession is accounted for as and when the same is claimed by
the employee.

Revenue Recognition.

In preparation of financial statements, income/expenditure is recognized in the year
in which realization/payment thereof is reasonably ascertained and/or settled except
otherwise stated. For following cases recognition of income /expenditure are made
on actual realization/settlement basis.

(@)
(b)

Interest income on book debts, if any.

Interest on advances to employees, if any.
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(c) Provisional claims lodged with insurers and other agencies, if any.
(d) Carrying cost, if any

(e) Subsidy from Government for MSP Operation is accounted for in the year
for which it is approved by Government, if such approval is obtained before
finalization of accounts of that year. In case, Government approval of subsidy is
obtained after finalization of accounts of the year for which it is approved then,
it is accounted for in the year in which the approval is obtained with a suitable
note to accounts.

2.9 Liability for Revision of Pay Scales

Liability for revision/increase in employees’ pay and allowances is recognized in the
year in which the Government approves the same and/or notifies to the Corporation.

2.10 Prior Period Adjustment

Individual transaction exceeding Rs.10,000/- relating to earlier years are accounted
for under Prior Period Adjustment account.

2.11 Provision for Current and Deferred tax.

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible
under the provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences being the difference between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and is likely to reversed in one
or more subsequent periods (in conformity with AS 22)

2.12 Impairment of Assets.

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged into Profit and Loss Accounts in
the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized
in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable value..

2.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are recognized but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements..

THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amounts in Lakhs)

3(A). : Share Capital

AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Authorised
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid 500.00 500.00
up.
500.00 500.00
(@) Reconciliation of Equity shares outstanding at
the end of the year
No. of Amount No. of Amount
Shares Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year 5,00,000 500.00 5,00,000 500.00
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Less Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the Year 5,00,000 500.00 5,00,000 500.00
(b) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
) Name of
The Company has only one class of equity shares | i,e spare As on 31st As on 31st
with voting right proportionate to the share holding | 5 der March,2023 March,2022
of the share holders
0, 0,
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of No. of f)hz‘f No. of fhzf
0 ' Share ; Share .
© the shares in the company P;?Tf:%?gt Holding Holding
499998 | 99.99% | 499998 | 99.99%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Amounts in Lakhs)
3(B).: Reserves and Surplus
PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Surplus
As per last Balance Sheet 12,869.23 15,023.62
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,000.60 (1,378.21)
13,869.83 13,645.41
Less:Dividend Paid - 776.18
13,869.83 12,869.23
Net Surplus 13,869.83 12,869.23
4. Other Long Term Liabilities
PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Balance in Project Funds
Retting Tank (Govt. of India) 83.97 80.32
Bio-Technological Retting Technology 1.17 1.17
1JSG 13.98 13.95
Development of Ribboner from GOI 138.06 132.10
Jute Technology Mission 2,257.13 2,167.74
Others Non Current Liabilities
Earnest Money Deposit 6.75 24.99
Security Deposit 2.42 16.55
Liability for Expenses and other Payables 152.65 119.64
Advance from Customers 8.59 58.62
Advance from JTM 10.27 10.27
Pilot Projects A/C 0.48 0.48
Project Decorticator Machine 10.88 10.88
Project Saturation 48.39 48.39
Total 2,734.74 2,685.10
5. Long term Provisions
PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity (Casual Employee) 251.68 308.27
Leave Salary(Regular Employee) 713.23 556.69
Total 964.91 864.96
6. Short-Term Borrowings
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Cash Credit from Central Bank of India 1,478.85 0.02
Cash Credit from Punjab National Bank 1,366.59 -
Total 2,845.44 0.02
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Amounts in Lakh)

7. Trade Payables

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Total Outstanding dues of micro and small 8.58 66.19
enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of other than micro and 1,067.27 874.46
small enterprises
Total 1,076.25 940.65

7.1: Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2023
OUTSTANDING FOR FOLLOWING PERIODS FROM DUE DATE OF PAYMENT

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 1 MORE THAN
YEAR 1-2 YEARS 2-3 YEARS 3 YEARS TOTAL
MSME 7.92 1.06 - - 8.98
Others 945.82 112.59 4.11 4.75 1,067.27

7.2: Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2022
OUTSTANDING FOR FOLLOWING PERIODS FROM DUE DATE OF PAYMENT

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 1 MORE THAN
YEAR 1-2 YEARS 2-3 YEARS 3 YEARS TOTAL
MSME 65.87 0.32 - - 66.19
Others 858.53 4.43 - 11.50 874.46

8: Other Current Liabilities

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022

Statutory Dues:
Pension Fund Payable 17.30 7.03
ESI Payable 0.91 0.78
Provident Fund Payable 0.51 -
TCS Payable 3.69 0.09
TDS Payable 30.75 21.31
Profession Tax Payable 0.42 0.36
GST Payable 10.51 1.65
Other Dues:
Earnest Money Deposit 8.61 14.00
Security Deposit 292.85 251.43
Retention Money 98.04 83.19
Liability for Expenses and Other Payables 359.35 733.69
Project I-Care 951.15 1,078.28
Advance From Customers 469.46 258.67
Bank Charge Payable 0.45 -
Claims Payable 56.26 27.41

Total 2,300.26 2,477.89

9: Short-term Provisions

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Provision for Employee Benefits:
Bonus 21.63 22.15
Leave Salary (Regular Employee) 71.87 161.11
Gratuity (Casual Employee) 78.27 88.19
171.77 271.45
Total 171.77 271.45
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amounts in Lakhs)

11. Long Term Loans and Advances

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Security Deposits
Unsecured, Considered good 0.29 0.73
Total 0.29 0.73

12. Other non-current assets

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Advance to other Parties
Unsecured and Considered Good 35.59 41.33
Unsecured and Considered doubtful 0.69 1.97
Less:Provision Held (0.69) 35.59 (2.97) 41.33
Total 35.59 41.33

13. Inventory

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Raw Jute - Price support 8,531.12 53.07
Raw Jute - Commercial 7,277.99 228.30
Jute Seed 334.94 179.53
Jute Diversified Products 33.88 33.09
Total 16,177.93 493.99

14. Trade Receivables

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Outstanding for more than Six Month
Unsecured,considered good 69.70 95.43
Unsecured and considered doubtful 3.69 3.73
Provision for Doubtful Debt (3.69) 69.70 (3.73) 95.43
Others 1,453.55 11.32
Total 1,523.25 106.75

14.1: Trade Receivables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2023

OUTSTANDING FOR FOLLOWING PERIODS FROM DUE DATE OF PAYMENT

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 6 | 6 MONTHS - 1 MORE THAN
MONTHS YEAR |1 2YEARS|2-3YEARS| "5 yvEpRs

Undisputed considered good 1,453.55 0.81 9.92 39.65 19.32

Undisputed considered doubtful - - - - 3.69

THE JUTE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

14.2: Trade Receivables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2022

JCL

(Amounts in Lakhs)

OUTSTANDING FOR FOLLOWING PERIODS FROM DUE DATE OF PAYMENT

PARTICULARS LESS THAN 6 | 6 MONTHS - 1 MORE THAN
MONTHS YEAR L-2YEARS 12-3YEARS| "3 vEARS

Undisputed considered good 11.32 9.92 39.65 9.81 36.05

Undisputed considered doubtful - - - - 3.73

15. Cash and Cash Equivalents

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2023

AS AT 31/03/2022

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks:
In Current Accounts 1,007.84 955.44
In Saving Accounts 384.66 1,474.82
In Term Deposit Accounts 4,496.44 16,393.92
Cash in Hand 2.96 7.70
Total 5,891.89 18,831.88

16. Short Term Loans and Advances

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2023

AS AT 31/03/2022

Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind or -
for value to be received
Advance to Staff 1.61 1.48
Advance to Other Parties
Unsecured and Considered Good 11.43 - 9.25
Prepaid Expenses 71.46 33.72
Advance to CPF Trust 172.99
GST Receivables 0.49 -
Advance Income Tax 8,600.97 8,548.83
Less: Provision for Income Tax
Balance as per Last Account 8,096.15 8,096.15
Addition during the year 207.97
296.85 - 452.68

Total 381.84 670.12

17. Other Current Assets
PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022

Interest accrued but not due 78.29 209.15
Subsidy Receivable from GOI 109.00 -
Insurance Claim Receivable 7.96 9.50
Total 195.25 218.65
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18. Revenue from Operations

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amounts in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2023

AS AT 31/03/2022

Sales - Price Support 10,482.84 204.89
Sales - Commercial 219.36 2,017.74
Sales- Jute Diversified Products 143.18 87.61
Sales - Jute Diversified Products (Export) 0.65 24.73
Sales - Jute Plant 1.45 1.30
Sales - Jute Seeds 509.09 798.67
Less : Claim paid (24.84) (4.70)
11,331.73 3,130.24

18.1 Other operating Revenues
Subsidy from GOI. (MSP) 2,900.00 2,454.00
Total 14,231.73 5,584.24

19. Other Income

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2023

AS AT 31/03/2022

Interest Income 397.05 588.63
Rent Received 1.91 -
Carrying Cost (Price Support) 7.62 3.48
Liability no Longer Required (Written Back) 494.76 349.71
Insurance Claim 1.93 1.14
Misc. Income 13.98 46.46
Supervision Charges (Projects) 49.54 36.31

Total 966.79 1,025.73
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

20. Cost of Trading Goods & Direct Expences

JCL

(Amounts in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
PURCHASE

Raw Jute - Price Support 16,528.00 26.27
Raw Jute - Commercial 7,745.14 708.82
Jute Diversified Products 132.86 89.01
Jute Plant 0.50 0.45
Jute Seeds 657.18 745.83
Sub-total (a) 25,063.68 1,570.38

DIRECT EXPENSES
Operational Expenses 628.50 22.88
Taxes & Levy 206.48 83.20
Sub-total (b) 834.98 106.08
Total 25,898.66 1,676.46

21. Changes in Inventories of Trading Goods

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022

Opening Stock
Raw Jute - Price Support 53.07 146.82
Raw Jute - Commercial 228.30 1,124.52
Jute Seed 179.53 314.35
Jute Diversified Products 33.09 35.30
Total 493.99 1,620.99

Closing Stock

Raw Jute - Price Support 8,531.12 53.07
Raw Jute - Commercial 7,277.99 228.30
Jute Seed 334.94 179.53
Jute Diversified Products 33.88 33.09
Total 16,177.93 493.99
Net (Increase) / Decrease (15,683.94) 1,127.00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

22. Employee Benefits Expenses

(Amounts in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2023

AS AT 31/03/2022

Salaries & Allowances 1,231.86 1,234.26
Wages 685.77 681.16
Directors Remuneration 77.75 68.21
Bonus 20.11 23.71
Rent Residential 2.32 4.50
Corporation's Contribution to Pension Funds 35.89 36.43
Corporation's Contribution to Gratuity Funds 75.79 56.68
Corporation's Contribution to Provident Funds 97.32 102.56
Corporation's Contribution to ESI 6.10 5.43
Staff Welfare Expenses 27.87 31.53
Leave Encashment Benefit on Retirement 215.35 (134.15)
Medical Expenses Re-imbursement 74.54 52.49
Administrative Charges of CPF 2.35 2.28
Leave Travel Expenses 4.07 5.49

Total 2,557.09 2,170.58
23. Finance Cost

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022

Interest on Cash Credit 87.66 0.03
Others 0.11 -

Total 87.77 0.03

24. Depreciation & Amortisation Expense

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022
Depreciation 19.50 19.48
Total 19.50 19.48
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

25. Other Expenses

(Amounts in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2022

Printing & Stationery 11.78 10.75
Electricity Charges 14.11 12.45
Rent 14.20 20.05
Godown Rent & Storage 186.52 144.45
Repairs & Renewals 40.86 44.44
Office Maintenance Expenses 10.80 4.60
Rates and Taxes 4.78 0.81
Insurance 59.46 42.18
JDP Development Expenses 24.85 -
Club Expenses 2.93 -
Recruitment Expenses 81.36 -
Travelling and Conveyance 90.75 33.78
Legal & Professional Fees 28.31 13.88
Freight Expenses 314.11 39.52
GST 4.69 3.08
Statutory Audit Fees 2.85 2.85
Other Audit Fees 1.58 1.77
Telephone & Internet Charges 14.07 11.72
Postage & Courier 1.21 0.83
Books & Periodicals 1.31 0.96
Entertainment Expenses 0.54 0.89
Conference and Meeting Expenses 16.80 5.06
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 41.13 27.30
Advertisement & Publicity 6.98 3.52
Car Expenses 55.83 39.89
Research & Developmet - 4.00
Bank Charges 1.84 0.62

Total 1,033.65 469.40

26. Miscellaneous Expenses

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2023

AS AT 31/03/2022

Honorarium and Other Fees 0.02 0.24
Sundry Balances written off 28.49 -
RO Expenses & HO Expenses 64.15 49.42
Security Guard Expenses 5.53 1.57

Total 98.19 51.23
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.

I Gratuity (Regular)

27. Disclosure with respect to Retirement Benefit to Employees

During the year, the Corporation has paid for its gratuity liability Rs.60.90 lakhs
(previous year Rs. 90.41 lakhs) for regular employees as per demand raised by LIC.

ii.  Gratuity (Casual, Contractual, Outsourced and Contingent)

Balance of gratuity liability at the end of the year is Rs. 329.96 lakhs (previous year
Rs. 396.46 lakhs) for casual, Contractual, Outsourced and Contingent employees
based on actuarial valuation. Basis of actuarial assumptions are as follows.

BASIS OF VALUATION:

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Discount Rate Per Annum 710 % 6.25 %
(Compounded)
Rate of Increase in salaries 14.00 % 14.00 %
Expected Average remaining
Working 20.65 yrs 20.29 yrs

iii. Leave Encashment Benefit

Balance of Leave encashment liability at the end of the year is Rs.785.10 lakhs
(previous year Rs. 717.80 lakhs) for regular employees based on actuarial valuation.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities (excluding consequential liabilities, if any thereon) not provided for

in the accounts:

SL. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

NO. PARTICULARS (RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)

1 Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged 1792.05 1777.09
as Debts

2 Othgr money for which the Corporation is 1504.95 1504.95
contingently Liable.

Other money for which the Corporation is contingently liable shows income tax demand
disputed by the Company aggregating to Rs.1504.95 Lakhs (P.Y- 1504.95 Lakhs). The
matter is under rectification/appeal before Assessing Officer /CIT(A)/Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal and company is hopeful of same being adjudicated in their favour.
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29. CSR EXpeI 1SesS:

The Corporation has spent Rs. 41.13 lakhs (P.Y. 27.30 lakhs) during the year towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (C.S.R) Expenses in line with C.S.R Policy of the Company
as detailed below:

The Corporation has managed to spend the entire CSR budget of Rs. 15.67 lakhs for F.Y.
2022-23 during the aforesaid financial year itself.

In addition to spending the entire CSR budget for the F.Y. 2022-23, as informed above, the
Corporation has also spent the following amounts during the F.Y. 2022-23:

CSR Expenses for FY-2021-22 - Rs. 24.46 lakhs
CSR Expenses for FY-2019-20 - Rs. 1.00 lakh

For F.Y. 2021-22, out of the unspent CSR Budget of Rs 26.87 lakhs the Company has
spent Rs. 24.46 lakhs during the F.Y. 2022-23. The balance unspent amount of Rs. 2.41
lakhs is planned to be spent during F.Y. 2023-24.

Further, the unspent CSR Budget of Rs.2.00 lakhs from the F.Y. 2020-21 is also planned
to be spent during the F.Y. 2023-24.

As on date, the Corporation plans to spend the following unspent amounts during the F.Y.
2023-24, in addition to the CSR budget of the Corporation for the subject financial year to
be calculated as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2020-21 Rs. 2.00 Lacs
2021-22 Rs. 2.41 lakhs

30. Disclosure in respect of projects:

For grant received from GOI for up-gradation of Jute Technology:

(Rs. In lakhs)
(UPTO 31ST MARCH, 2023)
PROJECT NAME AMOUNT INTEREST DISBURSEMENT BALANCE
RECEIVED EARNED OUTSTANDING
(@) |Jute quality Improvement 40.00 71.29 27.32 83.97
(Retting Technology)
(40.00) (66.87) (26.55) (80.32)
(b) |Development of Manual
Power Driven Ribboner 34.00 119.97 15.91 138.06
Machine
(34.00) (112.76) (14.66) (132.10)
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(c) |Bio Technological Retting 9.00 - 7.83 1.17
(9.00) - (7.83) (1.17)

d) é“ﬁ/l) Technology  Mission 6005.00 2013.24 5761.11 2257.13
(6005.00) (1904.91) (5742.17) (2167.74)

Interest earned on Short Term Deposits relating to above projects have been credited to
respective project fund.

31. Directors’ Remuneration comprises of the following, which has been debited to
respective head of accounts:

31.03.2023 (RS.IN | 31.03.2022 (RS. IN
LAKHS) LAKHS)
a. | Salaries 77.25 67.31
b. | Contribution to Provident Fund, Pension & Gratuity 7.86 7.14
c. | Rent Residential 2.32 4.50
d. | Others 5.21 5.17
e. | Sitting Fees 0.50 0.90
Total 93.14 85.02

32. Earnings per share of the Corporation has been computed in the following manner:

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)
(Loss) /Profit for the year 1000.60 (1378.21)
Weighted Average of No. of equity share 5,00,000 5,00,000
Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) (in Rs.) 200 (276)

33. Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) — Review of DTA carried forward from previous year as well as
recognition of DTA in the current year.

Accounting Standard-22 specifies the requirement of the carrying amount of DTA at each
Balance Sheet date. It also specifies that the DTA to be recognized and carried forward
only if there be a reasonable certainly of sufficient future taxable income against which
such DTA can be realized.

The major objective of the Corporation to conduct the Minimum Support Price (MSP)
operation of raw jute and the same depends on the volatility of market price of raw jute.
Also even if there is MSP operation it is not certain that the Corporation will be able to
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recover the cost involved in MSP with a positive margin, as the same is totally dependent
on Government decision/policy as applicable from time to time. Though Govt. of India
normally provides to the Corporation a prefixed annual monetary support to meet some
cost of MSP but the same may not be sufficient for meeting both infrastructure cost as
well as cost pertaining to Jute procurement and allied activities. In such a situation it can
may well be said that there is no reasonable certainly of having sufficient taxable income

in future to realize any carried forward and freshly recognized DTA.

JCL

34. As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the disclosures of transaction with related parties are as follows,
PARTICULARS NAME OF RELATED PARTY.
1. Shri Ajay Kumar Jolly, (Chairman cum Managing Director —
from 01-02-2022 to 31-07-2022), (Managing Director — From
) 01-08-2022 onwards)
Key Managerial Personnel - - - - -
2. Shri Amitava Sinha, Director Finance
3. ShriAvik Saha, Company Secretary
Transaction during the year with related parties (Key Managerial Personnel):
AMOUNT IN RS.
NATURE OF TRANSACTION RELATIONSHIP
2022-23 2021-22
Remuneration (incl. house
rent)
Shri Ajay Kumar Jolly Managing Director (Chairman cum 47.90 43.38
Managing Director — from 01-02-2022 to
31-07-2022), (Managing Director — From 01-
08-2022 onwards)
Shri Amitava Sinha Director Finance 44.74 40.73
Shri Avik Saha Company Secretary 17.67 15.99
35. Information in respect of goods traded
2022-2023 2021-2022
PARTICULARS BALES | QNTLS. AMOUNT BALES QNTLS. AMOUNT
(RS. IN LAKHS) (RS. IN LAKHS)
(@) | Purchase
Raw Jute 2,86,140 | 5,15,052 24273.14 7,191 12,944 735.09
Jute Seeds 6082 657.18 6,171.95 745.83
Diversified jute 132.86 89.01
products
Jute Plant 0.50 0.45
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2,86,140 | 5,21,134 25063.68 7,191 | 19,115.95 1570.38
(b) | Sales
Raw Jute 1,07,493 | 1,93,488 10677.36 | 17,008 30,615 2217.93
Jute Seeds 4517.99 509.09 6,572.34 798.67
Diversified jute 143.83 112.34
products
Jute Plant 1.45 1.30
1,07,493 | 1,98,005.99 11331.73| 17,008 | 37,187.34 3130.24
(c) | Opening Stock
Raw Jute 2,894 5,210 281.37 12,711 22,881 1271.35
Jute Seeds 2,457.33 179.53 2,857.72 314.34
Diversified jute 33.09 35.30
products
2,894 | 7,667.33 493.99 12,711 | 25,738.72 1620.99
(d) | Closing Stock
Raw Jute 1,81,541 | 3,26,774 15809.11 2,894 5,210 281.37
Jute Seeds 4021.34 334.94 2,457.33 179.53
Diversified jute 33.88 33.09
products
1,81,541 | 3,30,795.34 16177.93 2,894 7,667.33 493.99
(e) | (Loss)/Gain in 1010 1818 (552) (993)
Weight of Raw Jute

Stock quantities are stated in the accounts in Bales of 180 Kgs per bale.

36. Advance to other parties includes an amount of Rs 3.78 lakhs receivable from Parties to
whom excess/erroneous payment was made during the F.Y.17-18 due to software error.
An amount of Rs 0.54 lakhs has since been realized and outstanding as on 15.09.2023 is
Rs 3.24 lakhs.

37. The following ratio’s mentioned below have been annexed to the notes to accounts

(@) Current ratio, (b) Debt-Equity ratio, (c) Debt Service Coverage ratio,
(d) Return on Equity ratio, (e) Inventory turnover (f) Trade Receivables turnover
ratio, ratio
(g) Trade payables turnover (h) Net capital turnover (i)  Net profit ratio,
ratio, ratio,
() Return on Capital (k) Returnon
employed, investment.

AS PER ANNEXURE ATTACHED

38. Out of the total certified jute seeds purchased from National Seeds Corporation Ltd.
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during FY 2020-21, 97.97 MT was sent for revalidation in Aug 2021. Out of 97.97 MT
jute seeds, 78.30 MT jute seed was revalidated and remaining 19.67 MT jute seed not be
revalidated. However, 78.30 MT revalidated jute seeds could not be sold during F.Y. 2022-
23. Considering that It may not be revalidated again and may not get sold, the value of

total 97.97 MT jute seed has been considered in the Books of Accounts for Rs. 3.92 lakhs
(@ Rs. 4/- per Kg.) as residual value.

39. Dividends not recognized at the end of reporting period:

Your directors recommend a dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023 @ Rs. 143.70/-
per share (P.Y. Nil) to its shareholder i.e. Govt. of India. The total outgo in the form of
dividend will be Rs. 718.50 lakhs (P.Y. Nil). The payment of dividend is subject to approval
of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

40. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.
Figures in brackets represent previous year’s figures.

41. Other information required to be given as per the requirement of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act 2013 may be read as nil.

For S. K. Mallick & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324892E

(Soumitra Ghose) (Avik Saha) (Amitava Sinha) (Ajay Kumar Jolly)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Managing Director
(M.N. 055467) DIN: 09022866 DIN: 08427305

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28.09.2023
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INTERNAL RAW JUTE - PRICE SUPPORT
2022-2023 2021-2022

BALES RS IN LAKH BALES RS IN LAKH
INCOME
Sales 1,05,624 10,458.51 1,598 204.46
Carrying Cost 7.62 3.48
Liability No longer Required Written Back 494.76 349.71
Interest Income 397.05 587.82
Insurance Claim 1.93 1.14
Misc Income 13.98 46.45
Rent Received 1.91 -
Supervision charges (Projects) 31.81 32.45
Grant/Subsidy from the Government 2,900.00 2454.00
Loss in Packed Weight - - 114 -
Closing Stock 1,04,563 8,531.12 702 53.07
Net Loss - 1,549.44

2,10,187 22,838.68 2,414 5,282.02
EXPENDITURE
Opening Stock 702 53.07 2,084 146.82
Purchases 2,08,990 16,528.00 330 26.27
Tax and Levy 140.60 2.97
Freight 305.50 1.16
Operational Expenses 427.62 0.67
Payment to and Provision for Employees 2,557.09 2,170.59
Other Administrative Expenses 542.21 269.68
Interest and other financial charges 87.77 0.03
Godown Rent and Storage 186.52 164.51
Insurance 31.35 2.76
Depreciation 19.50 19.48
GST 4.69 3.08
Grant/Subsidy Written off - 2,474.00
Gain in Packed Weight 495 - - -
Net Profit 1,954.77 -

2,10,187 22,838.68 2,414 5,282.02
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INTERNAL RAW JUTE - COMMERCIAL
2022-2023 2021-2022
BALES RS IN LAKH BALES RS IN LAKH

INCOME
Sales 1,869 218.85 14,858 2,013.47
Insurance Claims - -
Loss in Packed weight - - 438 -
Closing Stock 76,978 7,277.99 2,192 228.30
Net Loss 776.01 -

78,847 8,272.85 17,488 2,241.78
EXPENDITURE
Opening Stock 2,192 228.30 10,627 1,124.52
Purchase 76,140 7,745.13 6,861 708.82
Transfer from Internal Raw Jute Price ) ) i i
Support
Tax and Levy 65.89 80.22
Freight 6.39 31.40
Operational Expenses 200.38 18.08
Insurance 26.75 27.13
Gain in Packed weight 515 - - -
Net Profit - 251.59

78,847 8,272.85 17,488 2,241.78
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JUTE SEED
2022-2023 2021-2022
QTLS. RS IN LAKH QTLS. RS IN LAKH
INCOME
Sales 4,518 509.09 6,573 798.67
Service Charge 17.74 3.86
Closing Stock 4,021 334.94 2,457 179.53
Net Loss - 88.89
8,539 861.77 9,030 1,070.95
EXPENDITURE
Opening Stock 2,457 179.53 2,858 314.35
Purchase 6,082 657.18 6,172 745.83
Handling of Jute Seeds 0.50 0.01
Freight 0.22 -
Insurance 1.23 10.76
Net Profit 23.11
8,539 861.77 9,030 1,070.95
DIVERSIFIED JUTE PRODUCTS
2022-2023 2021-2022
AMOUNT RS AMOUNT RS
INCOME
Sales 145.28 113.64
Interest - 0.81
Closing Stock 33.88 33.09
Net Loss 14.27 -
193.43 147.53
EXPENDITURE
Purchases 133.36 89.46
Opening Stock 33.09 35.29
Operational Expenses - 412
Freight 2.00 6.95
JDP Development & Other Expenses 24.85 0.80
Bank Chrges - 0.17
Insurance 0.12 1.53
Rent and Maintanance - 0.69
Net Profit - 8.53
193.43 147.53
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